
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, March 2, 2020 
County Building 

6P.M. 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 

1. A resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to chapter 
seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 13.74 acres 
from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) With PUD 
Overlay, 2.5 Units per Acre, Chatuga Drive, Tax Map 068, Parcels 024.02, 024.04, and 
024.05 situated in the 71" legislative district. 

2. A resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 
chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
17.4 acres from R-1, suburban residential district to A-2, rural residential district 
referenced by Tax Map 005, Parcel 105.00 located at 6372 Waller Ferry Rd., Lenoir 
City, TN, situated in the 5111 legislative district and the Lenoir City Planning Region 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of March 02, 2020 County Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the February 03,2020 County Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Planning & Codes- Jim Jenkins 

1. A resolution amending the Zoning Map o(Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 
chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
13.74 acres from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential 
District) With PUD Overlay, 2.5 Units per Acre, Chatuga Drive, Tax Map 068, Parcels 
024.02, 024.04, and 024.05 situated in the 71" legislative district. 



2. A resolution amending the Zoning Map o(Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 
chapter seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
17.4 acres from R-1, suburban residential district to A-2, rural residential district 
referenced by Tax Map 005, Parcel 105.00 located at 6372 Waller Ferry Rd., Lenoir 
City, TN, situated in the 5'11 legislative district and the Lenoir City Planning Region 

B. Commission Chairman -Henry Cullen 

1. Loudon County Road List Update -Eddie Simpson 
2. Loudon County Resolution Regarding Asian Carp Invasion 

C. Commissioner- Kelly Brewster 

1. Updating sound system to include recording equipment, TV, audio equipment for annex 
for meetings. Would like to include a screen to show presentations and live streaming of 
our meetings 

2. Committee about establishing specifications for MBI on addition to courthouse 

D. Director of Accounts & Budgets- Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of recommendation to approve a resolution authorizing the issuance of 
rural school refunding bonds of Loudon county, Tennessee in the aggregate principal 
amount of not to exceed $26,400,000, in one or more series; making provision for the 
issuance, sale and payment of said bonds, establishing the terms thereof and the disposition 
of proceeds therefrom,· and providing for the levy of taxes for the payment of principal of, 
premium, if any, and interest on the bonds 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve a resolution authorizing a county general 
fund commitment for Loudon county employee health insurance 

3. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 1 OJ 
B. Public Libraries Fund 115 

C. County Drug Fund 122 
D. General Purpose School Fund 141 

4. Budget Recommendations 

E. Commissioner- David Meers 

1. Notaries 

7. Adjournment 

Catherine Akins, Tiffany Bryant, Jim Buttram, Anthony P. Lindsey, Teresa Logan, 
Sandra Kay Morton, Katie Ogle, Toni Shaw, Lisa Kay Whitfield 



February 03,2020 

County Commission Minutes 



(1) Public Hearing 

(2) Opening of 

Meeting 

(3) Roll Call 

(4) Agenda 

Adoption 

(5) Minutes 

Approved 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, February 3, 2020 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

A Resolution to amend the Loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 4, Supplementary 

Provisions Applying to Specific Districts, Section 4.090. Standards for Signs, Billboards, and 

Other Advertising Structures Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-105 

A Resolution amending the Loudon County Flood Damage Prevention Resolution replacing 

Resolution 120406-1 with the updated Loudon County Flood Damage Prevention Resolution 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in regular 

session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 3'd day of February, 2020. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen recognized and welcomed those attending the meeting 

from T-Bart (Tellico Boaters Assistance Response Team). Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw presented 

the T-Bart group a Proclamation for their importance and service and the need to continue to 

support and recognize the value of this group of volunteers and proclaimed February 03, 2020 

to be Tellico Boaters assistance Team Day in Loudon County. EXHIBIT 020320-A 

Commissioner Van Shaver opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge of 

Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David Meers, Julia 

Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van 

Shaver, and Adam Waller (10) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw and Director of Accounts and 

Budgets, Tracy Blair. Chief Deputy Clerk Tammie Wampler was filling in for Deputy Clerk 

Christy Wampler. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the February 03, 2020 Agenda be adopted. Commissioner 

Shaver made the motion to adopt the agenda. Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the January 06, 2020 Commission Meeting Minutes be 

accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept and approve the 

minutes. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(6) General Public 

Comments 

(7) 
Sesquicentennial 

Proclamation 

(8) Boards & 
Committees 

19) 2020 loudon 

County Road List

Tabled to 

Workshop 

(10) Multi-Year 

Contract/ Plotter 

Register of Deeds 

(11) Resolution to 

Amend Signs, 

Billboards & Other 

Advertising 

Structures 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 03, 2020, Page 2 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. The following people 

spoke: 

1. David Twiggs - Refugees 

2. Sarah Bivens- Courthouse 

3. Mike Collins- Deerfield Lane Fire Protection (District 6) 

4. Lynn Greer- Courthouse 

5. Sarah McKathryn Cuppinger- Courthouse 

6. Pat Hunter- Courthouse EXHIBIT 020320-B 

Chairman Cullen closed the floor for the General Public Comments. 

Mayor Bradshaw, presented to County Commission the Sesquicentennial Proclamation for the 

150 Year Celebration for Loudon County. The Proclamation proclaims that Saturday, June 20, 

2020 as Loudon County Historical Recognition Day. EXHIBIT 020320-C 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the proclamation. Commissioner Waller 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw, presented the commission with the updates for E-911 Board 

EXHIBIT 020320-D 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the updates. Commissioner Meers seconded 

the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

loudon County Road Supervisor-Eddie Simpson was not present at the meeting and the 

commission decided to table the 2020 loudon County Road List to be presented at the 

February 18, 2020 Workshop and come back to the commission meeting on March 2, 2020. 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey requested approval for the Multi-Year Contract (36 months) 

for Wide-Format Plotter for the Register of Deeds office. Cost $262.00 per month (includes 

paper and toner) EXHIBIT 020320-E 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation. Commissioner 

Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Planning and Codes -laura Smith presented commission with A Resolution to amend the 

loudon County Zoning Resolution, Article 4, Supplementary Provisions Applying to Specific 

Districts, Section 4.090. Standards for Signs, Billboards, and Other Advertising Structures 

Pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 13-7-105 RESOLUTION 020320-F 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner Whitfield 

seconded the motion. Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(12) Resolution to 

Replace 

Resolution 

120406-lloudon 

County Flood 

Damage 

Prevention 

Resolution 

(13) Resolution to 

Accept Donation 

of$ 5747 

Construction of 

Cattery at Loudon 

County Animal 

Shelter 

(H) Resolution to 

AcceptS 12,966 

Donation fnr 

Loudon County 

Animal Shelter 

(15) Bud6ot 

Recommendations 

Funds 101, 131, 

141, 171 

(16) Distribution of 

Monthly Reports 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 03, 2020, Page 3 

loudon County Codes Enforcement Director- Jim Jenkins presented commission with A 

Resolution amending the loudon County Flood Damage Prevention Resolution replacing 

Resolution 120 406-1 with the updated loudon County Flood Damage Prevention Resolution 

RESOLUTION 020320-G 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner Hurley 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair presented county commission with consideration 

of recommendation to approve a Resolution to Accept a Donation of$ 5,747 for the 

Construction of a Cattery at the Loudon County Animal Shelter. RESOlUTION 020320-H 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner Shaver 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers (10 ) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (1010) 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair presented county commission with consideration 

of recommendation to approve a Resolution to Accept$ 12,966 in Donations to the Loudon 

County Animal Shelter. RESOlUTION 020320-1 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner Brewster 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley (10 ) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of recommendation to 

approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 I EXHIBIT 020320-J 

B. Highway Department Fund 131 I EXHIBIT 020320-K 

C. General Purpose School Fund 141 I EXHIBIT 020320-l 

D. General Capital Projects Fund 171/ EXHIBIT 020320-M 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation. Commissioner Tinker 

seconded the motion. 

Before voting Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner Tinker made a Conflict of Interest 

Statement in regards to the General Purpose School Fund 141 

Upon Roll Ca ll Vote, the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker (10 ) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (1010) 

Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect the distribution 
of the following reports: 

A. Budget Committee Minutes from December 16, 2019 EXHIBIT 020320-N 

B. Financial Statement Summary for January 2020 EXHIBIT 020320-0 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



{17) Bonds & 
Notaries 

{18) Legislative 

Update 

{19) County 

Government Day 

Dates Announced 

{20) Adjournment 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 03, 2020, Page 4 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Tinker to approve 

the following notaries and bonds: 

Angela D Houghton, Brittany R Monger, Tangie Wright 

EX HI BIT 020320-P 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Duff gave a Legislative update. 

Mayor Bradshaw announced that County Government Day is March 2nd and 3rd, 2020 in 

Nashville. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver and 

seconded by Commissioner Whitfield the February 03, 2019 County Commission Meeting 

stood adjourned at 7:40pm. 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

loudon County Mayor 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



Resolution 030220-

Rezone 13.74 Acres 

Chatuga Drive 



RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 13.74 
ACRES FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 

(SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) WITH PUD OVERLAY, 2.5 UNITS 
PER ACRE, CHATUGA DRIVE, TAX MAP 068, PARCELS 024.02, 024.04, AND 

024.05 SITUATED IN THE 7TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon Countv, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on January 29, 2020 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, 
§13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon Countv, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located on Chatuga Drive W. situated in the 7111 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 068, 
Parcels 024.02, 024.04, and 024.05, be rezoned from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to R-1 
(Suburban Residential District) with Planned Unit Development (PUD) overlay 2.5 units per acre, as 
shown on the attached illustration. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _8 _ 

DISAPPROVED: _0 _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARYLOUDON COUN TY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated /- ::::t!JJ- �o;;w 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT FOR 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ _ 

REZONE PARCELS 024.02, 024.04, AND 024.05, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 068, 

APPROXIMATELY 13.7 ACRES, FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO 

R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
(PUD) OVERLAY, 2.5 UNITS PER ACRE 

10.58AC 
c-::�· .. �:.. :. ·,._ � ::-

5.18AC 

I I I /I 
I 

/, I I : I t: . I . I / ;, I I If j�l� 
r (W, 1 \ , · · ·/ 

' 4, ..... 



� � i � I I 

.· 

/ -\· ·" , .. 

-�; · ;� 
f!! 

i �� ll / 

· i;, 
'· 

. \ . 

. ��' 



Loudon County Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

Rezoning Checklist 

Section 2 Items Summary 

Chatuga Coves Planned Unit Development 
Heritage Land Development Partners, LLC 

a. A map showing street systems, lot lines, lot designs, and existing 
topographic characteristics. 

Sheet DP is enclosed to show an overall development plan for the 
proposed Planned Unit Development. An additional road systems map 
is included with this document to show a larger view of the overall 
existing road system. 

b. Areas proposed to be conveyed, dedicated, or reserved for parks, 
playgrounds, swimming pools, recreation buildings, supporting commercial 
areas, similar public and semi-public uses. 

Sheet DP identifies the proposed common areas to be conveyed to the 
Community along with the proposed pavilion for community use. 

c. A site plan for a typical building site and common open area, showing the 
approximate location and dimensions of all buildings, structures, setbacks 
and improvements and indicating the open spaces around buildings and 
structures. 

The enclosed Sheet DP provides an overall site plan for the proposed 
development and identification of proposed common area. An 
additional exhibit titled "Typical Lot Diagram" is included with this 
document to provide a more detailed outline of the typical building site. 

d. Percent of property proposed for open and recreational space. 

The percentage of property proposed for open and recreational space 
(40.22%) is outlined within the Development Info section on Sheet DP. 

e. Elevations and perspective drawings of all proposed structures and 
improvements. The drawings need not be the results of final architectural 
decisions and need not be in detail. 

Elevations and perspective drawings have been included with this 
submittal. 



f. Drawings of all proposed common area landscaping. The drawings need 
not be the result of final landscaping decisions and need not be in detail. 

Landscaping has been shown on Sheet DP with the intent of illustrating 
screening around the detention facility and ornamental and shade trees 
spaced throughout the common areas. The large common tract is 
currently wooded and is intended to remain undisturbed for community 
use as noted on the plan. 

g. A development schedule indicating (1) the approximate date when 
construction of the project can be expected to begin; (2) the stages in which 
the project will be built and the approximate date when construction of each 
stage can be expected to begin; (3) the anticipated rate of development; (4) 
the approximate dates when the development of each of the stages in the 
development will be completed; and (5) the area and location of common 
open space that will be provided at each stage. 

The proposed development schedule would be as follows: The start 
date would be as reasonably practical following approvals to move 
forward. Assuming the approvals move forward as expected that date 
would be approximately March 17, 2020. The stages of the 
development construction would be a) clearing and installation of 
erosion control measures, mass grading and installation of stormwater 
detention facility b) install underground utilities and storm drainage and 
c) final grade streets, install mountable concrete curbs and asphalt. The 
anticipated completion date for these items would be approximately 
June 1, 2020. The vertical construction would start immediately 
following completion of site construction and would be continued 
until all homes are completed. All common areas will be completed 
and landscaped as that area of the homesite construction is completed 
and, barring weather delays, the project would not be dormant or 
without activity for any period of time. 

h. An off-street parking and loading plan. 

Parking will be provided within the driveways and garages of each 
proposed unit. An off-street parking area has been provided for the 
proposed pavilion and is shown on Sheet DP. 

i. An estimate of population and density and extent of activities to be allocated 
to parts of the project. 

The project proposes no commercia/ uses; therefore, the population 
estimate would be 2 persons per unit (approximately 68 persons). 
Common areas are intended to be utilized by those persons. 



j. The calculated density of the proposed development (gross land 
area/number of proposed units). 

The calculated density is 2.50 units per acre. This is shown on Sheet 
DP. 

k. The general means of the disposition of sanitary waste and stormwater. 

Sanitary sewer will be coordinated with Tellico Village and designed/ 
constructed in accordance with both Tellico Village and TDEC 
regulations, utilizing the pump system currently used within the area. 
Stormwater will be routed to a proposed detention facility (location 
shown on Sheet DP) and will be designed to adhere to all current 
regulations. 

L A tabulation of the land area to be devoted to various activities and overall 
densities. 

The tabulation, along with acreages of separate areas, of the common 
are illustrated on .Sheet DP. Because there are no commercial activities 
proposed, all of the common area will be devoted to use by the 
residents. 



57.00' _[ __ , I r-
7.5' 

0 
r--42' 

0) .... TYPICAL 
kl FOOTPRINT in 
� ±2,500 SF "' 

:2 - -

I I 7.5' It- J 0 r 57.00' 
f I 5. CONCRITE 5/DE:WAJ.K I �.CD 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

I PROPOSED ROAD 
. 

---------------- � ----

PROPOSED SETBACKS: 
G) Minimum Front Yard Setback = 25' 
@ Minimum Side Yard Setback = 7.5' 
@ Minimum Bock Yard Setback = 1 5' 

TYPICAL LOT DIAGRAM 
CHATUGA COVES PUD 

DISTRICT 1, LOUDON COUNTY 
TENNESSEE 

FEBRUARY 4, 2020 1 "=30' 
30' 15' 0 30' 60' 

1" = 30' 
STERLING EN GINEERIN G ,  fNC . 

lAND SURVEYING 
CM1... ENGINEERING. OJNSULnNG II LAND ft.AM'olNG 

1020 William Blount Dtive, Mruyville, Tennessee 37801 (VOL) 984-3905 
SEI#6923 



.._,
 

c
 

<1J
 

E n
 

0 <1J > <1J 
0

 c 
�

 
u

 <1J c c ro 
Q_

 (f) <1J '-0 
_c

 
(!)

 ro CJ)
 

::J 
+-'

 
ro 

_c
 

u
 ({)
 

ci m
 

2:
 

r ,. ' 

'-,, -
. . 

. � 

··· ·. � 

·�
 

" 

II• 

a> 0 N
 

@ "' iii -o
 a. "' :2 



E.PCOi-.1 f-'AL.AZZO 
r?,EV. 02.10. !4 

DINI�IG 

OWNER'S 

SUITE ��· )( 12' 

BEDROOM 2 12' X 12' 

I 7' X I 2' I I I I I I I I 

PRIVATE 

COURTYARD 

15' X 2G' 

dllllf !:t�6a�:f'�=��.);.;;;r,;;;-:;;-;;:'�E..A.1 fFJ!J..:l� ____ _l �-----------------, I I I I I I I LIVING ]()'X 14' 



EPCO!·i - F':�\U:..ZZC) 
i<Ei/. 02. J 0.! 4 

I C?TlO�A!.. ---- 5wl'�r.m----

DINING 17' X 12' 

FIRST FLOOR PLAN W/ 
OPTIONAL BONUS SUITE 

5CI\11NG. CE5f.. 
1V 

BONUS SUITE 19'x 12' 
-----------;1 

> I / I  / I 
�----&.-----1/ : I I I 5,0 I I I I 

OPTIONAL SECOND FLOOR 
BONUS SUITE 

PRIVATE 

COURTYARD 

LIVING � 
Jc5' X J 4' ti :;::: 



EF'COi,! - FORTICO 
REV. 02. I 0. I 4 

r---------------� 
I I I I I I : OWNER'5 : 
I 5UITE I : lb'.od 5' : 
I I I I I I I I 

- _ry� .f�l.!!'�---_,, 

DINING 
13'x 12' 

I I I I 
I I I 
I I I I I __ ]1'.,0� £:11!!C":.. __ I 

I 

I 
I I I I 

t>o:nt.::t:I" C ... �N-""' "'.:. ::"...::0 -... �01. ;.;-"•�·.·:•"' ·;-,eM. 0-�!!:Tr•.�F:,OC·: 

PRIVATE 

COURTYARD 

: LIVING 
I 15"xl5" 
I I I 
I I I I _____ _I���f.!..UJ.!� ____ � 

BEDROOM 2 
I I"XII" 

' 



Resolution 030220-

Rezone 17.4 Acres 

,63 72 Waller Ferry Road 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 17.4 
ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED BY TAX MAP 005, PARCEL 105.00 
LOCATED AT 6372 WALLER FERRY RD., LENOIR CITY, TN, SITUATED IN 

THE ST11 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT AND THE LENOIR CITY PLANNING 
REGION 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional P lanning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on January 15. 2020 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, 
§13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon Countv, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 6372 Waller Ferry Road, Lenoir City, TN situated in the 5111 Legislative District and the 
Lenoir City Planning Region referenced by Tax Map 005, Parcel 105.00, be rezoned from R-1, 
Suburban Residential District to A-2, Rural Residential District, as shown on the attached illustration; 
said illustration being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATF.: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Loudon County Regional 
Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: _1�0�---

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: --Lj_. _- ...:..CJ_-_2___:_::0_2:___::0:.__ ___ _ 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Lenoir City Regional Planning 
Commission are as follows: 



APPROVED: -------

DISAPPROVED: __ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LENOIR CITY REGIONAL 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMNIISSION 

Dated: ------------



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 17.4 ACRES FROM R-1, SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
REFERENCED BY TAX MAP 005, PARCEL 105.00 LOCATED AT 6372 

WALLER FERRY RD., LENOIR CITY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Loudon County- Parcel: 005 105.00 
I � .--'"\ ...-- - ---.,. 

�� -

County: Loudon 
Owner: MYERS R KNICK & 
Address: WALLER FERRY RD 6372 
Parcel Number: 005 105.00 
Deeded Acreage: 17.06 
Calculated Acreage: 17.06 



Exhibit 030220-

2019-2020 Road List 



ROAD LIST 
-------·------------· 

2019--2020 Road List 

ROAD NAME LEilGTH COUNTYO CLASS& BED RIGHYOF CURSED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed l•md 
loiiLES STATE AIO WIDTH WIDTH WAY De REPLACE I J..;>proved 

SUBOIVISIO DATE 

A 
ABBOTRD 0.9 co 1·26' 26' so· Subdivision HINES VAli.EY 7/812011 15 
ADKINS ROAD 0.5 co 4-15' 15' so· OFF STEEKEE CREEK 12/11/2013 
ALE�IS LANE 0.33 co 1-24' 24' so· Sub Stone brook subdivision HVVY 70 

ALLEN ROAD 0.2 co 3-16' 18' 50' DEAD END 11 BElWEEN SHAW FERRY/MUDDY CR 10/24/2012 

ALLEN SHORE DROVE 0.5 co 2·19.5 19' 50' SUB OFF HWY 321S NEAR DAM 12113/2013 20 
ALLISON TOWN ROAD 0.6 co 4·12' 12' 30' DEAD-END OFF POND CREEKS OFDRY VALLEY 2114/2012 
ALPINE DRIVE 0.1 co 1·25' 25' 50' DEAD END EATONWOOD SUB. OFF 321 8/1412013 
AMBERLY COURT 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 50' CURBED AMBERLY MEADOWS 12/13/2013 
ANCHOR DR 0.2 CD 1-25' 25' 50' Sub off Hwy 95 lenoir City 7/5/1905 
ANGLE WOOD O.�IVE 0.2 CD 1·23' 23' 50' CURB/DE OFF SHAW FERRY S OF HWY 11 12/112013 
ANTIOCH CHURCH ROAD E 2.7 SA 2-19.5' 19' so· HWY 321 S TO UNITIA ROAD 121112013 2018 30 
ANTIOCH CHURCH ROAD W 2.4 co 1-21.5' 21' 50' DEAD END HWY 321 S TO TELLICO LAKE 12/1/2013 30/35 
APPLEBY LANE 0.2 co 4-12' 12' 30' OFF EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 121112013 
ASHTON FIELDS DR 0.1 co 50' CURBED ASHTON FIELDS SUBDIVISION 
ASHFORD LN 0.1 co 1_20' 20' so· OFF PARIS DR ON BEALS CHAPEL 12/1/2013 
AVERY CIRCLE 0.7 co 1-26' 26' so· CURBED MARTEL ROAD 1211/20131 
AVERY STREET 0.2 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURBED OFF MARTEL TO AVERY CIRCLE 11/14/2012 JC 
AXLEY CHAPEL ROAD 2 2  co 3·17.5 17' 50' NTL CAMPGROUND AT ECPWKY 1111/2013 

6 
!BAILeYS RUAL u. �u -10' 10' 'Si iFF9nlJJOO:EnflAPeL ROAD 12iil2li'N 

CURBED 
1211/2013 _____j BARCLAY COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 50' DEAD END AVALON SUBDIVISION 

BARGER ROAD 0.1 co 3·15'· 16' 30' DEAD END FROM WILSON RD TO DEAD END 1211/20131 I 

1 of 54 



ROAD liST 

BARKMOOR DRIVE 0,3 co 1-25' 2S' so· DEAD END OFF HWY 321 NEAR 70 8114/2013 
BARRIER DRIVE 0.2 co 2-16' 16' SO' FROM PORT MADISON TO ENGLE RD 1211/2013 
BAT CREEKRD 1.1 co 3-14.6' 14.6' 50' FROM HARRISON TO DE 11/2212011 
BAT CREEK ROAD E 1.3 co 1-17' 17' 50' FROM MONROE LINE TOHWY72 S O  1112212011 
BATTLECREEK LN 0.16 co 1-24' 24' 40' CURBED SU WARRIORS CHASE S B HWY70 LENOIR CITY 
BAXTER BRIGHT RD 0.4 co 50' CURBED YELLOWOOD SUBDIVISION 312112012 
BEALS CHAPEL ROAD 2.8 S A  1_21' 22' 50' DE OFF MARTEL 1012512012 
BEALS LAr-IIJING LANE 0.2 0 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED OFF BEAL CHAPEL 10/25(2012 
BEELER LODe RUAD 0.4 0 4-12' 12' 30' NA IONAL CAMPGROUND ROAD 1211/2013 
BELL RDAD N 0,8 co 4-14' 17' 50' NEAR GREEN ACRES IN LOUDON 12/1/2013 
BELL VIEW ROAD 0.7 co 4-12' 12' 30' JACKSON FERRY TO PARKWAY 12/112013 
BENJAMIN DRIVE 0.2 co 2-18' 26' 50' SUB OFF OLD 9S NEAR HARRISON RD B/11/2011 2S ""-' HIL. Hl <;L 2-16.5' 16' 0' FROM 9S >MEADOW ROW 1211/201 lO 
BIG SANDY ROAD 2.6 co 1-20' . 20' 50' FORM FOSHEE RD TO COUNTY LINE 4/19/2019 19-Apr 
BILL SMITH ROAD 0.4 co 3-16' 20' 50' DE OFF 321 N NEAR 1-75 12/112013 25 
BIRD ROAD 1.2 SA 1-21' 25' so· FORM WILLIAMS FERRY TOBUTTER 12/1 2013 3S 
BISHOP ROAD 1.1 co 2-19' 20' 50' BONORE RD TO WATTS CEMETERY 21112013 
BLACK ROAD 0,9 co 3-16' 16' SO' OFF411 NEARMONORE CO LINE 2/112013 
BLACKBERRY RIDGE ROAD 0.7 CD 1-26' 26' 50' CURB/DE OFF PHELPS OFF BEALS CHAPEL 11114/2012 30 
BLACKI-1 OT N 0.05 co 40' CURBED SU WARROIRS CHASE SUB N HWY 70 LENOIR 
BLUE HERRON DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' SO' CUR BIDE MILLERS LANDING TO DEAD END 7/1/2013 
BLUE SPRINGS ROAD 3.8 SA 1-21' 21' so· OFF OAKLAND RD INTO ROANE CO 6110/2013 2019 3S 
BLUE TICK LANE 0.4 co 4-13' 21' 50' DEAD END OFF BUTTERMILK NEAR KNOXVILLE 71112013 20 
B UFFTON RD 0.2 co 1-2S' 2S' SO' SUB WINDRIDGE TO DE 8/1/2011 20 
BONA VISTA LANE 0.1 co 1-27 27' 50' SUB LITTLE MOUNTAIN ESTATES DEND 71511905 
BRADSHAW HOLLOW ROAD 0.8 co 3-16' 16' SO' DE OFF PROSPECT CHURCH RD 711/2013 2015 
BRAN HROAD 1.1 co 4-13' 13' 30' VONORE 0 WATT CEMETERY RD 11112013 3S 
BRANDON DRIVE 0.1 co 3·16' 16' 50' MIDWAY RD TO DAVIS DR 91112011 30/20 
BRANDYWINE DRIVE 1.1 co 1-23' 23' 50' CURB/SUB HWY 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUN 91112011 30 

BRANNON ROAD 0.1 co 4-12.6' 12' 30' FROM OAKLAND TO MCMINN CO 71112013 
BREAZEALE ROAD 1.9 SA 1-16' 24' 50' HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO E HINES VA 71112013 
BRENTWOOD PLACE ROAD 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 50' SHAW FERRY TO DEAD END HWY 11 71112013 
BREWSTER ROAD 0.1 co 4-10' 12' 30' HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD EAST 2/2012012 
BRIGHT ROAD 2.2 co 3-1S' 15' 50' FROM JIM DYKE TO POND CREEK RD 71112013 
BRITTS DR 0.4 co 1-23.S' 23' SO' CURB/SUB ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 7/112013 
BROOK ROAD 1.6 co 1-21' 21' 50' OFF 9S TO MEA DOW RD WEST 7/1/2013 
BROOK VIEW KOAD 0,8 co 2·19' 19' 50' OFF SANDY SHORE FORT LO EST 2 71112013 
BROWDER HOLLOW ROAD 1.8 co 4-11' 18' 50' HWY 11WTO HARRISON RO 611312013 35 
BROWDER SCHOOL ROAD 0.2 co 1-20.S' 31' SO' OFF HWY 11W AND BACK TO HWY 11 10/24/2012 
BURL ANDERSON ROAD 0.2 c 4-10.6' 10' 30' OFF OAKLAND NEAR MONORE 7/112013 
BURNETTE CIRCLE 0.4 co 1-20' 20' SO' OFF EAST LEE HWY AN ENGLE RD 7/112013 
BUSTER BLVD 0.1 co 4-12' 16 30' DEAD END OFF JIM CONNER OFF MARTEL RD 11114/2012 
BUTTERMILK ROAD 5.1 SA 1-21' 28' 50' FROM OLD 95 TO KNOX CO LINE 711/2013 2018 35 

2 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
--·-----------------------·-----------···---------··-

lUTIERMILK ROAD W O.S SA 1·28' 33' so· FROM 321 TO ROANE CO LINE 7/1/2013 2018 3S 
: : & C ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 13' 30' DEAD END OF F HICKORY CREEK RD 7/1/2011 
:ABE ROAD o.s co 4·11.9' 11' 30' DE OFF MORGANTON BWT CRAI GS/FIPP 7/1/2011 
:ADOY DR 0.1 co 1·2S' 2S' so· SUB ROVERVIEW GOLF COURSE 7/1/2013 
:ALOWELL ROAD 1.3 co 3·1S' 1S' 50' FROM STEEKEE AT CO LI NE MONORE 7/1/2013 11/1/2009 2S 
:ALLOWAY C RCLE 0. 8 co 1·26' 26' 50' CURBED OFF MARTEL 11114/2012 4/25/2012 
:ALLOWAY DRIVE 0.5 co 1·26' 26' so· CURBED MARTEL ESTATES a/14/2mJ 
:ALLOWA ROAD 2.6 co 3·16' 16' 50' FROM WEST LEE HWY TO FORK CR 7/1/2013 11/112010 3S 
:AMERON LANE 0.1 co 1·22' 22' 50' CURB/DE OAKWOOD ESTATES TO DEAD END B/1/2013 
CARDINAL VIEW COURT 0.1 co 1·26' 26' so· CURB/DE AVALON SUBO B/1/2013 
CARPENTER LOOP 1.1 co 4·12.5' 12' 30' OFF PKWY NEAR NTL CAMPGROUND 9/1/2013 
CARTER DRIVE 0.8 co OFF ROBI NSON SPRINGS TO CITY LI MI TS 9/1/2013 

ARTER R AD 0.4 co 2·19' 19' so· OFF BIG HILL RD OFF HWY 95 9/1/2013 
CARTER'S CHAPEL ROAD 1.3 SA 1·19' 23' 50' HI NE VALLEY TO HWY 70 TO PAW 8/20/2011 35 
CARWELL CHAPEL ROAD 1.5 co 4-14' 18' 50' HINES VALLEY NEAR WHEAT B/2012011 20 
CASEY LANE 0.1 co 1·22' 22' 50' SUB OAKWOOD ESTATES TO UEAO END 9/1/2013 
CASSIDY COURT 0.25 co 1-23.5' 23.5' 50' CURB/SUB OFF HWY70 1011/2013 
CATTLEMA�S DRIVE 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 50' OFF RAWHIDE TRAIL INN FORTY EST 11/14/2012 
CECIL DRIVE 0.5 co 1-24' 24' 50' OFF WI LLI AMSON OR I N  I NDUSTRI AL 10/1/2013 2019 
CEDAR CIRCLE 0.6 co 1-25' 25' 50' CUR/SUB OF F MARTEL CEDAR HILLS SUB 2/1/2013 
CEMETERY ROAD 0.4 co 3·16' 16' 50' OFF STEEKEE RD 10/1/2013 25 
CHELSEA CIRCLE 0.1 co 1-25' 25' 50' CURB/DE AVALON SUBD 10/1/2013 
CHEYENNE BLVD 0.4 co 1·24' 24' 50' CURB/SUB OF F HWY70 10124/2012 
CHILl LANE 0.1 co 4-14' 14' so· OFF POPLAR SPRINGS RD NEAR DAV 9/1/2011 
CHRISMAN ROAD 0.2 co 1·25' 25' 50' OFF HWY 11EAT HIGHLAND PARK 10/24/2012 
CI RC EUKI VE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 50' OFF STEEKEE RO NEAR WATKINS 10/1/2013 
CLARKE ROAD 0.4 co 2·18' 23' 50' OFF SPRING R OFF HARRISON RD 7/5/1905 
CLAY HOLLOW ROAD 1.1 co 3-16.6' 16' 50' FRm BLUE SPRI NGS TO ROANE CO 8/1/2011 30 
CLEAR BRANCH

_ 
ROAD N o.s co 3·17' 17' so· OFF 72S ACROSS FROM GET GOOD 10/1/2013 

LEAR BRANCH ROAD S 0.3 co 11-13' 13' 30' OFF72 SOUTH 4119/2019 19- Apr 
CL oAR COVE COURT 0.1 co 1-24' 24 50' CURB/DE OF F LAKE CREST RO 311/2013 
CLE�f<MILL OR 0.7 1·25' 2S' so· 50' Subdiv sion OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 
C IFF BRANCH BLVD 0.038 1-25' 2S' 50' so· Subdivision OAK CREEK SUBDIVISI()N 
CLINCHVIEW DRIVE 0.1 c 1·20' 20' so· OF F HWY 321 N NEAR 140 9/1/2011 

LO D'S CREEK R AD 0.2 co 3·15' , .. 30' OFF MEAuOW RD N NEAR GRYDER 3/1/2013 
CLUB u" IVE 0.4 co 1·24' 24' so· CURBED F RO/� HUFFS FERR N TO DEAD END 3/1/2013 2! 
COBBLESTONE DR 0.26 24' 24' so· Subdivision STONE CROSS:I NG SUB 
COcuMBUS ORIV 1.2 co 1-20' 20' so· CURBED FF HI NES VALLEY 11/8/2011 6/1/2011 2( 
CONKI NNON DRIVE 1.3 c 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED C NKINNON SUBDIVISION 811412019 
CONNATSt:R RD 0.1 co 4-11.6' 12' 30' OFF EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 8/1/2013 
COOK DRIVE 0.3 co 4·15' 15' 50' FROM STEEKEE SCHOOL RD 8/1/2013 
CO�E RUAD 0.2 co 3-14' 14' 30' OFF 411 NEAR SHULTZ LN (GB) 8/1i2013 - -

3 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
�-----·-----··-·----··--··----------------------- --------------·-------- ·-------- --- --·-··- . ---

CORINTH CHURCH ROAD 1.5 co 3·16' 9' so· FROM CALLOWAY TO STEEKEE B/112013 91112015 30 
CORINTH ROAD 1.4 A 1 · 20' 16' so· STEEKEE RD TO STEEKEE SCHOOLD 121271201 6  2018 25 
CORNETT ROA 0.421 co 3·16' 22' 50' OFF HOTCHKISS VALLEY N HAPPY H 212612012 

COULTER SHOALS CIRCLE 0.7 co 2-19' 19' 50' OFF LAKELAND DR NEAR KNOX 10125/2012 

COUNTY RO 298 0.2 co 2-16.3' 16.3' 50' SIDE 2128/2012 2019 
COV� VIEW LANE 0.1 co 1-23' 23' so· CURIDEISU OFF POINT HARBOR DR BEALS CH 9/1/201 3  
COVENANT CIRCLE co 1-24' 24' so· CURBED OFF HWY 1 1 E 3/17/ 1 1 6  20 
COX ROAD 0.2 co 3-17'. 17' so· FROM E LEE HWY TO WEBB OR 9/11201 3  
COYTEE ROAD 1.3 0 2-18' 18' so· DEADEND OFF AXLEY CHAPEL TO DEAD END 9/1/2013 
CRAIGS CHAPEL RD 2.1 co 4-12.6' 12.6' 30' HWY 70 E TO DE 911/2013 
CRANciELD IAN 0.1 co 3·1 5' Is' so· CURB/DE OFF 70 E NEAR �MITH VALLEY RD 1 0124/2012 2018 
CREEKWOOD (;C)lj� 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 50' OFF RIVER POINT DR 9/112013 
CRESCENT DRIVE 0.2 co 2·18' 18' so· FROM E LEE HWY TO DAILEY AVE 9/1/2013 
CRESS LANE 0.3 co 3·17' 19' so· DEADEND OFF MARTEL RD 1 1 114/2012 
CRESTVIEW CIRCLE 0.6 co 1 · 2S' 2S' so· CURBED I MARTEL ESTATES 8114/2013 
CRESTVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 2-18' 18' so· OFF FORD RO 8/14/2013 

CROCK ROAD 0.9 co 3-16" 25' so· OFF LOUDON RIDGE TO SUGARLIMB 9/1/201 1  2015 25 
CRUZ� ROAD 0.9 co 1-22' 22' so· DEADEND OFF ANTIOCH CHURCH E 91112013 

CUDDlE LANE 0.1 co 3-17' 17' so· OFF WEBB DRIVE 9/1/2013 

CUSICK CIRCLE 0.6 co 2-19' 21' 50' OFF 11 NEAR OLD STAGEIJUNCTION 10124/201 2  2018 2115/2012 25 

CUSICK LANE 0.1 co 2-19' 21' so· DEADEND OFF CUSICK CIRCLE 10124/2012 2018 

D 
DAILEY AVE 1.1 co 3-16' 16' 30' FROM BLAIR BEND DR TO WEBB OR 7/H201 1  

DAIRY LANE 0.3 cu 1-24' 30' 50' CURBED OFF MUDDY CREEK (SILO ACRES) 8/14/201 3  

DAVIS DAIRY ROAD 0.3 co 1-26' 26" so· OFF SUNNYSIDE NJREED SPRINGS 9/1/2013 

DAVIS DRIVE 0.1 GO 4-14' 14' 30' NEXT TO MIDWAY 10/1/20 1 1  

DAVIS FERRY OAO 2.8 SA 1-21' 16' so· FROM VONOf<E RD TO PKWY . 312812012 3! 

DAVIS LANE 0.9 co 2-18' 30' so· DEADEND OFF BUTTERMILK N OF 140 10/11/2011 

DAVI RIDGe RD 0.4 co 4-14' 16' so· BROWDER SCHOOL TO LOUDON RIO 9/1/2013 

DAWSON ROAD 0.8 co 3-15' 15' so· FROM ERIE RD INTO ROAN� CO' 9/112013 3C 

DEAOENO ROAD 0.5 co 3-14' 14' 50' BEHIND BIMB<J§_ 9/112013 

DEATON ROAD 0.3 co 3-13' 13' 30' OFFBEALSCHAPELRD 10/251201 2  

D�EP COVE LN 0.1 0 4-12' 12' 30' REST CAMP RD 0 DE 7/H201 1  2019 

DEERFIELD COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 50' DEAD END AVALON 9/112013 

DEERFIELD LANE 0.5 co 1·26' 26' so· CUR BIDE OFF NORTHSHORE DR TO KNOX 12121/201 1  

DERB CHASE RIVE 0.8 co 1�22 22' 50' OFF SUNNYSIDE 711/2013 

EVYN LN 0.1 CD 1-23' 23' 50' HOLLAND TRAIL TO DE 8/1212013 
DEWITT DRIVE 0,4 co 3-15' 16' 30' DEADEND OFF FORD RD 7/1/2013 21 

Dl IE LEE CIRCLE 0.7 co 3·17' 22' 50' OFF WHEELER DR NEAR JUNCTION 7/1/201 3  

DIXIE LEE LANE 0.1 co 1-29' 29' so· DEADEND OFF WHEELER DR NEAR JUNCTION 7/1/20 1 3  

DIXIE M oADUWS DR 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURB/SUB HARRISON LN TO DE 8/1/2011 

D ON ROAD 0.7 co 1-22' 22' so· OFF OLD STAGE RD -KNOX CD 1 012512012 

DOGWOOD LANE 0.1 co 3_16' 20' so· DEADEND OFF MIMOSA STOFF FORD RD 7/1/201 3  --
4 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
-·-···----------------- ·-- ---- -------------- ------------------------· --·---·------- -----

DOGWOOD LANE E 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURIDEISU FROM OAKWOOD EST TO DEADEND 6/1/2013 
DONAUDSON LIGHT LANE 0.2 co 4-13.5' 13' 30' DEADEND OFF ANTIOCH CH RD E Nl ALEXANDER 6/1/2013 2019 20 
DONNA DRIVE 0.4 co 3-16' 23' 50' DE OFF HICKORY CREEK RD 7/312011 
DOTSON HILL ROAD 0.3 co 4-10' 10' 30' FROM AXLEY CHAPEL TO OEADEND 6/1/2013 
DOTSON ROAD 0.3 0 4-10.5' 10' 20' BETWEEN MAPLE STAND TRIGON/A Gl1f2013 
DOWNING COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' SO' CURB/DE AVALON 5/1/2013 
DRI TWOOD COURT 0.1 CD 1-24' 24' 50' CURB/DE MILLERS LANDING TO DEAD END 5/112013 
DRY BRANCH ROAD 0.3 co 4-12' 12' JO' OFF POND CREEK RD NEAR 175 511/2013 
DRY RIDGE ROAD 1.7 co 4-13' 13' 30' FROM DRY VALLEY TO ROBERSON S 5/1/201 3  
CRY VALLEY ROAD 2.4 SA 1-21' 21' so· OFF POND CREEK RO 211212012 30 
DUGGAN ROAD 0.1 co 4-11' 1 1' 30' DEADEND FROM HARMON TO DEADENu 8114/2013 
DUNCAN ROAD 0.6 co 4-13' 13' 20' OLD MIDWAYTO MUDDY CREEK 1012512012 25 
DUNRIDGE LN 0.1 co 1-27' 27' so· OFF BLACKBERRRY RIDGE 1 1/1412012 
DUNSMORE ROAD 0.3 co 4-13' 17' 30' DEADENO OFF CARDWELL CHAPEL 9/212011 25 
DUTIDN ROAD 1.1  0 2-19' 25' 50' OLD KINGSTON TO PINEGROVEIPROV 5/112013 1 211/201 1  
e 
EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 6.1 SA 1-24.9' 24' 50' HWY 4 1 1  TO AXLEY CHAPEL 12/28/2011 2017 45 
EASTER DRIVE 0.2 co 3-16' 16' so· BETWEEN VONORE AND SIMPSON S/1/2013 
EASlER RIDGE ROAD 0.3 co 3-17' 20' SO' OFF LAKEVIEW NEAR MARTEL 4/1912019 19-Apr 25 
EATON VILLAGE TRACE 0.415 co 20' 20' 50' 
EBLEN LN 0.1 co 1-24' 24' so· TRADES DRIVE MARRISON HILLS 7/511905 
EBLEN ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 22' JO' FROM DUTION TO OLD KINGSTON 8/1412013 25 
ECHO HOLLOW ROAD 0.4 co 2·18' 18' so· FROM WHITE WING TO WILLIAMS F 8/1/201 1 4126/2012 
EDGE LANE 0.1 co 4-10' 10' 30' DEADEND FROM JACKSON BEND 5/112013 

DITH LANE 0.5 co J-15' 20' 50' OFF HINES VALLEY/EATON FOREST 8/1/201 1 25 
EDWARDS SCHOOL ROAD 0.5 co 3-15' 15' SO' DE OFF JIM DYKE W OF PROSPECT 6/112013 
EL CAMINO LANE 0.4 co 1-22' 22' so· DEADEND OFF WATI RD N OF 140 6/1/2013 
ELEVEN ESTATESOR 0.1 co 1-1B' 18' so· /\CROSS FROM CUSICK CIRCLE 10/24/2012 
ELIZABETH WAY 0.2 co 1-22' 22' SO' SUB/DE OFF CRUZE RD TO DEADEND 8/112011 
ELLIS ROAD 0.3 co 2·19' 1 9' so· FROM OLD 95 10 OUT R DRIVE 7/22/2013 
ENGLE ROAD 0.4 co 2-19' 19' 50' E LEE HIGHWAY TO DEAD END 1012412012 
ERIE ROAD 2.6 co 2-18' 18' 50' FORM CLAY HOLLOW TO MANTOOTH 9/112011 
ESTES RD 
ESSEX COURT 0.1 co 4-11' 11' 30' SUB AVALON 6/1/2013 
EVERGREEN CIRCLE 0.2 co 2-19' 24' 50' OFF RODNEY RO NEAR SCENIC DR 1 111/2013 

F 
FAIRVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 3-16' 18' SO' DEADEND FROM FORD RD TO DEADEND 1 1/1/2013 20 
FA RVIEW ROAD 1.7 co 1-20.5' 20' so· OFFHWY321 S 1 1/1/2013 35 
FAIRWAY DRIVE 0.2 cc 1-24' 30' so· CURBED OFF HUFFS FERRY IN RIVERVIEW SUB 71312011 

ALC N FIRE 0.1 co 1-30' 30' 50' CURBED /\VA LON 9/1/2013 
IPPS LN 0.6 co 3-15' 15' SO' DE OFF MORGANTON TO DE 911/2013 

FISHER LANE 1.8 co 3-15.5' 15' 30' AXLEY CHAPEL T GLENDALE 9/1/2013 
FLAGSTONE BLVD 

5 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
------------ ---------------------------

'LATWOOOS ROAD 1.6 co 4-12' 12' 30' FROM HOLT TO NEW HOPE ERIE 71612014 2016 
'0GHILLLN 0.2 co 1 -22' 22' so· DE HWY 321 N TO DE 91112013 
FOOTHILLS RD 0.4 co 1-30' 30' so· OLD 9S TO DE LITILE MNT ESTATES 712212013 3S 
FORD ROAD 1.7 SA 1-20' 20' so· DFF HWY 1 1 E TO HWY 70 1 1/1/20 1 1  2S/3S 
FDRE DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24' 30' so· CURBED RIVERVIEW GOLF SUBDIVISiuN 10/1/2013 
FORES HEIGHTS CIRCLE 1 co 2-19' 22' so· OFF MUDDY CREEK 10/2S/2012 
FDRI:_Sl HILLS DRIVE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 50' FROM FORES HEIGHTS CIRCLE TO E 1012512012 
FORK <.;Rt:t:K ROAD 3 SA 2-19' 19' so· WEST LEE Hv;)' 10 SlEEKEE 31712012 3S/30 
FORK ROAD 0.1 co 3-16.5' 16' 30' MEADOW W TO BLOUNT CO LINE 101112013 
FOSHEE ROAD 1.S c 3-16' 16' so· BIG SANDY TO STOCKTON VALLE 4/19/201 9  1 9-Apr 30 
FOSTER DRIVE 0.4 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURBED OFF MARTEL (MARTEL ESTATES E) 11114/2012 
FOSTER ROAD 1.2 co 2-19' 25' so· LOUDON RIDGE TO BROWDER HOLLuW 101112013 
FOUNTAIN HEAD COURT 0.1 0 1-26' 26' so· CURB DE AVALON 101112013 
FOUTE OWN RDAD 0.2 co 4-11' 18' so· DEAD END OFF MARTEL NEXT TO CEM TERY 101112013 
l-OX HUNTER ROAD 0.4 co 3·17' 22' so· DEADEND OFF BEALS CHAPEL DEADEND 10/25/1 12 
FRANKLIN t:STATES LN 0.4 cu 1-2S' 25' 50' GREEN BACK 1212912011 25 
FRIENDSHIP ROAD 0.5 0 2_18' 23' so· OFF 321 N TO HWY 70 1/25/2012 20 
FRI NDSVILLE ROAD 2.5 co 2-17' 8' 50' 321 S TO BIG HILL RD 10/1/2013 25 G 
GALLAHER ROAD 0.3 co 4-11'  1 1 '  27' DE BIG SANDY TO DE 1011/2013 
GALYON DRIVE 0.1 co 4-13' 13 30' HWY 11 TO BROWDER SCHOOL RO 1 0/2412012 
GAL ON ROAD 0.6 cc 4-12' 12' 30' POND CREEK NEAR DRY VALLEY 1012712013 
GAP ROAD 1 . 1  co 3-17' 22' 50' OFF CORNE 111012012 
GARNETI HILL OR 0.2 co 2-16' 16' 50' CURBEDISU Hwy 1 1  E to Dead end 9/112013 
GASTON R  AO 0.2 co 4-13' 17' 30' FROM CORNETI RD 2/28/2012 25 
GENTRY DRIVE 0.2 CCJ_ 3-1G' 16' 30' FROM RAUSIN TO STEEI<EE CREEK 1 2/21201 1  
GENTR ROAD 0.8 co 3-16' 16' 30' OFF HINES VALLEY lo DEADENO 9/112013 
GET GOOD HOLLOW ROAD 1.8 co 3-17' 17' 50' OFF STEEKEE TO HWY 72 S 9/1/2013 2009 35 
GETTYS ROAD o.2co-- 4-12' 12' 50' WASHINGTON PIKE TO OE 3/1712016 
GIFFIN CIRCLE 0.4 co 1-25' 2S' so· OEf MATLOCK BEND EAST 9/1/201 3  
GILBERT LANE 0.5 co 3-14.5 14.5' 30' DEAD END OFF UNITIA RD 8/1/201 1  20 
GILES ROAD 0.2 0 2·16.5. 18' 50' OFF TINNEL NEAR HIGHLAND PARK 10124/2012 2S [GLENJ.-IAR DRIVE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' so· CURD-DE OFF CONN KINION PT OFF PARRIS 91112013 
GLENDALE COMMUNITY RO 1.5 co 3-17' 17' 50' OFF 95 NEAR HWY 321 INERSECTION 911/2013 
GRANADA OR 0.346 co 1-25' 25' 50' SUBDIVISION 
GRANDVIEW DRIVE (LC) 0.3 co 1·26' 26' 50' CURB OFF MARTEL IN MARTEL SUBDIVI. 9/1/2013 
GRANDVIEW DRIVE (LO) 0.5 co 4-14' 14' 30' GETGOOD HOLLOW 911/2013 2009 2S 
GREEN DRIVE 0.5 co 1·23' 23' 50' STt:t:KEE CREEK TO GRIMES 8111201 1  25 
GRIFFITS KEEP COURT 0.2 c 1-23' 23' 50' CURBED E COAST PKI/W TO DEAD END 9/1/201 3  
GRIMES ROAD 1.9 co 3-17' 17' so· GREEN ACRES SUB TO CORINTH CH 9/1/201 3  1 1/1/2010 3S 
GRUBB LANE 0.1 co 4-14' 20' 30' OFF OVERLOOK NEAR OLD 95 1212712011 
GRUBB ROAD 0.8 co 4-14' 20 50' BUTIERMILK TO WOODLAWN 911/2013 2013 
GRYDER LANE 0.6 co 2-19' 1 9' 50' OFF �•EADOW W BT FORK/SHEETS H - I 4/1/2013 

6 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
�·--------- -· - ------------ ·�- -------�-------- -- --

GUNTER OR 0.05 co 2-16' 16' 50' CURBEOISU Gamet Hill to Dcadend H 
HACKNEY CHAPEL ROAD 0.7 SA 4·13.5' 13.5' 30' FROM ANTIOCH E TO VINE:YARO 
HALL ROAO 1 co 1-22' 29' 50' PINE GROVEIPROV TO ROANE CO 
HALL STREET 0.7 co 3-16' 16' so· FROM HWY 11 E TO HIGHLAND PARK 
HAMMONTREE LANE 0.3 co 4-11' 17' 30' OFF 3t<OOKRO 
HAPPY HOLLOW ROAD 2.7 SA 3-17' 28' so· FROI� OLD 95 TO HOTCHKISS VAL 
HARBOR POINT COURT 0.1 co 1-24' 24' so· , CURB·DE LAI�ECREST OR TO DE miLLERS LAN 
HARBOUR PLACE 0.1 0 1-23' 23' 50' CURB· DE POINT HARBOR SUBDIVISION 
HARBOUR VIEW DRIVE 0.7 co 1-25' 28' 50' CURB OFF BEALS CH.�PEL 
HARDIN DRIVE 0.4 co 2-18' 22' so· HARDIN ESTATES OFF MARTEL 
HARMON LANE 0.2 co 1-20' 25' 50' DEADEND OFF 321N 
HARRIS ROAD 1 .5 co 3-17' 17' 50' POND CREEK TO WASHINGTON PK 
HARRISON BEND 1 co 2-17.9' 17,9' 50' W FORT HILL TO DE 

HARRISON CEMETERY 0.4 co 4-10' 10' 30' HARRISON RO 
HARRISON LANE 1 co 3-14' 19' 50' OFF HWY 70 & 1 1  TO JUNCTION 
HARRISON RD LO OFF HWY 72 
HARRISON RD 0.5 co 3115' 15' 30' FROM HARRISON LN TO KNOX LINE 
HARVEY RD 0.2 co 3-14" 27" 50' OFF NORTHSHORE OR TO KNOX 
HATLEY DRIVE 0.3 co 4-11' 15' 30' OEADEND FROM HWY 11 TO DEAD END 
HATTERAS Ct< 0.5 co 1-23.8' 23.8' 50' CURB/SUB ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 
HEAPE RO 0.2 co 4·10' 10' 30' SIMPSON TO DE 

EATH:R LANE 0,1 co 1 ·20' 22' so· DEAD END OF >IMPSON Ru 
HEATON ROAD 0.3 co 4-13' 14 30' DE NTL CAMPGROUND TO DEADEND 
HEWINS ROAD 0.3 co 4-12' 15 30' DE SHAW FERRY NEAR SIMPSON E 
�IICKORY Ct<oEK RuAO 2.6 A 1-21' 28' so· OFF HWY70 

ICKOR VALLEY ROAD 0.4 0 1-20' 20' so· FROM 321 S TO UNITIA RD 
HIDDEN OAKS DR 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' OFF LENORE DR 
HIDDEN VALLEY LANE 0.1 co 3-16' 20' so· DE FORD RD 
HIDDEN VALLEY ROAD 0.1 co 3-16' 20' so· OFF TOWN CR:EK ON FORD RO 
HIGHLAND AVE UE 0.8 co 4-12' 12' 30' STEEKK RD 
HIGHLAND PARK DRIVE 0.4 co 1·23' 23' 50' 321 TO HWY 1 1  
HILLSBOROUGH LANE 0.2 co 1-22' 22' 50' FROM MORTON RO TO OEADENO 
HILLTOP DR 0.5 co 1·24' 24' so· OFF HW'f 11 NEAR L ENOIR CITY 
HINES VALLEY RuAD 5.9 SA 1-26' 24' 50' OFF HWY70 
HIRST CIRCLE 0.7 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED MAHL N PLACE SUBDIVISION 
HOFFMAN RIVE 0.2 Cu 4-11' 17' 50' OFF OUTER DR TO ELLIS 
HOFFMAN LANE 0.1 co <-11' 17' 30' OFF SNODDERLY 
HOLBROOK AVENUE 0.2 CD 1-22' 30' so· ACROSS FROM FRIENDSHIP/321 
HOLLAND TRAIL 0.7 co 2-19' 23' 50' Subdivision HARDIN EST ATE 
HOLL YLEAF LN 0.051 1- 50' SUBDIVISION 
HOLT ROAD 0.6 co 3-17' 17' 50' OFF STOCKTON VALLEY TO OAKLA 
HOPE CREEK ROAD 0,9 co 3-16' 16' 50' DE !OFF BUTTERMILK NEAR DAVIS LN 

7 of 54 

41112013 

4/1/2013 
8/1/2011 
71112013 
71112013 

712212013 
7/1{2013 
7/112013 
71112013 

1 1/14/2012 
9/24!2012 
4/1912019 

611!2013 
6/112013 
7/1/201 1  

<1/19/2019 
1012412012 
1012512012 
10/2412012 

B/112013 
81112013 
11011900 
81112013 

10/25/2012 
711/2011 
8/1/2011 

8/1412013 
8/14/2019 

8/1/2013  
8/112011 
8/112011 

10/25/2012 
9/112011 
B/1/2013 

1012412012 
7/22/2013 
712212013 
7/22/2013 

1 Df2SI2012 

91112011 
9/1/2011  

---------- --- --

I 20 
1211/2011 30 

2013 30 

I 
25 
20 

19-Apr 
30 

2016 25 
1 9-Apr 

12/11201 1  35-30-15 

2C 
2C 
2C 

2! 
30-45 

2017 
25-35 

2' 

2009 

L__ __ - 2' 



ROAD LIST 
- ··---- --·--- ----- -------------------

"OTCHKISS VALLEY LANE 0.2 co 1·25' 30' 50' DE NEAR SUGAR LIMB RD 8/1412013 
"OTCHKISS VALLEY ROAD E 4.6 SA 1-20' 33' 50' FROM OLD 95 TO PINE GROVEIPROV 7/2212013 4126/2012 1211120 1 1  35 
-iOTCHKISS VALLEY ROAD W 1.7 co 1-20' 29' 50' SOUTH SIDE OF INTERSTATE B/13/2013 2016 45 
-iO KROAD 0.2 co 4 ·9' 20' 50' DE OFF HINES VALLEY 9/1/201 1 
-1UBBARD ROAD 1.8 co 3-16' 36' 50' DE LOUDON RIDGE RD 9/1/201 3  
-lUFFS FERRY ROAD N 1 . 8  co 1·20' 35' 50' HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO RIVER 9/1/2013 35 
HUGHES ROAD 0.2 co 1-20' 20' 50' FROM APPLEBY RD TO DE 91112013 
HUNTSVILLE HOLLOW ROAI) 1 . 1  co 4-16' 21' 30' OFF HWY 1 1 NEAR W LENOIR CITY 9/1/201 1 
HUTION ROAD 0.6 co 3-15' 1 5' 30' OFF 95 S NEAR 4 1 1  9/1/2013 
I 9/1/2013 
INDEPENDENCE LANE 0.1 co 4-12' 14' 30' MARTEL RD TO DEADEND B/112011 
INTERSTATE cANE 0.6 CD 3-16' 26' 50' DE ACROSS FROM HOTCHKISS V WEST 8/13/2013 2015 25 
IRENE LANE 0,3 co 1-24' 24' 50' RITCHEY RD TO DEAD END 7/1/2013 J 
JACKSON BEND ROAD 1.5 CD 2·19.5' 19' 50' OFF 321 S NEAR DAM 711/2013 2011 
JACKSON CEMETERY ROAD 0.4 co 2-18' 1B' so· PWKY TO DEAD END 6/1/2013 
JACKSON FERRY ROAD 1.6 co 3-16.5' 16' 50' FROM 95S OF NTL CAMPGR 0 PKY 6/112013 25 
JACOBS ROAD 0.5 co 4-10' 10' 30' DEAD END NEAR NT ZION CHURCH 6/1/2013 2009 15 
JAMES ORIVE 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURB-DE OFF AVERY CR 1 1 112/2012 
JAMES RIDGE RD 0.5 co 1-24' 24' 50' Subdivision DRY VALLEY TO DEADEND 1 1/112013 
JESSIE LANE 0.2 co 1 · 27' 27' 50' CURB OFF MISTY RIDGE OFF VIRTUE 1 1/i4/2012 
JIM CONNER ROAD 0.2 co 4-12' 16' 30' DE OFF MARTEL BE_TWEEN AVERY/HAR 1 1/11:1/2012 15 
JIM DYKE ROAD 1 . 5  co 3-17' 17' 50' PROSPECT CH TO STOCKTON VAL 1 1 11/2013 2017 
JIM HARTSOOK DR 0.1 1-23' 23' 50' 50' ROGERS CIRCLE TO DE 1 11112013 
JOHNSON CHURCH ROAD 0.3 SA 3-16' 16' 50' BLUE SPRING� TO ROANE CO B/112011 
JONES RD 1 co 2·17' 17' 50' 321 TO ROANE CO LINE 9/1/2013 2013 30 
JULIP LANE 0.2 co 2-18' 18' 50' FROM DERBY CHASE TO DEADEND 9.11/2013 
I< 
KAGLEY DR 0.1 CD 4·11' 1 1' 30' LEE HI ST TO DE 7/1/2013 
t(ASH RD 0.4 CD 4·12' 12' 30' DEADEND OFi' BIRDRD 7/112013 
KEATON ROAD 0.3 co 4-10' 10' 20' DE OFf UNITIA RO BJl/201 1  
KEENER LANE 0.3 co 4-12' 12' 20' DE OFF LAKELAND DR NEAR SUBDIVIS 10/2512012 
KENNY BROOK LANE 0.2 co 4·10.5' 15' 30' OFi' BROOK RD E OF HAMMONTREE 8!1/2013 
KERRST 0.1 co 4-14' 14' 30' OFF NEWTON RD 811/201 1 
KEVIN LANE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' so· CURBED FROM HWY 11 TO DEAD END 1 1 121/2011 
KIMBRELL ROAD 0.7 co 4-12' 12' 30' BIG HILL RD TO DEADEND B/1/20 1 1  4/26/2012 20 
KIMERSON COURT 0.1 co 1·27' 27' 50' CURBED AVALON 8/112011 
KING ROAD 0.0 co 3-15' 15' 50' NTL CAMPROUND TO BELL VIEW B/1/2012 
KINSER LANE 0.1 co 3-16' 16' 50' OFF 4 1 1  TO RUDD RD 9/1/2013 
KISER LANE 0.3 co 3-15' 15' 50' DE FROM KISER RD TO DE 1 11112013 
KISER ROA (LO) 1.1 co 3-15' 15' 50' FROM REED SPRINGS TO RAUSIN 1 1/1/20 1 3  
KISER STATION ROAD (GB) 0.8 co 3-15' 15' 50' FROM UNIT A 'TO SRJ21 B/11201 1 
KYKER RD 0.1 co 4-12' 12' 30' 4 1 1 TO DE 1/0/1900 -

8 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
·----- --- ----------- --------------

J\KE COVE ROAD 0,3 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED OFF MILLER RD 1 11112013 
J\KE CREST DKIVE 1 cu 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED OFF RIVER POINT DR 1/1/1900 
J\KE DRIVE 0.7 co 2-19' 19' 50' DE OFF MATLOCK BEND E 121121201 1  2 5  
J\KE FORES CHIVE 0.2 co 1-21' 2 1 '  50' DE OFF LAKELAND 1 1 /112013 
LAKE HARBOUR DRIVE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURB-DE OFF LAKE CREST (MILLERS LAND) 1 111/2013 _ ,._ 

LAKE POIN'i DRIVE 0.1 CD 2-18' 18' 50' CURB-DE OFF WILKERSON OFF PALMER 10/25/2012 
LAKELAND DRIVt . 2.7 SA 1-20' 21'  50' OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO KNOX CO 10/25/2012 35 LAKELANDFAR�S ROAD

. 
0.4 co 4-12' 14' 30' DE E OF LAI<E FOREST DRIVE 10/2!:/2012 

LAKESIDE DRIVE 1.4 co 2-18' 18' 50' OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO PHELPS RD 10/25/2012 
LAKEVIEW ROAD 1.7 c 1-23' 23' 50' MARTEL TO BEALS CHAPEL 1 1/112013 35 
LAKEWOC D DRIVE 0.6 co 3-16' 16' 50' DE OFF MATLOCK BEND E 12112/20 1 1  
LANE ROAD 0.2 co 3·16' 17' 30' DE OFF 11 NEAt< FORD KD 12te1zon 
LARUEROAO 0.1 0 3-16' 17'  30' E LEE HWY T BURNETT CR 10/2412012 
LAURA LANE 0.1 co 4-1 3.5' 13' 30' OFF UNITIA NEAR BLOUNT 8/112011 
LEE HILAf'IE 0.1 co 2·16' 21' 50' OFF 1 1  E OF HAL ST TO DEADEND 1 1 /1/2013 
LEE HI  STRtET 0.2 c 3-15' 15'  50 HWY 1 1 E TO O: 7111201 1 2019 
LEE SHIRLE' ROAD 0.2 co 1-20' 20' SO' FROM TRIGONIA TO BLOUNT 21212012 

'LEEPER PARKWAY 0.2 co 1-26' 26' so· CURB OFF 11 TO AVERY ST 1 0/24/201 2  2019 
LEEPERS FERRY ROAD 0.5 co 1-23' 23' 50' � ROAX NEAR BLOUNT 1 1/112013 25 �B<NOX COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' so· CURB-DE AVALON 1 1/112013 
LENORE DRIVE 0, 1 co 1·2G' 26' 50' CURB FORT LOUDON ESTATES 81131:/013 
LEONA DRIVE 0.3 co 1-21.5' 21' so· CURB/SUB OFF SCENIC DR NEAR DAM 321 S 1 1/1/2013 
LETTERMAN ROAD 0.1 co 4·14' 28' so· HWY 70 NEAR 175 OVERPASS 1 0/24/20 12 
LINDER LANE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' so· CURB-DE OFF HWY 70 NEAR MUDDY CREEK 10/24/2012 
LINGENFELTER LANE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 50' CURB -DE OFF PINECREST TO DEADEND 1 0/24/2012 2017 

SUB/CURBI 
LITTLE MOUNTAIN LANE 0.5 co 1-26' 26' so· DE LITTLE MNT ESTATES 1 1 /1/2013 
LITTLE SHUBERT ROAD 0.1 co <-1 1 ' ,. 30' DE OFF JIM DYKE 1 1/112013 
LITTLE VALLEY ROAD 1.8 co 3·17' 17' so· OFF POPLAR SPRINGS N/DAVIS FER 1 1 /1/2013 2013 
LITTLETON DR 0.2 co J-16' 16' 50' DE 72S TO DEADEND 12/112013 
LLOYD LN 0.1 co 1-24' 24' so· SHARP ESTATES 1 2/1/2013 
LONG COVE COURT 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURB -DE OFF LAKE COVE RD 1 21112013 
LONG R AD 0.211CD 3·1S' 1 6' so· OFF HACKNEY CHAPEL 1 211/201 3  
LOU GODDARD LANE 0.3 co 3-17.5' 18' so· FORM TARWATER TO BLOUNT CO 1 1 /221201 1 2011 30 
LOUDON RIDGE ROAD 2.6 SA 2-19' 31' so· OFF SUGARLIMBI HARRISON RO 7/2212013 
LUCY LANE 0.1 co 4-13.6' 13' 30' OFF NICHOLS RD 1 ZI112013 
LYNN ROAD 1 . 3  co J-16' 16" 50" OFF STOCKTO� VALLEY 8/1/201 1  8/11201 1  25 
L NN WOOD DRIVE 0.7 co 1-20 20' 50' N TRIGON lA TO LEE SHIRLEY RD 21>J2012 201 7 30 
M 
MALONE ROAD (LC) 0.9 SA 3·17' 17' 50' OFF HINES VALLEY B/1120 1 1  3 0  
MALONE ROAD (LO) 1.2 SA 3-16' 16' so· HW'I 72S TO WATKINS 9/1/2013 2009 25 
MANIS ROAD 0.6 co J-.15.5' 17' so· I OFF 321 BETWEEN EATONS & 140 1 0/1/2013 20111 

9 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
--· ·--------- ---------- --- ---------------- ------ --- -----·- ----·-- ·---- ----

MAPLE HILL ROAD 1.4 SA 1-20' 20' 50' OFF DAVIS FERRY RD 1 01112013 35 
MAPLE HILLS LANE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED MAPLE HILL HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION 1 011/201 3  
MAPLETREE LANE o.1 aD 1-24' 24' 50' C RB -DE MARTEU AKWOOD ESTATES 1 01112013 
MARBLE BLUFF ROAD 1.3 SA 1-24' 24' 50' OFF 72 N 1011/201 3  Sco-15 30 
MARKWOOD ROAD 1 co 2-20' 20 50' FROM WADE RD TO MONORE CO 10/1/2013 1 111/2009 30 I MARTEL ROAD 4.2 SA 1-21' 21' 50' FROM 1 1  E NtAR 321 TO KNOX CO 1/10/2012 713/1905 35145 
MASHBURN DRIVE 0.4 co 4-13' 13' 30' DE OFF BEALS CHAPEL Nl LAKELAND 10/2512012 20 
MATLOCK BEND ROAD 4.7 co 3-17' 17' 50' DE FROM 72 AT TN HIVER 9/1/2013 2012 12/8/201 1  20 
MATLOCK BEND ROAD E 1 .9  co 3-16' 16' 50' FROM RIVER RD TO CORPRATE PARK 1211212011 2019 
MATLOCK ROAD 0.6 0 3-11' 19' 50' WILLLIAMS FERRY TO ECHO HOLLOW 1 21112013 2019 
MATLOCK SHORES ROAD 0.25 co 4-10' 10' 30' FROM RIVER RD TO CORPRA E PARK 121112013 2016 
MATLOCK TRAIL 0.3 co 4-14.5' 16' DE 2ND EFT OFF MATLOCK BEND 121112013 20 
MAYO ROAD 0.8 co 4-14' 14 30' OFF 72 S NEAR VILL AGE 4/19/2019 19-Apr 25 
MCDANIEL LANE 0.2 co 3-16' 20' 50' OE OFF FORO RD NEAR MIMOSA 1 211/2013 
MCGHEE ROAD 0.6 co 3-15' 1 5  30' NILES FERRY TO TRIGON lA 2121201 2  20 
McKAYMIE LANE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 50' AMBERL Y MEADOWS 1 21112013 
MCKELVEYtrOAD 0.7 co 3-15' 15' 30' OFF PKWY NEAR COYTEE 21112013 
MEADOW DRIVE 0.3 co 1-26' 26' so· CURBED FROM CRESTVIEW CR MARTEL SUB B/13/2013 
MEADOW ROAD 2.6 A 1-20.5' 20' 50' OFF MEADOW W 0 BLOUNT CO 2/H201 3  2013 30 
MEADOW ROAD W 5.3 SA 2-1 9.5' 19' so· HWY 321 S AT BLOUNT CO LINE 211/2013 5/30/2012 30 
MEADOW WALK LN 0.34 co 1-25' 25 so· SUB 0� hwy 1 1  
MEALER ROAD 0.6 co 2-19' 19' 50' OFF 70 TO HINES VALLEY 8/1/20 1 1  2017 
MER I LOT COURT 0.1 co 1-23' 23' 50' CURJDEISU VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 8/1/2011 
MIOWAY ROA 0.8 co 3-17' 19' so· OFF 11 S OF JUNCTION 8/11201 1  
MILLER ROAD 0.3 co 1-24' 24' so· CURBED OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO LAKELAND 4/19/2019 19-Apr 25 
MILLERS CDVE LANE 0.3 c 1-24' 24' so· CURBED DFF STEEKEE RD NEAR FORK CREEK 8/1/20 1 1  
MIMOSA S REET 0.1 co 3-16' 20' so· DE OFF FDRDRD 211/2013 
MISTY RIDGE DRIVE 0.3 0 1-27' 27' so· CURBED OFF VIRTUE E OF MUDDY CREEK 1 1 11412012 
MISTY RIDGE WAY 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED OFF VIRTUE E OF MUDDY CREEK 1 1/1412012 
MISTY VIEW DRIVE 0.2 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED OFF RIVERVIEW DR NEAR HUFF FERR 1 1/14/2012 
MOATSWELL RD 0.2 co 3-15' 1 5' 30' STEEKEE CREEK TO MONORE 211/201 3  
MONTCREST DRIVE 0.2 c 3-15' 15' 30' Subdwision UTILE MOUNTAIN ESTATES DEND 712212013 
MONTEICELLO DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' so· FOOTHILLS RD TO DEADEND 712212013 
MONTERY DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24 50' 1ST LEFT OFF CORPORATE PARK 1011/201 3  
MONTOOTH ROAD 0.5 co 3-15.6' 16' 50' FROM OAKLAND SACK TO ERIE 10/1/2013 
MONTVIEW ROAD 0.7 co 1-25' 25' 50' OFF 321 N NEAR MANIS 7/1/2013 3! 
MONUMENT STREET 0.1 co 4-12' 12' 20' OFF 11 E 7/1/2013 
MOONRUN LN 0.1 co 4-10' 10' 30' OFF HAMMONTREE 7111201 3  
MORGANTON CEMETERY RD o.5 co 1-22' 22' 50' FROM E C AST PKWY 7/1/2013 
MORGANTON ROAD 4.2 SA 1-20.5' 20' so· BLOUNT TO PKWY 1211212011 511212014 
MORTON LANE 0.2 co 4-14' 14' 30' DE OFF MORTON RD Nl VIRTUE 1012512012 
MORTON ROAD 1.3 co 4·14' 16' so· FROM MARTEL TO VIRTUE NIKNOX 1012512012 
MOSS ROAD 0.8 co 2-18' 18' so· OFF BLUE SPRINGS /MCMINN CO 911120 1 1  2011 31 

10 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
----------� --·------------

�NTAIN CREST LN 0.2 co 1-25' 25' so· OFF PETERSON TO FRANKLIN EST 7/1/2013 
M UNTAIN R AVALON SUBDIVIS ON M()UNTAIN VIEW ROAD 0.5 co 1-25.5' 24' 50' Sub/Cur/DE OFF SPRING OFF HARRISON 7/B/2011 25 
MT. ZION CHURCH ROAD 0.5 co 3-16' 16' 50' FROM DAVIS FERRY TO MAPLE HILL 8/1/20 1 1  1 1/11/2009 25 
MUDDY CREEK ROAD 1.4 SA 1·23' 26' 50' FROM MARTEL TO HWY 1 1  10/1/2011 35 
MURRY'S CHAPEL ROAD 0.9 0 3-17' 17' 50' FROM OAKLAND TO MONROE 9/1/2013 35 
MYERS ROAD (Lc.;) 0.5 co 3·17' 17' 50' TOWN CREEK W TO SIMPSON 9/112013 2015 
MYRTLE ROAD 0.4 co 4·13' 13' 30' OFF RITCHIE TO DEAD END 1126/2012 I� 91H2013 
N WILKERSON ROAD 0.2 co 1-19' 19' 40' CURBED OFF BEALS CHAPEL 1 0124/2012 
NATIONAL CAMPGROUND RD 1.6 A 1-24.3' 24' 50' FROM 95 TQ PKWY 10/1/2013 35 
NEtLEY ROAD 0.1 co 4-10' 12' 20' DE OFF 11 E NEAR SHAW FERRY 1012412012 
N,SS LANe 0.3 co 4-12.6' 1 2.6' 30' FROM 95 TO HAMMONTREE 10/1/2013 
NEW HOPE ROAD 2.3 co 2-18' 18' so· FROM POND CREEK TO MONROE 2/28/2012 
NEW MA<.;EDONIA ROAD 0.2 co 2-18' 18' so· OFF STEEKEE INTO MONROE 9/1/2013 
NEWBERRY DRIVE co 3-17' 17' 50' OFF YEDEAR RD NORTH END 9/1!2013 
NEWTON ROAD 0.2 co 3-17' 17' so· BETW/HIGHLAND AVE/RIVERVIEW RD B/1/20 1 1  
NICHOLS ROAD WITH 200'EX 0.4 co 4-13' 1 4' 30' DE DFF NORTHSHDRE DR TO KNOX 10/25/2012 20 
NILES FERRY ROAD 2.1 co. 1·20' 20' 50' FROM 4 1 1  BACK TO 4 1 1  2/2/2012 30 
NORTH HOLSTON DRIVE 0.4 co 3-17' 17' so· OFF 321 S RUNS PARALLLEL TO 321 9/1/2013 
NORTH TRIGON lA ROAD 2.5 co 1·20' 20' 50' 411  S TO TRIGONIA 4/1912019 19-Apr 30 
NORTHSHORE DRIVE 2.1 SA 1-21' 23' 50' lenoir city lo knox county line (be2ls chapel) 10/2512012 
NORTHVIEW DRIVE 0.3 0 1-26.5' 27' so· CURB/DE OFF OLD 9S/NORTHVIEW ESTATES 7/22/2013 
0 
OAK CHASE BLVD 1.6 co 1 -25' 25' 50' SUB/CURB OFF 70 AVALON SUB 12128/20 1 1  
OAK GROVE ROAD 0.7 co 1-21' 21' so· DE OFF HOTCHKISS VAllEY 51311201 2  
OAKLY GLENN LANE 0.2 CD 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED SUB B/1/2013 
OAKWOOD ESTATES DRIVE 0.8 co 1 · 24' 24' so· CURBED OFF MARTEL B/1/2013 2! 
OlD BAILY ROAD 0.2 CD 4-11' 1 1' 20' DEADEND OFF BEALS CHAPEL 10/25/2012 
OLD FARM ROAD 0.4 co 1-25' 25' 50' CURB/SUB OFF COLUMBUS DR 81112011 
OLD GREENBACK ROAD 0.7 co 3-16.5' 16' 50' OFF 321 S ACROSS FROM SCENIC DR 8/1/2013 711/2011 
OLD HICKORY LN 0.5 co 1-25' 25' 50' SUB JACKSON CROSSING SUBDIVISION 
OLD HOLLOW ROAD 0.8 co 3·17' 17' 50' FROM VONORE RD TO BRANCH RO 9/1/2013 
OLD HWY95 2.4 SA 1-23' 23' 50' FROM 9TH AVE TO HW' 70 7/2212013 2013 
OLD KINGSTON ROAD 2.4 SA 1-23.5' 30' so· FROM HOTCHKISS VALLEY W/ROANE 9/,2013 1 2/1/20 1 1  
OLD LEI= HWY o.4 cu 2-18' 18' 50' FROM W lEE TO MONORE CO 9/112013 31 
OLD MCTEER RD 0.2 co 4-10' 12' 20' WADE RD E TO DEADEND 9/11201 3  
OLD MIDWAY ROAD 1 . 1  co 3-17' 17' 50' FROM 1 1  E TO MUDDY CREEK 10/2412012 2018 1 2/11201 1  31 
OLD NILES FERRY PIKE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 50' FROM THOMPSON BRIDGE TO BLOUNT 9/112013 
OlD SINKING CREEK ROAD 0.6 co 4-12.5' 12' 20' FROM MORGANTON TO BROOK 4/1912019 19-Apr 
OLD SetARS ROAD 0.3 co 4·13' 14' 30' DE OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO DEADEND 10125/201 2  2 
OLD STAGE ROAD 0,9 co 2·18' 20' 50' OFF ; 1 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION' 9/1112011 2019 2 
OLD STEEKEE RD 0.15 co 4-14.6' 1 4�6' SO' - STEEKEE TO S EE�EE RD - - 91112013 

11 of 54 



ROAD liST 
---------- ----·-------------- ----- - --------------- ------------ --------- ---�------- -- ------------

. OLD SUGAR LIMB ROAD 1.6 SA 2-19' 26' 50' FROM SUGARLIMB LOOPS BACK 7/112013 2015 
OLD SWEETWATER CH RD 0.3 co 1-19' 19' so· FR M WASH IN TON PIKE TO CO LINE 8/112013 

ODYROA 0.4 co 4-13' 13' 50' OFF VONORE RD 9/2/201 1  
ORCHARD DR 0,1 co 1-24' 24' so· CURBED SILO ESTATt:; SUBDIVISION 811/2013 
OREN WHITE ROAD 0.3 co 4 · 1 1 '  1 1' 30' DEADEND FROM CARTERS CHAPEL TO DE 1 1n/2011 
OSPREY CC VE COURT E 0.2 co 1 ·24' 24' 50' CURBED- MILLERS LANDING 3/1/20 1 3  

SPREY COVE COURT W 0.1 co 1-22' 22' so· CURBED MILLERS LANDING 3/11201 3  IOTIER LANE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' so· CURBED- MILLERS LANDING 7/1/2013 OUTER DRIVE 0.5 co 1-20' 24' 50' FROM 321 N NEAR SHAW FERRY/95 7/2212013 35 
OVERLOORLN 0.2 co 3-14' 14' 30' 00 GRUB OFF OLD95 7/22/201 3  
OWNBI ROA 0.1 0 4-13' 1 3' 20' FROM N Lt:; FERRY 0 BLOUNT 1212212011 p 
PALMER DRIVE 0.6 co 3-14' 15' 30' DE OFF LAKELAND BETIKEENERIWILKERSC 10/25/2012 
PAR DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 50' CURBED RIVERVIEW GOLF SUBDIVISION 1211/2013 
PARDUE LANE 0.4 co 4·10' 12' 30' DE OFF 1 1  E ACROSS FROM NEELEY 1 1/7/2011 20 
PARKWAY DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' SUB OFF 321N EATONWOOD SUBDIVISION 6/13/2013 25 
PARRIS DRIVE 1.7 co 2-19' 20' so· OFF BEALS CHAPEL 0 TWIN COVE 10/25/2012 
PATE ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 13' 30' OFF 321 S NEAR 95 INTERSECTION 12/1/2013 2019 
PAW PAW PLAINS ROAD O.B SA 3-16' 16' 50' FROM HWY 70 NEAR ROANE CO 12/1/2013 30 
PEACHTRE o STR ET 0.1 co 4 ·12' 12' 30' FROM DAILEY AVE TO WEBB DR 1 2/1/2013 
PEBBLE COUR 0.045 co 1-24' 24' 50' Sub Slonebtook subdivision HWY 70 
PEMBROOK COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' so· CURB-DE AVALON SUBDIVISION 1 211/2013 
PERKLE ROAD 0.6 co 4-14.5' 14' 30' FROM FRIENDSVILLE TO MEADOW W 5/30/2012 
PETERSON ROAD 1.6 co 2-16.5' 16' so· FROM PI<_W TO SINKING CREEK 12/26/2011 35 
PHELPS ROAD 0.9 co 2-16' 25' 50' OFF BEALS CHAPLE TO LAKESIDE 10/25/2012 30 
PHILLIPS ROAD 0.5 co 2·16' 16' so· IDE OFF HINES VALLEY 1 1 /81201 1  20 
PICKLE ROAD 0.4 co 4-14' 21' 30' OEAD END OFF HALL RD 1 211/2013 
PINE GROVE CIRCLE 0.4 co 1-17' 17' 50' OFF 95 GREENBACK 9/8/2011 9/1/2011  1 211/2011 
PINE LANE 0.2 CD 1-24.5' 24 50' DE LEFT OFF LEEPER FERRY IBLDUNT 9/812011  
PINE STREET 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 50' FROM DAILEY AVE TO WEBB DR 12/1/2013 
PINE TOP STREET (G) 0.6 co 2·16' 16' 50' HIGHLAND PARK OR TO TWIN LAKES 1 1/1/2013 
PINECREST CIRCLE 0.7 CD 2·19' 21' so· OFF CUSICK CIRC E 1 0/24/2012 2016 25 
PINEGR VE/PROVIDENCE RD 0.6 SA 1-21' 21' so· FROM HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO HINES 1 0/812011 2019 35 
POINT HARBOU� DRIVE 0.2 co 1-23' 23' 50' CURB·D OFF PHELPS NEAR BOALS CHAPEL 1 1 11/2013 
POND CREEK ROAD 3.9 SA 2 · 1 6' 16' 50' OFF W LEE HWY TO STOCKTON VAL 4/19/2019 1 1-Jul 35 
POND ROAD 3.6 co 3-16' 16' 30' OFF E LEE NEAR SUGARUMB 1 0/24/2012 
POPLAR RIDGE ROAD 0.9 co 1-24.5' 23' 50' PW;<Y TO POPLAR SPRINGS 9/1/2013 30 
POPLAR SPRINGS/BLAIR BEND FROM POPLAR SPRING TO ROBERSON LN 
POPLAR SPRINGS ROAD 3.5 co 1-21' 21' 50' POPLAR SPRINGS TO DEADEN 9/112013 2013 45 
PORT MADISON DRIVE 0.4 co 1-20' 20' so· FROM E LEE TO RIVER 10/24/2012 
PORTER LANE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' so· SUBDIVISIO AMBERLY MEADOWS 9/112013 
PRICE ROAD 0.7 co 2-19' 25' so· DE OFF HICKORY CREEK 7/8/2011 
PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD 1.9 SA 1-21' 21' so· 72 N BACK TO 72N 9/112013 35 

12 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
-·--------- -------------------�-----·---------- ---------- ---------- ------------ --- -� 

I 
Q 
QUEENER ROAD 0.2 SA 3-17' 17' 50' RIVER RD TO HWY 72 N 9/112013 
QUILLEN OVERLOOK DRIVE 0.1 co 3-15' 16' 50' sue OFF SANDY SHORE DR NEAR 321 S 211/2013 
R 
RABY T WN ROAD 0.4 co 3-17;' 17' 50' BETWEEN DAWSON & OAKLAND RD 7/1/2013 
RANCH ROAD 0.5 co 1-23' 23' 50' DE/CURB OFFF STOCKTON VALLEY 7/1/2013 
RANCHERO DRIVi: 0.2 co 1-21' 21' SO' CURB-DE OFF CRESS LN 1 1/1412012 
RAUSIN ROAD 3.4 co 2-19.6' 19' 50' FROM W LEE AAT PHILADELPHIA 11/112013 30 
RAWHIDE TRAIL 0.3 0 1-26' 26' 50' CURB-DE FROM FOSTER TO MUDDY CREEK RD 11 114/2012 25 
RED GROUSE DRIVE 0.4 co 1·24' 24' 50' CURB-DE CONKIN NON POINT 111112013 
RED WOLF LN 0.049 co 40' CURB SUB WARRIORS CHASE SUBDIVISION HWY 70 Lc 
REED SPRINGS ROAD 0,6 co 1-20' • 20' 50' FROM SUNNYSIDE TO MONORE . .. 1 1 1112013 
REEDSP-NGSCHURCHRD 0.7 co 3·17' 17' 50' FROM SUNNYSIDE TO MDNOR 11 1112013 20mph 
REST CAMP ROAD 1.5 co 3·16.5' 16' 30' FROM ANTIOCH CH E TO UNIT lA B/112011 2013 25 
REX LANE 0.1 co 4-13' 13' 20' OFF UNITIA NEAR GILBERT LN 7/al2011 
RIDEN ROAD 0.1 co 2-16.5' 16' JO' DE OFF PKWY S OF MORGANTON 7/812011 
RIDGEBARK LANE 0.2 co 1·24' 24' 50' SUB OFF OAKWOOD ESTATE DR 711/2013 25 
RIDGEVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 1·24.6' 24.6' 50' DEAD END OFF OLD FARM RD TO DE 71112013 
RIESLING CT 0.1 co 1-22' 22' CUR/SUB VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION B/1312013 
RILEY DRIVE 0,7 co 1-19' 19' so· OFF EDITH LN OFF HINES VALLEY B/1/2011 25 
RITCHEY RD 1.1 co 1-20' 20' SO' From Vonore lo Tellico Pky 711/2013 30 
RIVER CHASE ROAD 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURBED· OFF THURMER CR NEAR BEALS CH 1 1/14/2012 
RIVER P INT DRIVE 0.2 c 1-24' 24' SO' CURBED- OFF LAKE COV: 8/112013 
RIVER VIEW DRIVE 1 co 2-18' 18.5' 60' CURBED FROM MAIN ST TO DEAD END 8/1/2011 2013 
RIVERS EDGE DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 60' CURBED OFF RIVERVIEW GOLF DR B/1/2013 
RIVERVIEW GOLF DRIVE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' so· CURBED OFF HUFFS FERRY PAST GOLF COR. 9/1/2013 
RIVERVIEW ROAD 1 co 4-14' 18' 50' DE OFF INDUSTRIAL PK OR TO DE 111/1900 
ROAXROAD 0.3 0 2-18' 18' 50' FROM UNITIA RD TO BLOUNT CO 7/3/2011 
ROBERSON LN POPLAR SPRINGS TO DEAOEND 
ROBERSON SYRINGS ROAD 2.7 SA 1-20' 20' 50' FROM MULBERRY ST TO DRY VAL EY 7/1i2011 412612012 
ROBERl S CIRCLE 0.4 c 2-16' 18' 50' OFF FORD RD 9/1/2013 
ROBERTS KUAD 0.4 co 1·24' 24' so· OFF STEEKEE NEAR 72 9/1/2013 15/schoo\ 
ROBINS N CIRCLE (LC) 0.7 co 4-13' 22' 50' OFF 11 E 101112013 
ROBINSON ORIV (L<.;) 0.1 cu 3-16' 19' 60' OFF HWY 11 NEAR HIGHLAND PARK 1 012412012 

OBINSON ROAD (LO) 0.4 co 3-17' 17' 50' DE OFF PROSPECT CHURCI:i_NEAR 75 121112013 
ROCK QUARRY KOAD 0.7 co 3-15' 19' 50' OFF E LEE BACK T E LEE 12/112013 
ROCKY TOP R()AD 0.6 co 3·17' 21' 30 OE OFF DAVIS LN OFF BUTIERMILD 12/112013 
RODNEY ROAD 0.1 cu 2·17' 17' 50' SUB /DE OFF SCENIC DR NEAR 321S 1211/2013 
ROLLING ACRES DRIVE 0.1 co 4·13' 23' 50' OFF OLD 95 NEAR BENJAMIN DR 12/1/2013 
ROSELAND LN 0.12 6 CD 1-24' 24' 50' Sub OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 
ROSS ROAD 1.9 co 3-16' 16' so· OFF STOCKTON VALLEY 12/1/2013 , 
ROUNDUP LANE 0.1 co 1-25' 2S' SO' CURB·DE FROM RAWHIDE TRAIL TO DE 11/11'112012 
ROY LONAS ROAD 0.4 co 4-10' 16' 30' OFF BLUE SPRINGS IMCMINN CO 8/612011 

13 of 54 



ROAD liST 

--- ---------- --···------------------·----------
--------------------------�------------

RURITAN ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 13' 30' DE FROM HICKORY CREEK TO DE 816/2011 
RUSSELL LANE 0,3 co 2-19' 20' 50' OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 10125/2012 
RUSSELL ROAD 0.1 co 2·18' 18'  so· EASTER DR TO DEAD END 8/13/2013 25 s 
SAMPSON BLVD 0.1 co 1-39' 39' 50' sub MAHLON PLACE SUBDIVISION 121112013 

CARLET OAK WAY co SO' SUB/CURB THOMAS WOODS SUBDIVISON 2017 
SANDY SHORE DRIVE 0.6 co 1-20' 20' 50' sub OFF 321 NEAR DAM 1211/2013 
SC NIC DRIVE 0.3 co 2-18' 18' 50' OFF ALLEN SHORES NEAR DAM 1211/2013 
SCENIC HILLS LN 0.1 co 1 ·19' 19' so· OFF BUTIER MILK NEAR OLD 95 121112013 
SCENIC VIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1-25' 27' so· DE OFF RIVERVIEW DR PAST GOLF 1211/2013 
SHAW FERR LANE 0,6 co 2 · 1 6' 18' 50' OFF SHAWFERRY RD 10/25/2012 
SHAW FERRY ROAD 2.5 SA 2·19' 24' 50' N OF TOWN CREEK TO MARTEL 4/1912019 35 
SHAW FERRY ROAD N 1 . 1  co 2·18' 18'  50' FROM 321 FROM BILL SMITH 71112013 2011 25 
SHEETS HOLLOW ROAD 0.1 co 2-16' 16' 50' OFF MEADOW W ACI BROOK 811 /2011 30 
SHELTON GROVE ROAD 0,7 co 3-17' 17' 50' FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO ERIE 6/10/2013 2019 
SHIPLEYlJ>.NE 0.3 co 4-13' 13' 30' FROM 70 E TO OLD STAGE 10124/2012 20 
SHULTS LN 0.4 co 3 · 1 5' 15' 30' OFF 41 1 AC FROM NILES FERRY 21212012 

ILO DRIVE 0.5 co 1-24' 24' 50' Sub De OFF MUDDY CREEK NEAR MARTEL 101251201 2  
SILVERLEAF DR 0.288 24' 24' SO' SUBDIVISIO OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 
SIMMONS ROAD (LO) 0.3 co 1-20' 20' 50' E LEE TO WEBB DR 1 0/24/2012 
SIMPSON RD Loudon 2.1 co 1-24' 24' SO' FROM STEEKEE SCHOOL RD 911/2013 
SIMPSON ROAD (LC) 0.5 co 2-18' 2<' 50' FROM OLD 95 TO NORTHSIDE DR B/312011 JOmch 
SIMPSON ROAD EAST 0.4 co 2·19' 20' 50' 321 TO SHAW FERRY 013/2011 
SINKING CREEK ROAD 2.4 co 1-20' 20' 50' FROM MORGANTON TO 95 211412012 30 
SKYVIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' SO' CURBED- AVALON SUBD 9/112013 
SLAB TOWN ROAD 0.3 SA 1-21.6' 21'  so· FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO MCMINN 911120 1 1  2013 
SMALLEN ROAD 1 . 1  co 4-12' 12' 30' OFF POPLAR SPRINGS RD 1 2112120 1 1  20 
SMITH VALLEY ROAD 0.1 co 4·13' 1 5' 30' DE OFF 70 BET/FORD & THORTON RDS 1 1121120 1 1  2018 
SNOODDERLY ROAD 0.5 co 2-19' 28' 50' OFF LOUDON RIDGE TO SUGARLIMB 9/112013 2017 
SNOW ROAD 0.3 co 3-16' 18' 50' FROM FOREST HEIGHTS TO VIRTUE 1 0/25/2012 
SPRING ROAD 0.5 co 1-20' 24' 50' CURB/SUB OFF HARRISON OFF OLD 95 712212013 25 
SPRING VIEW ROAD 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURB-DE OFF BLACKBERRY RIDGE DR 1 1 11412012 
STAFFORD ROAD 0.7 co 4-13' 13' 30' DE FROM 72N INTO ROANE 9/1/201 3  
STALLCUP ROAD 0,3 co 2-16' 18' so· OFF FORK CREEK INTO MONORE 9/112013 
STEEKEE CREEK ROAD 3.4 SA 1-22' 22' 50' FROM STEEKEE INTO MONORE 71112013 35 
STEEKEE R AD 4.3 SA 1-25' 25' 50' FROM GROVE ST TO MONORE 71112013 2017 45135115130 
STEEKEE SCHOOL ROAD 2.2 SA 1-20' 20' 50' STEEKEE TO VONORE 6/1812012 2018 30 
STEELE RD 0.3 co 4-1 3.6' 13.6' 30' PINE GROWE CIRCLE 71112011 
STEV;;Ns LANE 0.4 co 2-15.5' 15' 30' OFF BROWDER HOLLOW 71112013 
STEVENS ROAD 0.2 co 3-15' 15' 50' FROM NILES FERR TO TRIGON lA 21212012 
STINNETI ROAD 0.3 co 3-16' 26' 50' NEAR HIGHLAND PARK SCHOOL 10/24/2012 25 
STOCKTON VALLEY 6.2 SA 1-23' 23' 50' FROM 72 N TO OAKLAND R 1 01112012 2015 30/40 
STONE HARBOR 0.3 co 1-25' 25' 50' Sub FROM LAKEVIEW TO DE 7/1/2013 

14 of 54 



ROAD LIST ---� ----- - ------------ ----�----·---·--- ---·-·---·------- -
------·---·-·-------·--------- · --- -·-·- --··· ·-

NE3R O K LANE 0.325 co 3-24' 24' 50' lone brook subdivision HWY 70 
STRANGE ROAD 0.5 co 3-16' 18' 50' OFF 1 1  E NEAR OLD STAGE 1 0/24/201 2  2 5  

UGARWODD ROAD 0.3 co 1-21' 30' 50' OFF SUGARLIMB S OF 75 711/201 3  
SUMMER GLENN LN 0.2 co 1-24' 24' 50' SUB JAME� RIDGE SUBDIVISION 71112013 
SUMMITT HILL DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' so· CURBED YELLOWOOD SUBDIVISION 9/112013 
SUNN SIDE ROAD 2.6 co 1-20' 20' 50' W LEE HWY TO RAUSIN RD 9/112013 51112014 30/35 
SUNS BLUFF 0.1 co 1-24.2' 24' 50' WINDRIDGE RD TO DE 811/2011 
S NSET DRIVE 0.1 co 2-18' 18' 50' OFF CRESCENT D� E LEE HWY 8/1/2013 
T 
SYCAMORE WAY co 50' CURB/SUB THOMAS WOODS SUBOIVISON 2017 

i ������������
IV

E 
0.9 co 1-23' 23' - W  CURB-DE FROM KNOX LN S OF MARTEL 8/1/2013 
1.3 0 2-16.5' 16' 50' OF 95 S ACROSS FROM PINE GRO 9/812014 

TAYLOR DRIVE 0.1 co 3·16' 16'  50' DE OFF 11 E NEAR SHAW FERRY 1 0124/2012 
Ttt ERS ROAD 0.3 co 4-12' 12' 20' GREENBACK 9/112013 1 5  
TEN MILE ROAD 0.2 co 4-14' 20' 30' DEAD END OFF MURRA YS CHAPEL IN E_RIE 9/1/2013 
THOMAS WOODS WAY co 50' CURB/SUB THOMAS WOODS SUBDIVISON 2017 
THOMPSON BRIDGE ROAD 0.1 1-25' 32' 50' DE • FROM 4 1 1 1NTO BLOUNT CO 101112013 
THOMPSON ROAD 0.269 co 4-13' 13' 20' OFF JACKSON BEND 7/1/2013 
TH RNTON Dt<IV 0.5 co 3-16' 22' so· DE OFF 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION 1 1121/201 1  711120 1 1  
THURMER CIRCLE 0.2 co 1-26' 26' so· CURB-DE OFF LAKEVIEW NEAR BEALS CHAPEL 1 1114/2012 
TILLEY ROAD 0.6 co 2-18' 18' 50' POND CREEK T DEAD END 1 11112013 
TIMB ot< RIDGE DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' Sub/curb OFF HINES VALLEY (SUBDIVISION) 81112011 
TIMBERLINE DRIVE 0.5 co 1-26' 26' so· CURBED AVALONSUBD 1 11112013 
TINNEL LANE 0.2 co 4-13' 20' so· OFF TINNEL RD TO DEAD END 111112013 
TINNEL R OAD 0.4 co 2-16' 18' 50' NEAR HIGHLAND PARK SCHOOL 1 012412012 4/2512012 
TIVOLE DR 0.4 co 1-23' 23' so· OFF WAL ER F:RRY 12/112013 
TOWN CR EK C RCLE 0.2 co 1·20' 20' 50' OFF MYRES RD NEAR TOWN CREEK 1/0/1900 
TOWN CREEK ROAD E 1 . 4  SA 1-20' 25' 50' FROM 321 TO FORD RD 1 1/21/201 1 35 
TOWN CREEK R AD W 1.4 SA 2-18.6' 24' so· FROM 321 TO OLD 95 81312011 2015 71311905 
TRADES DRIVE 0.1 co 1-26' 26' so· CURB/SUB HARRISON HILLS SUBDIVISION J/11201 3  
TRAIL VIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1-22' 22' so· FROM CECIL WEBB TO DEAD END 311/201 3  
TRIGONIA ROAD 0.8 SA 2-18.5' 18' 50' OFF TRIGONIA TO MONROE 2/212012 2018 6/1/2016 2( 
TURMAN DRIVE 0.5 co 1-25' 27' 50' DE OFF SHAWFERRY RD 411912019 1 9-Apr 
TURN LANE ROAD 0.3 co 3-16' 25' so· OFF SIMPSON RD 411512012 
TURNER LANE 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 50' URBED- OFF COLUMBUS DR 811120 1 1  
TURTLE COVE COURT 0.2 co 1-24' 24' so· CURBED- LAKECREST DR TO DE miLLERS LAN 51112013 
TWIN COVE CIRCLE 0.5 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURBED- OFF PARRIS DR IN TCOVE SUBDIVISION 9/31201 1  
TWIN COvE DR IV 0.4 CD 1-26' 26' 50' C RBED- TWIN COVES SUBDIVISION 1 111412012 
TWIN LAKES RD 0.2 co 1-19' 19' 50' 321 N NEAR HALL RD 611012013 
u 
UNION FORK CREEK CHURCH 1 .3 co 4-13' 13' 30' HWY 725 TO WADE RD W 51112013 
UNITIAROAD 2.9 SA 1-20' 20' 50' FROM HWY 321 S TO BLOUNT CO 10131201 1  2018 30/35 
v -- ---

15 of 54 



ROAD LIST 
----- -----------------·----------- -·-·-··--··· ----

{ALLEY DALe DRIVE 0.2 co 1·26' 26' 50' sub LITILE MNT ESTATES 51112013 
'ALLEY VIEW DRIVE 0.1 CD 1-26.2' 26' 50' Sub AVALON SUBDIVISION 5/1/2013 
'ARNER HOLLOW ROAD 0.4 CD 4·12' 12' 30' OFF STEEKEE RD NEAR CIRCLE DR 5/1/2013 
'AUGHN ROAD 0.4 co 4-11.5' 1 1' 20' OFF UNITIA 8/3/2011 
'AUGHN5 CHAPEL ROAD 0,3 co 1-20' 28' so· FROM BROWDER SCHOOL 6/112013 
VINEYARD HILLS DR 0,6 co 1-25' 25' so· CURB/SUB VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 6/1/2012 
VINEYARD ROAD 0,6 co 2·19' 19'  so· 321S ACROSS FROM 95 N 9/6/2011 
VIRTUE ROAD 0.5 SA 2-18' 20' so· OFF MUDDY CREEK TO OLD MIDWAY 10/25/2012 2016 
VONORE ROAD 4.3 SA 1 ·24' 24' so· FROM 72 S TO WATKINS RD 6/112012 2013 5/12/2012 40 w 
WADE LANE 0.3 co 4·13' 13' 30' DE WADE RD TD DEAD END 711/2013 
WADE ROAD EAST 0.5 co 3-16' 16' so· DE OFF 72 S NEAR PKWY 7/8/201 1  
WADE ROAD WEST 1 .3 co 3-16' 16' 50' FROM 72S TO MARKWOOD 7/8/201 1  9/1/2015 
WALKERLN 0.3 co 4-11' 1 1 '  30' DE FORM OLD KINGSTON LOOP 711/2013 
WALLER FERRY ROAD 1.2 co 4-14' 14' 50" FROM WHITE WING TO 321 711/2013 2017 35 
WARD ROAD (LC) 0.7 co 2-19' 19' so· DE OFF HICKORY CREEK 7/9/2011 
WARD ROAD (LO) 0.5 co 4·12' 12' 30' OFF WADERD 7/9/2011 2015 
WARREN COVE LANE 0.13 co 1-24' 24' 50' 715/2016 
WASHINGTON PIKE 4.3 co 3-17' 17' so· FROM PHILADELPHIA TO MONROE Jn/2012 2019 35 
WATERFORD CR ' 0.2 co 1-27' 27' so· SUB AVALON 8/1/2013 
WATKINS ROAD 2.2 SA 1-22' 22' so· FROM STEEKEE TO VONORE 6/10/2013 30 
WATSON ROAD 1.4 co �17' 17' so· FROM CORINTH TO WATKINS 9/1/2015 2015 
WATI CEMEl ER ' ROAD 2.7 co 3-17' 17' so· FROM DAVIS FERRY TO RITCHEY B/1/2013 35 
WEBB CIRCLE 0.1 0 3-17' 17' 50' OFF 1 1  W NEAR SUGARLIMB 1 0/24/2012 
WEBB DRIVE 0.5 co 1-20' 20' 50' FROM COX TO PORT MADISON 9113/2014 
WEDGE WOOD DRIVE 0,4 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURIDEJSU AVALONSUBD 9/13/2014 
WESCHESTER COURT 0.2 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURBED AVALON SUBD 9/13/2014 
WESLEY ROAD 0.3 co 2·19' 23' 50' OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ES ATES 10125/201 2  25 
WEST FORK ROAD 0.4 co 2·19' 19' 50' OFF 72 S ACROSS BRIDGE S OF PKY 6/10/2013 
WEST LANE WEST TRAIL 0.2 co 3-16' 25' 50' OFF FOSTER RD 711/2013 
WESTSHORE DRIVE 0.2 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURBED OFF MISTY VIEW DR/RIVERVIEW DR 7/1/2013 
WHEAT ROAD 1.4 SA 3-17' 22' 30' FROM HINES VALLEY TO ROANE 8/1/2011 
WHEELER DRIVE 0.1 co 1-20' 27' 50' OFF 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION 6/1/2013 25 
WHIT OAK ROAD 0.3 CO 3-15' 15' 50' OFF OVERLOOK RD TO SHAW FERRY 12127/2011 
WHITE ROAD 0.8 co 2-18' 18' 50' OFF PINE GROVE I PROV 71112013 25 
WHITE WING ROAD 0.2 SA 1-20' 20' so· FROM 321 N N NEAR WALLER FERRY 7/112013 35 
WHITE WING ROAD N 2.4 S/\ 2-18' 18' 50' FROM 321 N OF 140 TO 321 7/1/2013 35 
WHITE WING ROAD W 0.2 SA 1-23' 23' 50' FROM 321 OFF 140 TO 7/1/2013 35 
WHITNEY DRIVE 0.4 co 23' 50' CURBED OAKWOOD ESTATES SUBDIVISION 8/112013 [WILKERSON LANE 0,3 co 2-16' 18' so· FROM 70 TO OLD STAGE 101612011  2019 
WILKERSON DAD 0.6 co 4-14' 14' 30' DE OFF MCCANALLY RD TO KNOX 10/25/2012 
WIL lAMS FERRY ROAD 2 SA 1 ·20' 20' 50' FR M OLD 95NEAR 321N TO BMILK 811/2013 
WILLIAMSBURG DRIVe 0.1 co 1-23' 24' 50' DE YEDEAR RD TO DEAu END 8/1/2013 

16 of 54 



ROAD LIST 

--------·-··· ------- ---·----------·------ · 

WILSON RO (LO) 0.3 co 4-10' 10' 20' 
WILSON ROAD (LC) 0.9 co 4-13' 16' 30' DEAD END 
WINCH=STER DRIVE 0.2 co 2-19' 23' 50' SUB 
WINDRIDGE ROAD 0.6 co 1-24' 24' so· CURBED 
WINDSWEPT DRIVE 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 50' CURBED 
WOODLAND DR 0.4 co 1-20' 20' 50' 
WOODLAWN CHURCH RD 0.6 co 4-12" 12" 50' 
WOODLAWN ROAD 0.4 co 2-19' 19' 50' 
WOODS STREET 0.1 co 3-16' 16' 50' y 
YARBERRY DRIVE 0.8 co 1-20' 20' 50' DE 
YATES LANE 0.1 co 4-14' 14' 30' 
YEDEAR ROAD 0.6 co 1-20' 20' 50' sub/curb 
z 
ZANELN 0.5 co 1-23' 23' 50' CURB/SUB 
(;(ION RIDGE RD 1 .1  co 2-18' 18' 50' subdivision 

N OTES : 
Harriscn Hd oU Hwy 95 h<1s been removed from ro:-td li�t Lenoir Cily has Tnken over lhc Road \JS of 2017 
ROBERSON LN AND POPLAR SPRINGS BLAIR BEND HAD BEEN LEFT OFF CORRECTED 912U/1a 

----------·----· 

CORINTH CHURCH TO DEAD END 
FROM MAR EL TO VIRTUE NIKNOX 
OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 
D•F LEEPER FERRY 
AVALON SUBD 
FROM DAVIS FERRY POPLAR SPRING 
OFF BUTTERMILK NEAR OLD 95 
FROrl1 BUTIERMILK TO OLD 95 
CRESCENT TO SIMMONS 

OFF YEDEAR DR 
OFF STEEKEE CREEK NEAR GREEN OFF 321 S NEAR BOOTHS CHAPEL 

ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 
FROM MAPLE HILL RD TO MT ZION 

1; - �·�··· ·· ::. .'.C -�;.::S�I'.'i�t,:i' ;  •::: S ;,Or·t""� p(\l:C·� ,•.;ciD:;;-r: •· ... :.•./,!. \\"\Vi!_.•: '•\A f . '1.. '.I.•QRE WAY. AND SCARL!::T Ol�K WAY 
3LACJ< ROAD HAS BEE\� CHANG EO FROM 1 TO .9 MILE WHICH ENDS AT END OF PAVEMENT 

RIGHLIGHTED AREAS NEED INFO 

2019-20 
HARRISON RD tLOJ WAS LEFT OFF AS AN ERROR 
ESTES RD WAS LEFT OFF DUE TO AN ERROR 

SEPTEMBER 16 2019 ASHTON FIELDS OR ADDED TO ROAD LIST 

17 of 54 

·----------------

21112013 
21112013 

8/1312013 
1 01812011  25 

21112013 
71112013 
7/1/2013 
7/112013 2009 
711/2013 

6/1/2013 
6/1/2013 
116/1900 25 

7/11201J 
71112013 



Resolution 030220-

Asian Carp Invasion 



RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION BY THE LOUDON COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS TO URGE THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, 

THE TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY, THE U.S. ARMY CORPS 

OF ENGINEERS, AND THE TENNESSEE WILDLIFE RESOURCES 
AGENCY TO AGGRESSIVELY ASSIST IN ADDRESSING THE 

ASIAN CARP INVASION OF TENNESSEE WATERWAYS 

WHEREAS, Loudon County, long known as the Lakeway to the Smokies, is home to an 
array of lakes and rivers dotting its landscape, and i s  located where the Little Tennessee River 
and the Tennessee River meet; and, other rivers and lakes, including Fort Loudon, Tel lico, Watts 
Bar, Melton H i l l ,  and Cl inch river provide spectacular boating, canoeing, fishing, ski ing and 
other outdoor activ ities; and 

WH EREAS, this array of lakes and rivers serve as the source of v ital commercial and 
economic activ ity for Loudon County and the surrounding area; and 

WHEREAS, according to the Tennessee Wildl ife Resources Agency, there are four 
species o f  Asian carp in the United States and in  Tennessee, including bighead carp, si lver carp, 
black carp, and grass carp. Al l  four species of Asian carp were imported into the United States 
for various aquaculture projects located in the M ississippi River delta from which the carp 
escaped during h igh floods. The Asian carp migrated into Tennessee waters through river dam 
locks and spi llways; and 

W HEREAS, steri l ized grass carp may be used in  ponds for vegetation control, but recent 
testing of grass carp in wi ld populations has revealed that many of these fish are not the sterile 
variety; and 

W H EREAS, the bighead and si lver carp compete with native fish species for food by 
consuming microscopic algae and zooplankton. Black carp may eat many species of snails and 
mussels that are native to Tennessee. Grass carp eat vegetation that provides cover for sportfish 
such as largemouth bass, crappie, and bluegi l l ;  and 

WHEREAS, a l l  species of Asian carp that have entered Tennessee waters compete for 
space with native fish species. Depending on the species, Asian carp may grow up to I 00 
pounds; and 

WHEREAS, by out-competing native fish for l imited resources, Asian carp have the 
abil ity to reduce growth rates of native fish or displace them almost completely; and 

WHEREAS, in addition to threatening the continued viab i l ity of native fish, snail, and 
mussel populations, the s i lver carp poses a danger to boaters, fishers, water-skiers, and other 
persons who use the waters of Tennessee for recreational purposes. The s i lver carp is known to 

j ump when d isturbed by boats. According to the U . S .  Fish and W i ldl ife Service, a coll ision 
between boaters and jumping s i lver carp has the potential to cause human fatal ities; and 



WHEREAS, the Tennessee Wildl ife Resources Agency website states the fo llowing with 
regard to management of the Asian carp invasion: "Asian carp are a national problem and 
control of carp is a national effort. Tennessee representatives actively serve on the Ohio River 
Asian Carp Task Force where they work col laboratively with other state representatives, the 
U.S. Fish and Wildl ife Service, Tennessee Valley Authority, and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
in the Ohio Basin to make the best use of the l im ited federal dollars that are available for carp 
control in our  basin. Tennessee is also an active participant in the Mississippi River I nterstate 
Cooperative Resource Association, an organization of 28 states and federal agencies that are 
working together to lobby for additional carp management funds."; and 

WHEREAS, in November 20 1 9, the U.S. Senate included in  its ''minibus" 
appropriations package funding sought by Tennessee Senator Lamar Alexander to help prevent 
the spread of Asian carp into the M ississippi River Basin; and 

WHEREAS, the continued support of the federal government and the Tennessee Wi ld li fe 
Resources Agency is v ital to successfully control l ing the Asian carp; now, therefore, 

N O W  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 
Commissioners, in regular session assembled thi s _ day o f  , 2020, that it  hereby 
urges the President of the United States, Congress, the U.S.  Fish and W i ldl ife Service, the 
Tennessee Valley Authority, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and the Tennessee W i ld l i fe 
Resources Agency to provide assistance, including, but not limited to, the provision o f  
assistance t o  local organizations, such a s  the Chamber of Commerce, t o  aggressively address 
the Asian carp invasion of Tennessee waterways and that certified copies of thi s  resolution be 
prepared and transmitted to the President of the United States, the Speaker of the United States 
!-louse of Representatives, the Majority Leader of the United States Senate, the Tennessee 
congressional delegation, the Director of the U.S.  Fish and Wildl ife Service, the members of 
the Board of Directors for the Tennessee Val l ey Authority, the President and Chief Executive 
Officer of the Tennessee Valley Authority, the Commanding General of the U . S .  Army Corps 
of Engineers, the members of the Tennessee Fish and Wildl ife Commission, and the Executive 
Director of the Tennessee W i l d l i fe Resources Agency. 

ATTEST: 

Carrie McKelvey 
County Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Rollen Bradshaw, County Mayor 

Henry Cul len, Chairman of B oard of 
Commissioners 



Resolution 030220-

Rural School Refunding Bonds 



Resolution No. ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF RURAL SCHOOL 

REFUNDING BONDS OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE IN THE 

AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $26,400,000, IN 
ONE OR MORE SERIES; MAKING PROVISION FOR THE ISSUANCE, SALE 

AND PAYMENT OF SAID BONDS, ESTABLISHING THE TERlVIS THEREOF 

AND THE DISPOSITION OF PROCEEDS THEREFROM; AND PROVIDING 

FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR THE PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL OF, 

PREMIUM, IF ANY, AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS 

W HEREAS, 9-2 1 - 1 0 1 ,  � �- ,  inclusive, Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, authorizes 
Loudon County, Tennessee (the "County"), by resolution of the Board of County Commissioners, to issue 
and sell bonds to refund and refinance Outstanding Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the County has previously issued and has outstanding its Rural School Bonds, Series 
20 1 1 , dated November l ,  20 1 1 ,  maturing June 1, 202 1 and thereafter, and its Rural School Bonds, Series 
20 1 2, dated July 25, 20 1 2, maturing June 1 ,  202 1 and thereafter (collectively, the "Outstanding Bonds"); 
and 

WHEREAS, all or a portion of the Outstanding Bonds can now be refunded for the purpose of 
reducing the debt service requirements of the County; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners hereby determ ines that it  is advisable to issue 
general obligation bonds, in one or more series, for the purpose of refunding all or a portion of the 
Outstanding Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, a plan of refunding relating to refinancing of the Outstanding Bonds has been filed 
with the Director of Local Finance (the "State Director") as required by Section 9-2 1 -903, Tennessee 
Code Annotated, as amended, and the State Director has submitted to the County a rcpm1 thereon (the 
"Refunding Repm1"), a copy of which has been made available to the members of the Board of County 
Commissioners and is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

W HEREAS, it is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners of the County to adopt this 
resolution for the purpose of authorizing not to exceed $26,400,000 in aggregate principal amount of 
bonds for the above-described purposes, providing for the issuance, sale and payment of said bonds, 
establ ishing the tetms thereof, and the disposition of proceeds therefrom, and providing for the levy of a 
tax for the payment of principal thereof, premium, if any, and interest thereon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commiss ioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, as follows: 

Section I .  Authoritv. The bonds authorized by this resolution are issued pursuant to 9-2 1 -
1 0 1 ,  � �-· Tennessee Code Annotated, a s  amended, and other applicable provisions o f  law. 

Section 2. Definitions. In addition to the terms defined in the preamble above, the 
following terms shall have the following meanings in this resolution unless the text expressly or by 
necessary impl ication requires otherwise: 



(a) "Bonds" means the not to exceed $26,400,000 Rural School Refunding Bonds of the 
County, to be dated their date of issuance, and having such series designation or such other dated date as 
shall  be dete1mined by the County Mayor pursuant to Section 8 hereof 

(b) "Book-Enliy Form" or "Book-Entry System" means a form or system, as applicable, 
under which physical bond ce1tificates in  fu lly registered form are issued to a Deposit01y, or to its 
nominee as Registered Owner, with the certificate of bonds being held by and "immobi l ized" in  the 
custody of such Depository, and under which records maintained by persons, other than the County or the 
Registration Agent, constitute the written record that identifies, and records the transfer of, the beneficial 
"book-entry" interests in those bonds. 

(c) "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of I 986, as amended, and all regulations 
promulgated thereunder. 

(d) "County Mayor" shall mean the County Mayor of the County. 

(e) "Deposito1y" means any securities depository that is a clearing agency under federal laws 
operating and maintaining, with its participants or otherwise, a Book-Entry System, including, but not 
l imited to, DTC. 

(f) "DTC" means the Depository Trust Company, a l imited purpose company organized 
under the laws of the State of New York, and its successors and assigns. 

(g) "DTC Participant(s)" means securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies and 
clearing corporations that have access to the DTC System. 

(h) "Governing Body" means the Board of County Commissioners. 

(i) "Municipal Advisor" for the Bonds authorized herein means Cumberland Securities 
Company, Inc., Knoxvil le, Tennessee. 

U)  "Refunded Bonds" means the maturities or p01tions of the maturities of the Outstanding 
Bonds designated for refunding by the County Mayor pursuant to the terms hereof. 

(k) "Registration Agent" means the registration and paying agent appointed by the County 
Mayor pursuant to the tenns hereof, or any successor designated by the Governing Body. 

Section 3 .  F i ndings of the Governing Body: Compliance with Debt Management Policv. 

(a) In conformance with the directive of the State Funding Board of the State of Tennessee, 
the County has heretofore adopted its Debt Management Policy. The Governing Body hereby finds that 
the issuance and sale of the Bonds, as proposed herein, is consistent with the County's Debt Management 
Policy. 

(b) The estimated interest expense and costs of issuance of the Bonds have been made 
available to the Governing Body. 

(c) The refunding of the Refunded Bonds authorized herein through the issuance of the 
Bonds will result in  the reduction of  the debt service payable by the County over the term of the Refunded 
Bonds, thereby effecting a cost savings to the public. 

2 



(d) The Refunding Report of the State Director has been presented to the members of the 
Governing Body in connection with their consideration of this resolution and is attached hereto as Exhibit 

A. 
Section 4. Authorization and Tenns of the Bonds. 

(a) For the purpose of providing funds to finance, in whole or in part the refunding of the 
Refunded Bonds and payment of costs incident to the issuance and sale of the Bonds, there is  hereby 
authorized to be issued bonds, in one or more series, of the County in the aggregate principal amount of 
not to exceed $26,400,000. The Bonds shall be issued in one or more series, in fully registered, book
entry form (except as otherwise set forth herein), without coupons, and subject to the adjustments 
permitted hereunder, shall be known as "Rural School Refunding Bonds," shall be dated their date of 
issuance, and shall have such series designation or such other dated date as shal l  be determined by the 
County Mayor pursuant to the terms hereof. The Bonds shal l bear interest at a rate or rates not to exceed 
the maximum rate pennitted by applicable Tennessee law at the time of issuance of the Bonds, or any 
series thereof, payable (subject to the adjustments permitted hereunder) semi-annually on June I and 
December I in each year, commencing December I ,  2020. The Bonds shall be issued initially in $5,000 
denominations or integral multiples thereof, as shal l be requested by the original purchaser thereof. The 
Bonds shall mature serially or be subject to mandatory redemption and shall be payable on June I of each 
year, subject to prior optional redemption as hereinafter provided, in the years 2020 through 2036, 
inclusive, and the County Mayor is hereby authorized to establish the debt service schedule for the Bonds 
pursuant to Section 8 hereof. 

(b) Subject to the adjustments permitted under Section 8 hereof, Bonds maturing on June I ,  
203 1 and thereafter shal l b e  subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option o f  the County on June I ,  
2030 and thereafter, as a whole o r  i n  part a t  any time a t  the redemption price o f  par plus accrued interest 
to the redemption date. 

If less than all the Bonds shall be called for redemption, the maturities to be redeemed shall be 
selected by the Goveming Body in its discretion. If less than a l l  of the Bonds within a single maturity 
shall be called for redemption, the interests within the maturity to be redeemed shall be selected as 
follows: 

(i) if the Bonds are being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a successor 
Depository, the Bonds to be redeemed shall be determined by DTC, or such successor 
Deposit01y, by lot or such other manner as DTC, or such successor Depository, shall determ ine; 
or 

( i i)  if  the Bonds are not being held under a Book-Enhy System by DTC, or a 
successor Depository, the Bonds within the maturity to be redeemed shall be selected by the 
Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the Registration Agent in its d iscretion 
shall determine. 

(c) Pursuant to the terms hereof, the County Mayor is authorized to sell the Bonds, or any 
maturities thereof, as term bonds ("Term Bonds") with mandatmy redemption requirements 
corresponding to the maturities set forth herein or as determined by the County Mayor. In the event any 
or al l  the Bonds are sold as Term Bonds, the County shall redeem Tem1 Bonds on redemption dates 
corresponding to the maturity dates set forth herein, in aggregate principal amounts equal to the maturity 
amounts established pursuant to the terms hereof for each redemption date, as such maturity amounts may 
be adjusted pursuant to the terms hereof, at a price of par plus accrued interest thereon to the date of 

3 



redemption. If less than al l  of the Bonds within a single maturity shall be called for redemption, the 
interests within the maturity to be redeemed shall be selected as follows: 

(i) if the Bonds are being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a successor 
Depository, the Bonds to be redeemed shall be determined by DTC, or such successor 
Deposit01y, by lot or such other manner as DTC, or such successor Depository, shal l  determ ine; 
or 

(ii) if the Bonds are not being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a 
successor Depository, the Bonds within the maturity to be r�deemed shall be selected by the 
Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the Registration Agent in  its discretion 
shall determine. 

At its option, to be exercised on or before the forty-fifth ( 45'") day next preceding any such 
mandatory redemption date, the County may (i) deliver to the Registration Agent for cancellation Bonds 
to be redeemed, in any aggregate principal amount desired, and/or (ii) receive a credit in respect of  its 
redemption obligation under this mandatory redemption provision for any Bonds of the maturity to be 
redeemed which prior to s·aid date have been purchased or redeemed (otherwise than through the 
operation o f  th is mandatOI}' sinking fund redemption provision) and cancelled by the Registration Agent 
and not theretofore applied as a credit against any redemption obligation under this mandatory sinking 
fund provision. Each Bond so del ivered or previously purchased or redeemed shal l  be credited by the 
Registration Agent at I 00% of the principal amount thereof on the obi igation of the County on such 
payment date and any excess shall be credited on future redemption obl igations in chronological order, 
and the principal amount of Bonds to be redeemed by operation of this mandatory sinking fund provision 
shall be accordingly reduced. The County shall on or before the forty-fifth ( 45'h) day next preceding each 
payment date fumish the Registration Agent with its certificate indicating whether or not and to what 
extent the provisions of clauses (i) and (ii) of this subsection are to be availed of with respect to such 
payment and confirm· that funds for the balance of the next succeeding prescribed payment wi l l  be paid on 
or before the next succeeding payment date. 

Notice of any cal l for redemption shall be given by the Registration Agent on behalf of the 
County not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption by 
sending an appropriate notice to the registered owners of the Bonds to be redeemed by first-class mail,  
postage prepaid, at the addresses shown on the Bond registration records o f  the Registration Agent as of 
the date of the notice; but neither failure to mail such notice nor any defect in any such notice so mailed 
shal l affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for redemption of any of the Bonds for which proper notice 
was given. The notice may state that it i s  conditioned upon the deposit of moneys in an amount equal to 
the amount necessmy to effect the redemption with the Registration Agent no l ater than the redemption 
date ("Conditional Redemption"). As long as DTC, or a successor Depository, is the registered owner of 
the Bonds, a l l  redemption notices shall be mailed by the Registration Agent to DTC, or such successor 
Depository, as the registered owner of the Bonds, as and when above provided, and neither the County 
nor the Registration Agent shall be responsible for mailing notices of redemption to DTC Participants or 
Beneficial Owners. Failure of DTC, or any successor Deposit01y, to provide notice to any DTC 
Participant or Beneficial Owner wi l l  not affect the valid ity of such redemption. The Registration Agent 
shall  mail  said notices as and when directed by the County pursuant to written instructions from an 
authorized representative of the County (other than for a mandatmy sinking fund redemption, notices of 
which shall be given on the dates provided herein) given at least forty-five (45) days prior to the 
redemption date (unless a shorter notice period shall be satisfact01y to the Registration Agent). From and 
after the redemption date, a l l  Bonds called for redemption shall cease to bear interest if tunds are 
available at the office of the Registration Agent for the payment thereof and if notice has been duly 
provided as set forth herein. In the case of a Conditional Redemption, the fai lure of the County to make 

4 



funds available in pmt or in whole on or before the redemption date shall not constitute an event of 
default, and the Registration Agent shall give immediate notice to the Depository, if applicable, or the 
affected Bondholders that the redemption did not occur and that the Bonds called for redemption and not 
so paid remain outstanding. 

(d) The Goveming Body hereby authorizes and directs the County Mayor to appoint the 
Registration Agent for the Bonds and hereby authorizes the Registration Agent so appointed or the 
Registration Agent for the Bonds to maintain Bond registration records with respect to the Bonds, to 

authenticate and deliver the Bonds as provided herein, either at original issuance or upon transfer, to 
effect transfers of the Bonds, to give all notices of redemption as required herein, to make all payments of 
principal and interest with respect to the Bonds as provided herein, to cancel and destroy Bonds which 
have been paid at maturity or upon earlier redemption or submitted for exchange or transfer, to furnish the 
County at least annually a certificate of destruction with respect to Bonds cancelled and destroyed, and to 
furnish the County at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds paid, Bonds outstanding and 
payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds. The County Mayor is hereby authorized to execute 
and the County Clerk is hereby authorized to attest such written agreement between the County and the 
Registration Agent as they shall deem necessa1y and proper with respect to the obl igations, duties and 
rights of the Registration Agent. The payment of all reasonable fees and expenses of the Registration 
Agent for the discharge of its duties and obl igations hereunder or under any such agreement is hereby 
authorized and directed. 

(e) The Bonds shall be payable, both principal and interest, in lawful money of the United 
States of America at the main office of the Registration Agent. The Registration Agent shall make all  
interest payments with respect to the Bonds by check or draft on each interest payment date directly to the 
registered owners as shown on the Bond registration records maintained by the Registration Agent as of 
the close of business on the fifteenth day of the month next preceding the interest payment date (the 
"Regular Record Date") by depositing said payment in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed 
to such owners at their addresses shown on said Bond registration records, without, except for final 
payment, the presentation or surrender of such registered Bonds, and all  such payments shall discharge 

the obligations of the County in respect of such Bonds to the extent of the payments so made. Payment of 
principal of and premium, if  any, on the Bonds shall be made upon presentation and surrender of such 
Bonds to the Registration Agent as the same shall become due and payable. All rates of interest specified 
herein shall be computed on the basis of a three hundred sixty (360) day year composed of twelve ( 1 2) 
months of th i1ty (30) days each. In the event the Bonds are no longer registered in the name of DTC, or a 
successor Deposit01y, if requested by the Owner of at least $ 1 ,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of 
the Bonds, payment of interest on such Bonds shall be paid by wire transfer to a bank within the 
continental United States or deposited to a designated account if such account is maintained with the 
Registration Agent and written notice of any such election and designated account is given to the 
Registration Agent prior to the record date. 

(f) Any interest on any Bond that is payable but is not punctually paid or duly provided for 
on any interest payment date (hereinafter "Defaulted Interest") shall f01thwith cease to be payable to the 

registered owner on the relevant Regular Record Date; and, in lieu thereof, such Defaulted Interest shall 
be paid by the County to the persons in whose names the Bonds are registered at the close of business on 
a date (the "Special Record Date") for the payment of such Defau lted Interest, which shall be tixed in the 
following manner: the County shall notify the Registration Agent in writing of the amount of Defaulted 
Interest proposed to be paid on each Bond and the date of the proposed payment, and at the same time the 
County shall deposit with the Registration Agent an amount of money equal to the aggregate amount 
proposed to be paid in respect of such Defaulted Interest or shall make anangements satisfactory to the 
Registration Agent for such deposit prior to the date of the proposed payment, such money when 
deposited to be held in  trust for the benefit of the persons entitled to such Defaulted Interest as in this 

5 



Section provided. Thereupon, not less than ten ( 1 0) days after the receipt by the Registration Agent of the 
notice of the proposed payment, the Registration Agent shall fix a Special Record Date for the payment of 
such Defaulted Interest which date shall be not more than fifteen ( I S) nor less than ten ( 1 0) days prior to 
the date of the proposed payment to the registered Owners. The Registration Agent shall promptly notifY 
the County of such Special Record Date and, in the name and at the expense of the County, not less than 
ten (I 0) days prior to such Special Record Date, shall cause notice of the proposed payment of such 
Defaulted Interest and the Special Record Date therefor to be mailed, first-class postage prepaid, to each 
registered owner at the address thereof as it appears in the Bond registration records maintained by the 
Registration Agent as of the date of such notice. Nothing contained in this Section or in the Bonds shall 
impair any statutory or other rights in law or in equity of any registered owner arising as a result of the 
fai lure of the County to punctually pay or duly provide for the payment of principal of, premium, if any, 
and interest on the Bonds when due. 

(g) The Bonds are transferable only by presentation to the Registration Agent by the 
registered owner, or his legal representative duly authorized in writing, of the registered Bond(s) to be 
transferred with the form of assignment on the reverse side thereof completed in full and signed with the 
name of the registered owner as it appears upon the face of the Bond(s) accompanied by appropriate 
documentation necessary to prove the legal capacity of any legal representative of the registered owner. 
Upon receipt of the Bond(s) in such form and with such documentation, if any, the Registration Agent 
shall issue a new Bond or the Bond to the assignee(s) in $5,000 denominations, or integral multiples 
thereof, as requested by the registered owner requesting transfer. The Registration Agent shall not be 
required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period commencing on a Regular or Special Record 
Date and ending on the corresponding interest payment date of such Bond, nor to transfer or exchange 
any Bond after the publication of notice calling such Bond for redemption has been made, nor to transfer 
or exchange any Bond during the period following the receipt of instructions from the County to call such 
Bond for redemption; provided, the Registration Agent, at its option, may make transfers after any of said 
dates. No charge shall be made to any registered owner for the privilege of transferring any Bond, 
provided that any transfer tax relating to such transaction shall be paid by the registered owner requesting 
transfer. The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the 
absolute owner thereof for all purposes and neither the County nor the Registration Agent shall be 
affected by any notice to the contrary whether or not any payments due on the Bonds shall be overdue. 
The Bonds, upon surrender to the Registration Agent, may, at the option of the registered owner, be 
exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of the Bonds of the same maturity in any authorized 
denomination or denominations. 

(h) The Bonds shall be executed in such manner as may be prescribed by applicable law, in 
the name, and on behalf, of the County with the signature of the County Mayor and the attestation of the 
County Clerk. 

(i) Except as otherwise provided in this resolution, the Bonds shall be registered in the name 
of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, which will act as securities depository for the Bonds. References in 
this Section to a Bond or the Bonds shall be construed to mean the Bond or the Bonds that are held under 
the Book-Entry System. One Bond for each maturity shall be issued to DTC and immobil ized in its 
custody or a custodian of DTC. The Registration Agent is a custodian and agent for DTC, and the Bond 
will be immobil ized in its custody. A Book-Entry System shall be employed, evidencing ownership of 
the Bonds in  authorized denominations, with transfers of beneficial ownership effected on the records of 
DTC and the DTC Participants pursuant to rules and procedures established by DTC. 

Each DTC Pa1ticipant shall be credited in the records of DTC with the amount of such DTC 
Participant's interest in the Bonds. Beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds may be purchased by or 
through DTC Pmticipants. The holders of these beneficial ownership interests are hereinafter refe1Ted to 

6 



as the "Beneficial Owners." The Beneficial Owners shall not receive the Bonds representing their 
beneficial ownership interests. The ownership interests of each Beneficial Owner shall be recorded 
through the records of the DTC Pmticipant from which such Beneficial Owner purchased its Bonds. 
Transfers of ownership interests in the Bonds shal l be accomplished by book entries made by DTC and, 
in turn, by DTC Patticipants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. SO LONG AS CEDE & CO., AS 
NOMINEE FOR DTC, IS  THE REGISTERED OWNER OF THE BONDS, THE REGISTRATION 
AGENT SHALL TREAT CEDE & CO. AS THE ONLY HOLDER OF THE BONDS FOR ALL 
PURPOSES UNDER Tl-!IS RESOLUTION, INCLUDING RECEIPT OF ALL PRINCIPAL OF, 
PREMIUM, IF ANY, AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS, RECEIPT OF NOTICES, VOTING AND 
REQUESTING OR D IRECTING THE REGISTRATION AGENT TO TAKE OR NOT TO TAKE, OR 
CONSENTING TO, CERTAIN ACTIONS UNDER THIS RESOLUTION. 

Payments of principal, interest, and redemption premium, if  any, with respect to the Bonds, so 
long as DTC is the only owner of the Bonds, shall be paid by the Registration Agent directly to DTC or 
its nominee, Cede & Co., as provided in the Letter of Representation relating to the Bonds from the 
County and the Registration Agent to DTC (the "Letter of Representation"). DTC shal l remit such 
payments to DTC Participants, and such payments thereafter shall  be paid by DTC Participants to the 
Beneficial Owners. The County and the Registration Agent shall not be responsible or liable for payment 
by DTC or DTC Participants for sending transaction statements or for maintaining, supervising or 
reviewing records maintained by DTC or DTC Participants. 

In the event that ( 1 )  DTC determines not to continue to act as securities deposit01y for the Bonds, 
or (2) to the extent petmitted by the rules of DTC, the County determines that the continuation of the 
Book-Entty System of evidence and transfer of ownership of the Bonds would adversely affect their 
interests or the interests of the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds, then the County shall discontinue the 
Book-En!!y System with DTC or, upon request of such original purchaser, deliver the Bonds to the 
original purchaser in the form of fully-registered Bonds, as the case may be. If the County fails to 
identifY another qualified securities depository to replace DTC, the County shall cause the Registration 
Agent to authenticate and deliver replacement Bonds in the form of fu l ly-registered Bonds to each 
Beneficial Owner. If the purchaser(s) certifies that it  intends to hold the Bonds for its own account, then 
the County may issue certificated Bonds without the uti lization of DTC and the Book-Entry System. 

THE COUNTY AND THE REGISTRATION AGENT SHALL NOT HAVE ANY 
RESPONSIBILITY OR OBLIGATIONS TO ANY PARTICIPANT OR ANY BENEFICIAL OWNER 
WITH RESPECT TO (i) THE BONDS; (ii) THE ACCURACY OF ANY RECORDS MAINTAINED 
BY DTC OR ANY DTC PARTICIPANT; (iii) THE PAYMENT BY DTC OR ANY DTC 

PARTICIPANT OF ANY AMOUNT DUE TO ANY BENEFICIAL OWNER IN RESPECT OF THE 
PRIN C IPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS; (iv) THE DELIVERY OR TIMELINESS OF 
DELIVERY BY DTC OR ANY DTC PARTICIPANT OF ANY NOTICE DUE TO ANY BENEFICIAL 
OWNER THAT IS REQUIRED OR PERMITTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS RESOLUTION TO 
BE GIVEN TO B ENEFICIAL OWNERS; (v) THE SELECTION OF BENEFICIAL OWNERS TO 
RECEIVE PAYMENTS IN THE EVENT OF ANY PARTIAL REDEMPTION OF THE BONDS; OR 
(vi) ANY CONSENT GIVEN OR OTHER ACTION TAKEN BY DTC OR ITS NOMINEE, CEDE & 
CO., AS OWNER. 

U) The Registration Agent is hereby authorized to take such action as may be necessary 
from time to time to qualifY and maintain the Bonds for deposit with DTC, including but not l imited to, 
wire transfers of interest and principal payments with respect to the Bonds, utilization of electronic book 
en!ly data received hom DTC in place of actual delivery of Bonds and provision of notices with respect 
to Bonds registered by DTC (or any of its designees identified to the Registration Agent) by overnight 
delivety, courier service, telegram, telecopy or other similar means of communication. No such 

7 



arrangements with DTC may adversely affect the interest of any of the owners of the Bonds; provided, 
however, that the Registration Agent shall not be liable with respect to any such arrangements it may 
make pursuant to this Section. 

(k) The Registration Agent is hereby authorized to authenticate and deliver the Bonds to the 
original purchaser, upon receipt by the County of the proceeds of the sale thereof and to authenticate and 
deliver Bonds in exchange for Bonds of the same principal amount delivered for transfer upon receipt of 
the Bond(s) to be transferred in proper form with proper documentation as hereinabove described. The 
Bonds shall not be valid for any purpose unless authenticated by the Registration Agent by the manual 
s ignature of an officer thereof on the cmtificate set fmth herein on the Bond form. 

(I) In case any Bond shall become muti lated, or be lost, stolen, or destroyed, the County, in 
its discretion, shall issue, and the Registration Agent, upon written direction from the County, shall 
authenticate and deliver, a new Bond of l ike tenor, amount, maturity and date, in exchange and 
substitution for, and upon the cancellation of, the mutilated Bond, or in  lieu of and in  substitution for such 
lost, stolen or destroyed Bond, or i f  any such Bond shal l have matured or shall be able to mature, instead 
of issuing a substituted Bond the County may pay or authorize payment of such Bond without surrender 
thereof. In every case, the applicant shall furnish evidence satisfactmy to the County and the Registration 
Agent of the destruction, theft or loss of such Bond, and indemnity satisfactmy to the County and the 
Registration Agent; and the County may charge the applicant for the issue of such new Bond an amount 
sufficient to reimburse the County for the expense incurred by it in the issue thereof. 

Section 5. Source of Payment. The Bonds shall be payable from unlimited ad valorem taxes 
to be levied on al l  taxable prope1ty within the County lying outside the corporate lim its of the City of 
Lenoir City, Tennessee. For the prompt payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and i nterest on the 
·Bonds, the full faith and credit of the County, subject to the territorial l imitation provided above, are 
hereby irrevocably pledged. 

Section 6 .  Form of Bonds. The Bonds shall be in substantially the fol lowing fmm, the 
omissions to be appropriate completed when the Bonds are prepared and delivered: 

REGISTERED 
Number 

Interest Rate: 

Registered Owner: 

Principal Amount: 

(Fmm of Bond) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERlCA 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNES SEE 
RURAL SCHOOL REFUNDING BOND, SERlES 2020 

Maturity Date: Date of Bond: 

REGISTERED 

$ ___ _ 

CUSIP No. :  

FOR VALl)E RECEIVED, Loudon County, Tennessee (the "County") hereby promises to pay to 
the registered owner hereof, hereinabove named, or registered assigns, in the manner hereinafter 
provided, the principal amount hereinabove set fmth on the maturity date hereinabove set fmth (or upon 
earl ier 1·edemption as set forth herein), and to pay interest (computed on the basis of a 360-day year of 

8 



twelve 3 0-day months) on said principal amount at the annual rate interest hereinabove set forth from the 
date hereof until said maturity date or redemption date, said interest being payable on December I ,  2020, 
and semi-annually thereafter on the first day of June and December in each year until this Bond matures 
or is redeemed. The principal hereof and interest hereon are payable in lawful money of the United States 
of America by check or draft at the principal corporate trust office of , 
______ ---:---:-:----:---:-' as registration agent and paying agent (the "Registration Agent"). The 
Registration Agent shall make all interest payments with respect to this Bond on each interest payment 
date directly to the registered owner hereof shown on the Bond registration records maintained by the 
Registration Agent as of the close of business on the fifteenth day of the month next preceding the interest 
payment date (the "Regular Record Date") by check or draft mailed to such owner at such owner's address 
shown on said Bond registration records, without, except for final payment, the presentation or surrender 
of this Bond, and all such payments shall discharge the obligations of the County to the extent of the 
payments so made. Any such interest not so punctually paid or duly provided for on any interest payment 
date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the registered owner on the relevant Regular Record. Date; and, 
in l ieu thereof, such defaulted interest shall be payable to the person in whose name this Bond is 
registered at the close of business on the date (the "Special Record Date") for payment of such defaulted 
interest to be fixed by the Registration Agent, notice of which shall be given to the owners of the Bonds 
of the issue of which this Bond is one not less than ten ( 1 0) days prior to such Special Record Date. 
Payment of principal of and premium, if any, on this Bond shal l be made when due upon presentation and 
surrender of this Bond to the Registration Agent. 

Except as otherwise provided herein or in the Resolution, as hereinafter defined, this Bond shal l 
be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New 
York ("DTC"), which will act as securities depository for the Bonds of the series of which this Bond is 
one. One Bond for each maturity shall be issued to DTC and immobi l ized in its custody or a custodian of 
DTC. The Registration Agent is a custodian and agent for DTC, and the Bond will  be immobil ized in its 
custody. A book-entry system shall be employed, evidencing ownership of the Bonds in $5,000 
denominations, or multiples thereof, with transfers of beneficial ownership effected on the records of 
DTC and the DTC Participants, as defined in the Resolution, pursuant to rules and procedures established 
by DTC. So long as Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC, is the registered owner of the Bonds, the County 
and the Registration Agent shall treat Cede & Co. as the only owner of the Bonds for all purposes under 
the Resolution, including receipt of all principal and maturity amounts of, premium, if any, and interest on 
the Bonds, receipt of notices, voting and requesting or taking or not taking, or consenting to, certain 
actions hereunder. Payments of principal, maturity amounts, interest, and redemption premium, if any, 
with respect to the Bonds, so long as DTC is the only owner of the Bonds, shall be paid directly to DTC 
or its nominee, Cede & Co. DTC shall remit such payments to DTC Participants, and such payments 
thereafter shall be paid by DTC Participants to the Beneficial Owners, as defined in the Resolution. 
Neither the County nor the Registration Agent shall be responsible or l iable for payment by DTC or DTC 
Pmticipants, for sending transaction statements or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing records 
maintained by DTC or DTC Participants. In the event that ( I )  DTC determines not to continue to act as 
securities deposit01y for the Bonds or (2) to the extent permitted by the rules of DTC, the County 
determines that the continuation of the book-entry system of evidence and transfer of ownership of the 
Bonds would adversely affect its interests or the interests of the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds, the 
County may discontinue the book-entty system with DTC. If the County fails to identify another 
qualified securities depositoty to replace DTC, the County shall cause the Registration Agent to 
authenticate and deliver replacement Bonds in the form of fully-registered Bonds to each Beneficial 
Owner. Neither the County nor the Registration Agent shall have any responsibil ity or obl igations to 
DTC Pmticipant or any Beneficial Owner with respect to (i) the Bonds; (ii) the accuracy or any records 
maintained by DTC or any DTC Participant; ( i i i) the payment by DTC or any DTC Patticipant of any 
amount due to any Beneficial Owner in respect of the principal or maturity amounts of and interest on the 
Bonds; (iv) the delivety or timeliness of delivety by DTC or any DTC Participant of any notice due to any 

9 



Beneficial Owner that is required or permitted under the terms of the Resolution to be given to Beneficial 
Owners; (v) the selection of Beneficial Owners to receive payments in the event of any pmtial redemption 
of the Bonds; or (vi) any consent given or other action taken by DTC, or its nominee, Cede & Co., as 
owner. 

Bonds of the issue of which this Bond is one maturing on June I ,  203 1 and thereafter shall be 
subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the County on June 1 ,  203 0 and thereafter, as a 
whole or in pa1t at any time at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date. 

If less than all the Bonds shall be called for redemption, the maturities to be redeemed shall be 
designated by the Board of County Commissioners of the County, in its discretion. If less than all the 
principal amount of the Bonds of a maturity shall be called for redemption, the interests within the 
maturity to be redeemed shal l  be selected as follows: 

(i) if  the Bonds are being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a successor 
Deposit01y, the amount of the interest of each DTC Participant in the Bonds to be redeemed shall 
be determined by DTC, or such successor Deposit01y, by lot or such other manner as DTC, or 
such successor Depository, shall determine; or 

( i i)  if the Bonds are not being held under a Book-Enlly System by DTC, or a 
successor Depository, the Bonds within the maturity to be redeemed shal l  be selected by the 
Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the Registration Agent in its d iscretion 
shall determine. , 

[Subject to the credit hereinafter provided, the County shall redeem Bonds maturing 
_______ on the redemption dates set f01th below opposite the maturity dates, in aggregate 
principal amounts equal to the respective dollar amounts set f01th below opposite the respective 
redemption dates at a price of par plus accrued interest thereon to the date of redemption. DTC, as 
securities deposit01y for the series of Bonds of which this Bond is one, or such Person as shal l then be 
serving as the securities depository for the Bonds, shall determine the interest of each Participant in the 
Bonds to be redeemed using its procedures generally in use at that time. If DTC or another securities 
depository is no longer serving as securities deposito1y for the Bonds, the Bonds to be redeemed within a 
maturity shall be selected by the Registration Agent in the same manner as is described above for optional 
redemption. The dates of redemption and principal amount of Bonds to be redeemed on said dates are as 
follows: 

Final Maturity 

*Final Maturity 

Redemption Date 
Principal Amount 

of Bonds Redeemed 

At its option, to be exercised on or before the f01ty-fifth (45'11) day next preceding any such 
redemption date, the County may (i) deliver to the Registration Agent for cancellation Bonds to be 
redeemed, in any aggregate principal amount desired, and/or (ii) receive a credit in respect of its 

1 0  



redemption obl igation under this mandatory redemption provision for any Bonds of the maturity to be 
redeemed which prior to said date have been purchased or redeemed (otherwise than through the 
operation of this mandatory sinking fund redemption provision) and cancelled by the Registration Agent 
and not theretofore applied as a credit against any redemption obligation under this mandatory sinking 
fund provision. Each Bond so delivered or previously purchased or redeemed shall be credited by the 
Registration Agent at I 00% of the principal amount thereof on the obligation of the County on such 
payment date and any excess shall be credited on future redemption obl igations in chronological order, 
and the principal amount of Bonds to be redeemed by operation of this mandatory sinking fund provision 
shall be accordingly reduced. The County shall on or before the forty-fifth ( 45'11) day next preceding each 
payment date furnish the Registration Agent with its certificate indicating whether or not and to what 
extent the provisions of clauses (i) and (ii) of this subsection are to be availed of with respect to such 
payment and confi1m that funds for the balance of the next succeeding prescribed payment will be paid on 
or before the next succeeding payment date.] 

Notice of any call for redemption shall be given by the Registration Agent not less than twenty 
(20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption by sending an appropriate notice 
to the registered owners of the Bonds to be redeemed by first-class mail, postage prepaid, at the addresses 
sho�vn on the Bond registration records of the Registration Agent as of the date of the notice; but neither 
fai lure to mail such notice nor any defect in any such notice so mailed shall affect the sufficiency of the 
proceedings for the redemption of any of the Bonds for which proper notice was given. As long as DTC, 
or a successor Depository, is the registered owner of the Bonds, all redemption notices shall be mai led by 
the Registration Agent to DTC, or such successor Depository, as the registered owner of the Bonds, as 
and when above provided, and neither the County nor the Registration Agent shall be responsible for 
mail ing notices of redemption to DTC Participants or Beneficial Owners. Fai lure of DTC, or any 
successor Depository, to provide notice to any DTC Participant will not affect the validity of such 
redemption. From and after any redemption date, all Bonds called for redemption shal l  cease to bear 
interest if funds are available at the office of the Registration Agent for the payment thereof and it notice 
has been duly provided as set forth in the Resolution, as hereafter defined. 

This Bond is transferable by the registered owner hereof in person or by such owner's attorney 
duly authorized in writing at the principal corporate trust office of the Registration Agent set forth on the 
front side hereof, but only in the manner, subject to l imitations and upon payment of the charges provided 
in the Resolution, as hereafter defined, and upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond. Upon such 
transfer, a new Bond or Bonds of authorized denominations of the same maturity and interest rate for the 
same aggregate principal amount wil l  be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor. The person in 
whose name this Bond is registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for a l l  
purposes and neither the County nor the Registration Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary 
whether or not any payments due on the Bond shall be overdue. Bonds, upon surrender to the 
Registration Agent, may, at the option of the registered owner thereof, be exchanged for an equal 
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds of the same maturity in authorized denomination or 
denominations, upon the terms set fmth in the Resolution. The Registration Agent shall not be required 
to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period commencing on a Regular Record Date or Special 
Record Date and ending on the corresponding interest payment date of such Bond. 

This Bond is one of a total authorized issue aggregating $ and issued by the County to 
finance the refunding of the County's outstanding Rural School Bonds, Series 20 I I , dated November I ,  
20 I I , maturing June I ,  202 1 and thereafter, its outstanding Rural School Bonds, Series 20 1 2, dated July 
25, 20 1 2, maturing June I, 202 1 and thereafter, and the issuance costs of the Bonds, pursuant to 9-2 1 - 1 0 1 ,  
� �., Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, and pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Board of 
County Commissioners of the County on March 2,  2020 (the "Resolution"). 

I I  



The Bonds shall be payable from unl imited ad valorem taxes to be levied on al l  taxable property 
within the County lying outside the corporate l imits of the City of Lenoir City, Tennessee. For the 
prompt payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, the ful l  faith and credit of 
the County, subject to the territorial limitation prov ided above, are hereby i rrevocably pledged. 

This Bond and the income therefrom are exempt from all present state, county and municipal 
taxes in Tennessee except (a) Tennessee excise taxes on interest on the Bond during the period the Bond 
is held or beneficially owned by any organization or entity, other than a sole proprietorship or general 
pm1nership, doing business in the State of Tennessee, and (b) Tennessee franchise taxes by reason of the 
inclusion of the book value of the Bond in Tennessee franchise tax base of any organization or entity, 
other than a sole proprietorship or general pa11nership, doing business in the State of Tennessee. 

ft is hereby ce11ified, recited, and declared that all acts, conditions and things required to exist, 
happen and be perfonned precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond exist, happen and be performed 
precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond exist, have happened and have been perfmmed in due time, 
fom1 and manner as requ ired by law, and that the amount of this Bond, together with all other 
indebtedness of the County, does not exceed any limitation prescribed by the constitution and statutes of 
the State of Tennessee. 

fN W ITNESS WHEREOF, the County has caused this Rand to be signed by its County Mayor 
and attested by its County Clerk as of the date hereinabove set fmth. 

ATTESTED: 

County Clerk 

Transferable and payable at the 
principal corporate trust office of: 

Date of Registration: 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By:_---:--------------
County Mayor 

This Bond is one of the issue of Bonds issued pursuant to the Resolution hereinabove described. 

Registration Agent 

By:---------,,...-,-
------

Authorized Trust Ofticer 

1 2  



(FORM OF ASSIGNMENT) 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto ____ _ 
_________ , whose address is (Please insert 
Federal Identification or Social Security Number of Assignee , the within Bond of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint 
_________ _, attorney, to transfer the said Bond on the records kept for registration thereof 
with ful l  power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated:. ________ _ 

Signature guaranteed: 

NOTICE: S ignature(s) must be guaranteed 
by a member finn of a Medallion Program 
acceptable to the Registration Agent 

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must 
correspond with the name of the registered owner as it 
appears on the face of the within Bond in every 
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any 
change whatsoever. 

Section 7. Levv of Tax. The County, through its Governing Body, shall annually levy and 
collect a tax upon a l l  taxable propetty within the County lying outside the corporate limits of the City of 
Lenoir City, Tennessee, in addition to all other taxes authorized by law, sufficient to pay principal of, 
premium, if any, and i nterest on the Bonds when due, and for that purpose there is hereby levied a d irect 
annual tax in such amount as may be found necessary each year to pay principal and i nterest coming due 
on the Bonds in said year. Principal and interest fal ling due at any time when there are insufficient funds 
from this tax levy on hand shal l be paid from the current funds of the County and reimbursement therefor 
shall be made out of the taxes hereby provided to the levied when the same shall have been collected. 
The tax herein provided may be reduced to the extent of any direct appropriations from other funds, taxes 
and revenues of the County to the payment of debt service on the Bonds. 

Section 8. Sale of Bonds. 

(a) The Bonds shall be offered for competitive public sale in one or more series, at a price of 
not less than 98% of par, plus accrued interest, as a whole or in pmt from time to time as shall be 
determined by the Mayor and the Finance Director, in consultation with the Municipal Advisor. The 
Bonds, or any series thereof, shall be sold by delivmy of bids via physical del ivery, mail, fax, or 
telephone or by electronic bidding means of an internet bidding service as shall be determ ined by the 
Mayor, in consultation with the Municipal Advisor. 

(b) If the Bonds are sold in more than one series, the County Mayor is  authorized to cause to 
be sold in each series an aggregate principal amount of Bonds less than that shown in Section 4 hereof for 
each series, so long as the total aggregate principal amount of al l  series issued does not exceed the total 
aggregate of Bonds authorized to be issued herein. 

1 3  



(c) The County Mayor is fULther authorized with respect to each series of Bonds to: 

( I )  change the dated date of the Bonds, or any series thereof, to a date other than the 
date of issuance of the Bonds; 

(2) change the designation of the Bonds, or any series thereof, to a designation other 
than "Rural School Refunding Bonds" and to specif)• the series designation of the Bonds, or any 
series thereof; 

(3) change the first interest payment date on the Bonds, or any series thereof, to a 
date other than December I ,  2020, provided that such date is not later than twelve months from 
the dated date of such series of  Bonds; 

(4) establish and adjust the principal and interest payment dates and the maturity 
amounts of the Bonds, or any series thereof, provided that (A) the total principal amount of all 
series of the Bonds does not exceed the total amount of Bonds authorized herein; (B) the final 
maturity date of each series shall not exceed the final maturity described in  Section 4 hereof; (C) 
the debt service schedule for the Bonds shall not be materially different than what was presented 
to the State Director in connection with the Refunding Rep01t; and (D) the debt service schedule 
does not result in balloon indebtedness such that the approval of the State Director is required. 

(5) adjust or remove the County's optional redemption provisions of the Bonds, 
provided that the premium amount to be paid on Bonds or any series thereof does not exceed two 
percent (2%) of the principal amount thereof; 

(6) refund less than al l  of the Outstanding Bonds; 

(7) sell the Bonds, or any series thereof, or any maturities thereof as Term Bonds 
with mandatory redemption requirements corresponding to the maturities set forth herein or as 
otherwise detem1ined by the County Mayor, as he shal l deem most advantageous to the County; 
and 

(8) cause all or a portion of the Bonds to be insured by a bond insurance pol icy 
issued by a nationally recognized bond insurance company if such insurance is requested and paid 
for by the winning bidder of the Bonds, or any series thereof. 

The form of the Bond set forth in Section 6 hereof shall be conformed to reflect any changes 
made pursuant to this Section 8 hereof. 

(d) The County Mayor is authorized to sell the Bonds, or any series thereof, simultaneously 
with any other bonds or notes authorized by resolution or resolutions of the Governing Body. The 
County Mayor is further authorized to sell the Bonds, or any series thereof, as a single issue of bonds with 
any other bonds with substantially simi lar terms authorized by resolution or resolutions of the Governing 
Body, in  one or more series as the County Mayor shall  deem to be advantageous to the County and in 
doing so, the County Mayor is authorized to change the designation of the Bonds to a designation other 
than "Rural School Refunding Bonds"; provided, however, that the total aggregate principal amount of 
combined bonds to be sold does not exceed the total aggregate principal amount of Bonds authorized by 
this resolution or bonds authorized by any other resolution or resolutions adopted by the Goveming Body. 

(e) The County Mayor is authorized to award the Bonds, or any series thereof, in each case 
to the bidder whose bid results in the lowest true interest cost to the County, provided the rate or rates on 

14 



the Bonds does not exceed the maximum rate prescribed by Section 4 hereof. The award of the Bonds by 
the County Mayor to the lowest bidder shall be binding on the County, and no further action of the 
Governing Body with respect thereto shall be required. 

(f) The County Mayor and County Clerk are authorized to cause the Bonds, in book-entry 
form (except as otherwise pennitted herein), to be authenticated and del ivered by the Registration Agent 
to the successful bidder and to execute, publish, and deliver all ce1tificates and documents, including an 
official statement and closing ce1tificates, as they shall deem necessary in connection with the sale and 
delive1y of the Bonds. The County Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with the Municipal 
Advisor, for Municipal Advis01y services in connection with the sale of the Bonds and to enter into an 
engagement letter with Bass, Ben·y & Sims PLC to serve as bond counsel in connection with the Bonds, 
and all actions heretofore taken by the officers of the County in  that regard are hereby ratified and 
approved. 

Section 9. 
disbursed as fol lows: 

Disposition of Bond Proceeds. The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds shall be 

(a) An amount sufficient, together with such other County funds as may be identified by the 
County Mayor and, if applicable, investment eamings on the foregoing, to refund the Refunded Bonds 
shall be applied to the refunding thereof by paying such funds directly to the holders (or paying agents or 
trustees for the holders) of the Refunded Bonds. At the option of the County Mayor and Finance 
Director, the proceeds of the Bonds to be used to refund the Refunded Bonds may be held and invested in 
an escrow account created pursuant to a refunding escrow agreement between the County and the 
Registration Agent until needed to refund the Refunded Bonds, and the County Mayor and, if requested, 
the County Clerk are authorized to executed and deliver such a refunding escrow agreement. 

(b) The remainder of the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds shall be used to pay costs of 
issuance of the Bonds, including ncccssa1y legal, accounting and fiscal expenses, printing, engraving, 
advertising and similar expenses, administrative and clerical costs, Registration Agent fees, bond 
insurance premiums, if any, and other necessary miscel laneous expenses incurred in connection with the 
issuance and sale of the Bonds. Notwithstanding the foregoing, costs of issuance of the Bonds may be 
withheld from the good faith deposit or purchase price of the Bonds and paid to the Municipal Advisor to 
be used to pay costs of issuance of the Bonds. 

Section I 0. Official Statement. The officers of the County, or any of them, are hereby 
authorized and directed to provide for the preparation and distribution of a Preliminary Official Statement 
describing the Bonds. After bids have been received and the Bonds have been awarded, the officers of 
the County, or any of them, shall make such completions, omissions, insertions and changes in the 
Prelimina1y Official Statement not inconsistent with this resolution as are necessary or desirable to 
complete it as a final Official Statement for purposes of Rule l 5c2- 1 2(e)(3) of the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. The officers of the County, or any of them, shall arrange for the delive1y to the 
successful bidder on the Bonds of a reasonable number of copies of the Official Statement within seven 
(7) business days after the Bonds have been awarded for delivery, by the successful bidder on the Bonds, 
to each potential investor requesting a copy of the Official Statement and to each person to whom such 
bidder and members of his bidding group initially sell the Bonds. 

The officers of the County, or any of them, are authorized, on behalf of the County, to deem the 
Prel iminary Official Statement and the Official Statement in final form, each to be final as of its date 
with in the meaning of Rule 1 5c2- l 2(b)( I ), except for the omission in the Prel imina1y Official Statement 
of certain pricing and other information al lowed to be om itted pursuant to such Rule l Sc2- l 2(b)( l ) . The 
distribution of the Prelimina1y Official Statement and the Official Statement in final form shall be 

1 5  



conclusive evidence that each has been deemed in final fonn as of its date by the County except for the 
omission in the Preliminary Official Statement of such pricing and other information. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no Official Statement is required to be prepared if the Bonds, or 
any series thereof, are purchased by a purchaser that certifies that such purchaser intends to hold the 
Bonds, or any series thereof, for its own account and has no present intention to reoffer the Bonds, or any 
series thereof. 

· 

Section I I . Redemption and Prepavment of the Refunded Bonds. The County Mayor and the 
County Clerk, or either of them, are hereby authorized and directed to take all steps necessary to prepay 
or redeem the Refunded Bonds at their earliest possible prepayment or redemption date, including the 
giving of and publ ication of any prepayment or redemption notice as required by the resolutions 
authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Bonds. 

Section 1 2 .  Discharge and Satisfaction of Bonds. If  the County shall pay and discharge the 
indebtedness evidenced by any series of the Bonds in any one or more of the following ways: 

(a) By paying or causing to be paid, by deposit of sufficient funds as and when required with 
the Registration Agent, the principal of and interest on such Bonds as and when the same become due and 
payable; 

(b) By depositing or causing to be deposited with any trust company or financial institution 
whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or similar tederal agency and 
which has trust powers (an "Agent"; which gent may be the Registration Agent) in trust or escrow, on or 
before the date of maturity or redemption, sufficient money or Defeasance Obl igations, as hereafter 
defined, the principal of and interest on which, when due and payable, will provide sufficient moneys to 
pay or redeem such Bonds and to pay interest thereon when due until the maturity or redemption date 
(provided, if such Bonds arc to be redeemed prior to maturity thereof, proper notice of such redt:mption 
shal l have been given or adequate provision shall have been made for the giving of such notice); or 

(c) By delivering such Bonds to the Registration Agent for cancellation by it; 

and if the County shall also pay or cause to be paid a l l  other sums payable hereunder by the County with 
respect to such Bonds, or make adequate provision therefor, and by resolution of the Governing Body 
instruct any such Agent to pay amounts when and as required to the Registration Agent for the payment 
of principal of and interest on such Bonds when due, then and in that case the indebtedness evidenced by 
such Bonds shall be discharged and satisfied and a l l  covenants, agreements and obligations of the County 
to the holders of such Bonds shall be ful ly discharged and satisfied and shall thereupon cease, tenninate 
and become void. 

If  the County shall pay and discharge the indebtedness evidenced by any of the Bonds in the 
manner provided in either clause (a) or clause (b) above, then the registered owners thereof shall 
thereafter be entitled only to payment out of the money or Defeasance Obligations deposited as aforesaid. 

Except as otherwise provided in this Section, neither Defeasance Obligations nor moneys 
deposited with the Registration Agent pursuant to this Section nor principal or interest payments on any 
such Defeasance Obl igations shall be withdrawn or used for any purpose other than, and shall be held in 
trust for, the payment of the principal and interest on said Bonds; provided that any cash received from 
such principal or interest payments on such Defeasance Obl igations deposited with the Registration 
Agent, (A) to the extent such cash will not be required at any time for such purpose, shall be paid over to 
the County as received by the Registration Agent and (B) to the extent such cash wil l  be required for such 

1 6  



purpose at a later date, shall, to the extent practicable, be reinvested in Defeasance Obligations maturing 
at times and in amounts sufficient to pay when due the principal and interest to become due on said Bonds 
on or prior to such redemption date or maturity date thereof, as the case may be, and interest earned from 
such reinvestments shall be paid over to the County, as received by the Registration Agent For the 
purposes of this Section, Defeasance Obl igations shall mean direct obligations of, or obligations, the 
principal of and interest on which are guaranteed by, the United States of America, or obl igations of any 
agency or instrumentality of the United States, which obligations shall not be subject to redemption prior 
to their maturity other than at the option of the registered owner thereof. 

Section 1 3 .  Federal Tax Matters Related to the Bonds. 

(a) The Bonds are expected to be issued as federally tax-exempt bonds. If so issued, the 
County hereby covenants that it will  not use, or penn it the use of, any proceeds of the Bonds in a manner 
that would cause the Bonds to be subjected to treatment under Section 1 48 of the Code, and applicable 
regulations thereunder, as an "arbitrage bond". To that end, the County shall comply with applicable 
regulations adopted under said Section 1 48. The County further covenants with the registered owners 
from time to time of the Bonds that it will, throughout the tenn of the Bonds and through the date that the 
final rebate, if any, must be made to the United States in accordance with Section 1 48 of the Code, 
comply with the provisions of Sections I 03 and 1 4 1  through ! 50 of the Code and al l  regulations proposed 
and promulgated thereunder that must be satisfied in order that interest on the Bonds shall be and 
continue to be excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes under Section I 03 of the 
Code. 

(b) The Goveming Body hereby delegates to the County Mayor the authority to designate, 
and detetmine whether to designate, the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations," as defined in 
Section 265 of the Code, to the extent the Bonds are not deemed designated as such and may be 
designated as such. 

(c) The appropriate officers of the County are authorized and directed, on behalf of the 
County, to execute and deliver all such cettificates and documents that may be required of the County in 
order to comply with the provisions of this Section related to the issuance of the Bonds. 

Section 1 4. Continuing Disclosure. ·The County hereby covenants and agrees that it wil l  
provide annual financial inf01mation and event notices i f  and a s  required by Rule 1 5c2- 1 2  of the 
Securities Exchange Commission for the Bonds. The County Mayor is authorized to execute at the 
closing of the sale of the Bonds an agreement for the benefit of and enforceable by the owners of the 
Bonds specifying the details of the financial infotmation and event notices to be provided and its 
obligations relating thereto. Failure of the County to comply with the undettaking herein descrihed and to 
be detailed in said closing agreement shall not be a default hereunder, but any such failure shall entitle the 
owner or owners of any of the Bonds to take such actions and to initiate such proceedings as shall be 
necessary and appropriate to cause the County to comply with their undertaking as set forth herein and in 
said agreement, including the remedies of mandamus and specific performance. 

Section 1 5 . Resolution a Contract. The provisions of this resolution shall constitute a 
contract between the County and the registered owners of the Bonds, and after the issuance of the Bonds, 
no change, variation or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this resolution shall be made in any 
manner until such time as the Bonds and interest due thereon shall have been paid in full .  

Section 1 6. Separabilitv. I f  any section, paragraph or provision of this resolution shall be 
held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceabil ity of such section, 
paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this resolution. 

1 7  



Section 1 7. Repeal of Conflicting Resolutions and Effective Date. Al l  other resolutions and 
orders, or pa1ts thereof in connict with the provisions of this resolution, are, to the extent of such conflict, 
hereby repealed and this resolution shall be in immediate effect from and after its adoption. 

Duly adopted and approved on March 2, 2020. 

County Mayor 

Attested: 

County Clerk 

1 8  



STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF LOUDON 

I ,  Carrie McKelvey, certifY that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk of Loudon 

County, Tennessee, and as such official I further cettity that attached hereto is a copy of excerpts from the 

minutes of a meeting of the governing body of the County held on March 2, 2020; that these minutes 

were promptly and fully recorded and are open to public inspection; that I have compared said copy with 

the original minute record of said meeting in my official custody; and that said copy is a true, correct and 

complete transcript from said original minute record insofar as said original record relates to the County's 

Rural School Refunding Bonds. 

WITNESS my official signature of said County on March _, 2020. 

County Clerk 

I 9  



27875606.2 

EXHIBIT A 

REPORT OF STATE DIRECTOR 

SEE ATTACHED 

20 



Pt ·e !  � rninf.t �·.Y 
.R e fun d i ng A na lys is  

?.0 ! ! C<.1 1 1 Cb & 2 f J  1 2  E:hw ds 

As of January 22, 2020 

Prepared By: 

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. 
Independent Registered Municipal Advisors 

P.O. Box 227 1 5  

Knoxville, Tennessee 37933 

Telephone: (865) 988-2663 

Facsimile: (865) 988- 1 863 

CUMBERlAND SECUR!T!FS 
S I � C E  I ')  3 I 



Disclaimer and Disclosures 
Cumbl!rland Sccurll!c5 Comp•ny, lnc. (thc HAdviscr") ls tl!'&illcrcd .u 01 Munlt!p�l Advisory firm with the U.S. SecuritlPs :and (lchanae Commiu!on (the �SEC).lnd the Munld�l Se:urilid Rulem•klng Boanl (the #MSR5.). A 
munkipal achlisory t.l�nt brcchurt Is posted on the website of the Muniti;»a/ SecuritJes Rulemolking aoard (WW'.H.msrb.oral th;,t dcsctibet the prottcdons that may �e pr011idtd by ttu: Munlclpil !iecuriUu Rulcm;,klna 8o;ard 
rules <111d how to file a comJtlafnt with'" approprl•t• re&ul:atorv :authority. The Ad-�1e�r will mllnu;n -rJ required rc1htratfons with the S!.C <tnd the MSIIB and the Advisor win dlsclos� ny lqal or dlsdplln.llry tvt!nU, tndudina 
infcrmaUon about at1y almlnil action�. rl!gul•toryutioM, Investlgatlont, tcnnin;�tions, judsments, !lens, cM1ju�l •aloru, cwto:r.er comp!ainu, arbit�tions and civil 1!1/giltiOn, ilnd olhtrd�tilll� Information. The I1Suer ml'f 
electronkil!ly acuu the Advisor's molt r�ctu'lt Form MA 01nd uch cmployc�·s most uc�nt Form MA-1 fi!cd with the Comminlon al Mlps;//y.· ... w.!ec.lov/cdgar/searchedftar/compo�nyseilrch.html As or the date hu.tol, 
Cumb.trlil:-.d Securities Compilny, Inc. hu never hJd lt'&ill cr disdplin;1ry evt!nl. 

The Advisor hereby disdosu. thatlt genenllyopn1tu under a contln5ent fee form ofcompcnnti::.:-�. Under a conUngtnt fet fum'! ofco:onperuatlo:-�,payment aflhe Municipill Advisot's ftc Is dtptndent upon the su:.cessfui 
comp/ulon of il firandng or other tr;�nsactiofl. Althoush this fonn of compennUon mily be custamilcy for the luuer, it presenuil C'Onnict beause the AdvilCt ma·,. have ill\ incentive to recommend unnecessary fiooancinp 
or fW'Iancinlt thu ;m� ditoacfvilnta&eous to the dlenL All recommrnded finilnCIIl&'f are re-llewed by the firm to confirm that that thty are sui:able for tilth clfl!llt. Upon uecution of a Municipal Ad"tisory Asret'ment, the 
Advisor wiD h1ve il lr&illl'f blnt!lna fidudilty responsibility to put the rVIomci,l lnt�·r�lU of th� luuu befor� its own. The Advis« hrnby discloses thlt the determin�tlon of ilny municipal advisory fee or other compenl.ltlon 
will br: mutually agreeilble between the lnuu and the Adviser punuant 10 a Fee Letter. 

Thr: Advisorherr.b•1 discloses that It receives the uu: of a Bloomberg lkt.nse courtesy of Raymond bmes ancl lusociatu. T�e use of thi� lk.en1e is not cnMi11gent upon �ny spetlflc uistinc or future butintn. All recommended 
r�nancinss and lnvtltments ar� revitwtd by the firm to confirm thitt that th�y are suiuble for each dient. 

This prenntatton/repat1 m1y contain "forward-lcokin,;� information. Sudl lnformatlon may Include, but not be limited to, prcY,t-ctionf, fOfl!t<nU or utlmatcs of cash floW'S, interest rate coupotu, yields or potential debt 
servlce saving1, scl.!n<�rlo an,lyns and proposed or eJpect.td dtbt ponfollo composition. Any forward·loo!tins Information k based uoon c�rbin 1numpt:ons about future events or conditions and Is Intended only to IIIU1ttilte 
hypothetiul results under those anumptlom {not <�II of which are IPt'dlied herein or an be oucrrtainrd at this time). It does not represtnt actual resultl that may be avallablr: to you. Actual ennts Of conditions au� unlikely 
tc br: con11sttnt wflh. ;�nd may differ sll;nificlntly from. those auumed. 

IRS Or�r 230 D!Wo1ure: The Ad'lisor and lu cmploye�s �r.t nct ln the buslncu or providing. and do nat provide, t.uor ltc�l osdvicc. All'l ililtements in this preuntatlon rea�rdir.s tuma:ters Wl!'fe not intended cr written 
to be Utcd, and annat be us�d or relied upon, by any la!t;J'-'Ier for the purpose of avoldins tn penalties. Any sue� tupaytr should seelt advkt bated on lhe t;upilyds p�nlculu circumstances frcm an Independent till. 
advisor. 

Rlsk Dlsdosucts : 

M�te.lal Risk Cantlde�tlon 

lssuer Default Rirk 

Redeml)tlon Ritk 
1\elinanclnsRisk 
Reinvutmtnt fl.lsk 

Ta• ComplianceRitk 

A1u!d �tc eonds Description of Risk 

PouibiCty that thl.! luuerdefaults under the authorillns documents 

The: abi:itvto redeem the bonds prior to maturity may be limited 
Poulbility thatthe bonds cannotbe rr!linanc.ed 
Pouibffity that the hsurr tl'l1lY be:: Unilble to l11vest untpent proceeds ;!!t or near thr lnterrst r.�:e on 
thr: bonds 

For tu-eJIM�Pt bonds, ponibility that f01ilure to comply with t;�HeL'IIed covenants re5ulu In the 
bondsbtcominrtaxabh:: cbl!sationr 

Potential Consequences 

Range ol ilnllable remedies m01y be brou&ht �11inst Issuer (e.g. fCY.Cing 
iuuer totill..te tiii.U or ratesl 
Credit ratinss negnive� Impacted 
Atc.c.ss to upital m;rkets Impaired 
PonibiCty of r«clverthlv or bo�nkruptcy for cr:n�ln lnutiS 
lnability to rennanct' at lawc:rintertstr;�tes 
lnability to refinanc e il t lower lnterutriltes 
N.tsative arbltrar;e rcsultint: in ; hlghert�nt of funds 

lncruse lndebt sc:rvtcecosu rttroactlvrly todateoflssuance 
Possible mill\datory redemption of bonds affected 
Ri11r. aflii.SAudit 
Oif!icully in refinilndog the bonds 
Acc.euto tilx·ul!rnpt marketlmpacted 
Difficulty In luuln�r future t.:.x-eumpt debt 

V;,rL:Ibht Rate Demand Dendi I�RDD"I / Floating Rolte Notes ("FRN") /8;)!.nk lndu �n ("lnd�) / 'Put Loan" (e.c.Flxed Rille for FivC! (S) Ye;�rs, then Rate Resets to NewRilte) 
Mau:rL:II Risk Consideration Ctscrlptlon of Rbk (Typeo/Drbr Risk �//cable ro) Pctentb.l Consequences 
Interest R�tc:: Rislt 

lndu; Ri�lt 

rssuer Oefaultl\lsk 

lssuer AatinssOownsrade RIJk 

Uquldity P.isk 

R�sulatart Risk 

Relnveslmrnt l\lsk 

Remiltkttins Risk 

TaxCompli�nceRisk 

Posslbi!rty th:�t lht' lnterrst tile m�y inaease on :11n lntrrest reset do1te 
(VRDB, FRN, lndt'JI, Put lDonJ) 

Poutbilily thilt the methud uf determinlna the lndu (UBOR or �lFMAI coutd 
chilng� 
lndlcn m•y be affected by factors unrel01ted to FRN's/lndu lo:�n or th� Iiiii· 
txemptm•rket 
VRDB. FRN, fndex. Put lOOI'S/ 

Poulbirity that the tnuerdtr01ults under thr authorfzfns dorumrnts 

(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loons! 

Ponlbility that a downgr;,dc of thr: Issuer's ntlns(sl may result in optional 
tenders or iln incruse tn fees payable to the b1nk prO'IIdlng the liquidity 
f�cility (VROB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

Pouibillty that VR.OB's c�nnot be succeSJfu\ly rem�rketlng, resultln!l ln Dilnk 
Bonds (VROB} 

Poul!lility tf-1.11 tl1e U01nk providing the liquidity facility wpportlnt: thr: VRDO's 
defilults lniLS oblleatlons undertht llquldlty f<lc!lity(VRDS) 
Possibility lh�t a down11r01de of thl': liquidity provider's r.atins(sJ may result In 
o tiona I tenders (VROaJ 
Ponibility thilt the FltN, lndC'!x or Put loan cannot be remarkctcd or 
reflnanc�d 
(FRtJ, lndert, Pur loons) 

Possibility that prospective resuliltorv requlr�mtnts lnause ccst or 
abtoalnln� and m<�int�lnlnr the liquidity f;cil!ty {VRDB, FRN, Indcrt, Pur Loons) 
Ponihllity that the iuuerm;!!y br: unable to Invest unspent proC'Ctds ill or near 
the Interest rJte on the bonds (VRDO, FRN. In:/ crt, Pur Loons) 
PouibUity that the remarktting iiRent does not perform its dulles In a 
satlsf�ctory manner or may resign orcuse its remarketlniZ effcrts (VRDS) 

Poulbility that the f�cility or loan will not br: utended for a succc::nive 
ccmmitment period or not be re;::l�ced a t �  rcJsooable toil 
(VRDB, FRN, lnde.-, Put loons) 
Foe ta• �umpt bonds, possib!lity lh<lt f�llure. to comply with ta• related 
covenoants result In the bonds becoming t011table ob!ig:�tions 

(VROS, FRN, tnd�•. Puc loons) 

lncre�se In d.tbt service ccnt (up to muimum r;tel 
lowH debt service coverase 
lowrr cash�servn 
lncrease ln debt suvicrcosu 
lowerdebt urvk:ecavel'il&e 
lo"Nt:r CiiShreserves 
P'ro-Jblon should be m:�de for 1lltl!matc mechanism to determine rate 

R�nge of avillab!e remc:dles may be brought OJgiJinst lnuer (e.g., fortlnfl luutr to r�lse taxes or 
re"tenuc::sl 
Credit ratlnas neflOJiivc::ty Impacted 
Default could impact remarlttling whi<h could cause inuease In debt servk:t co�u 
Acceu to Ql)/tal milrkcu Imp� ired 
Ratinss chan&t' could Jm;.act rem;�,rketin& which could cause an lncrt'il:lt' In debt service cost 
Hlshtt liquidity facility fc:ts resulting In hisher cost of funds 

lncreue in debt rerv\ce costs due to hlah�rbank bond rille and acc�lerat�d ptlntlple rt.p�yment 
May br: requln!d Ia refinance or term out theVRDO's 
lnabUitv to rennante or 1=0ni�ly hi h.tr Interest rates 
lssuer r�quin!d to rl!ply principal ar.d accru�d Interest if Issuer is nol ilble to rtlinilnce 
fncreiiSI!' Ind.tbtseNici!:COltS 
Rat in&' change could Impact remuketinc wh!th could cause <rn lncreue in debt service cost 

H•rd Put: must rrpay principal and accrued interest or [vent of Ddault Soft Put: higher inter en nte on debt and hlr,her debt 'IeNke costs up to ma�tlmum nte 
lnuease in debt service costs upon any reflnilndns 
Inability to refinance or possibly hi hrr lntere�t rates 
lnatateln debt service cons Hi her liqu!dity foacllity feuresultln lnhlp;her cost of funds 
Negiltlve �rbitrase rnuhlns ln hlghermu of funds 

Hlghr:rlnterest r.ttes 

Diffttulty remarte!ins the VRDO's 
May require a_:�poin!ment of a succeuor rcm�rketln�a&ent 
l�suer required to repay principal and ;�ccrued lnr.trest on tendl.!r date if luuer is not able to 
refinance 
lncreuein de!lt scnrlcecosts 
lnueue In debt serv!ce costs retroactively to datt of inuance 
Pouib:e mandiltoryredempticn of bonds affected 
Rlsk ofiRSaudit 
Difflcuhyln rennancln�che bonds 
Actus to tax exempt market impac!cd 
Difficulty In issuin ruturc tax-exempt debt 



Loudon County, Tennessee 

Preliminary Refunding Analysis 

Table of Contents 

REPORT PAGE 

Rural School Fund 

Total Combined Outstanding Debt Service - Chart . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 

Rural School Fund - Option 1 
Rural School Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 - Estimated Savings... . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2 
Rural School Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 - Graph - Post Issuance... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3 

Rural School Fund - Option 2 
Rural School Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 - Estimated Savings..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4 

Rural School Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 - Graph - Post Issuance.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5 

Refunding Candidates 

Rural School Bonds, Series 20 I I  - Debt Service to Maturity and to Call......... . ................ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .  6 

Rural School Bonds, Series 20 1 2 - Debt Service to Maturity and to Call. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  7 
Combined Debt Service to Maturity and to Call. . . . . . . . . . ... ..... . . . . . . . . . . . .... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8 

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. 
Tennessee Public Finance - SPG 



$6,000,000 

$5,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$3,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$ 1 ,000,000 

$-

Loudon County, Tennessee 
Total Outstanding Debt Service - Rural Schools 

'-·- 2014B Bonds 

�-..-....I 2012 Bonds 

= E-3-C 

CuiTent Debt Service 

20 13A Bonds 

20 1 1  Bonds 

. QZAB 

·'---------------------------------

\---------------· 

._i 
-; 

I 

'-r---.---------. -.-------r-
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 203 1 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 



Estimatt.:tl Sadngs 1\nalysis - .:!0 I I  Om His i.llld 211 1 ::!  l3nnds · Option I 

$26,400,000 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

Rural School Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 

Estimated Savings Analysis - 20 l l  Bonds and 20 1 2  Bonds - Option l 

Date Princip;ll Coupon Interest Total P+l Refunded DIS 

06/30/2020 

06/30/2021 1,655,000.00 1 .500% 572.440.46 7.,227,440.46 2,235,550.00 

06/30/2022 1,655,000.00 1 .600% 549,21 0.00 2,204,2 1 0.00 2,239,550.00 

06/30/2023 1 ,655,000.00 1 .700% 522,730.00 2 , 177,730.00 2,21 6,050.00 

06/30/2024 1 ,650,000.00 1 .750% 494,595.00 2, 144,595.00 2 , 1 9 1 ,050.00 

06130/2025 1 ,650,000.00 1 .800% 465,720.00 2,1 15, 720.00 2,189,550.00 

06/30/2026 1,650,000.00 1 . 900% 436,020.00 2,086,020.00 2,135,550.00 

06/30/2027 1 ,650,000.00 2.000% 404,670.00 2,054,670.00 2, 1 06,050.00 

06/30/2028 1 ,650,000.00 2 . 1 50% 371 ,670.00 2,021 ,670.00 2,075,050.00 

06/30/2029 1,650,000.00 2.250% 336,1 95.00 1,986,1 95.00 2,067,550.00 

06/30/2030 1 ,650,000.00 2.400% 299,070.00 1 ,949,070.00 2,043,550.00 

06/30/203 1 1,650,000.00 2.500% 259,470.00 1 ,909,470.00 2,0 1 7,800.00 

06/30/2032 1,650,000.00 2.550% 2 18,220.00 1 ,868,220.00 2, 1 14,862.50 

06/30/2033 1,650,000.00 2.600% 1 76, 145.00 1,826,145.00 2,080,462.50 

06/30/2034 1,645,000.00 2.650% 133,245.00 I ,  778,245.00 2,069,050.00 

06/30/2035 1,645,000.00 2.700% 89,652.50 1 ,734,652.50 2,03 1,01 2.50 

06/30/2036 1 ,645,000.00 2.750% 45,237.50 1 ,690,237.50 2,0 17,162.50 

Total $26,400,000.00 $5,374,290.46 S3 1,  774,290.46 $33,829,850.00 

Net Present Value Bcndit 
Net PV Ucnclil l S25,925.0{}0 Rcrundcd Principal . . ..... ... ............... ... .. ... .. .. . ... . . . ....... . ...... . ......... . ... .... ..... 

Dated ...................... . .. .... .............. . ... . ..... ........................... ........... . ... ........ .. ...... .. . . . . . .. ... .. .. . ....... .. . . 
first Coupon Date............................ .. ..... ............... ............................................ . ..................................................... . . 

Weighted Aver-Jge Maturity... .................................... .............................................. .. ....... .. . ... . . ....... .................................... .... .. . 
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes........... . ....................... ........................ ...................... ...................... .. 

Average Coupon............. ....................... . ......... ...................... .. 

Bond Year Dollar>....................................... . .... .............. . ......... . ..... . . .... .. 
True Interest Cost (TIC) ................................................ ... ........................................ .............. . 

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. 

Tennessee Public Finance 

Estimincd Sa\·ing.s 

8 . 1 09.54 
35.3-10.00 

3R,320.00 

·16.455.00 
7],830.00 

49.530.00 

5 1.38!1.00 

53.380.0(1 

8 1 .355.0() 

94.4�0.0() 
108,330.00 

246.642.50 

254.3 1 7.5() 

290.805.00 

2%.360.00 

316.925.00 

51.055.:559.5-' 

SI529.RS5. 1 7  

5.90 1% 

6/0212020 

12101/2020 

8.490 Years 
2.3829556% 

2.3978274% 

$224, 1 3 1 .67 

2.5175149% 

2 



$6,000,000 

$5,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$3,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$ 1,000,000 

•---, 

mr-m-
� 

Loudon County, Tennessee 
Total Outstanding Debt Service - Rural Schools - Post Issuance 

-------- 1 ·-· _. 2020 Bonds - Option 1 
2013A Bonds 

·-------- I ------- - I 
. 201 1 Bonds 

' QZAB 

·-------

---· 20 14ll Bonds 

_ .. _• 20 1 2 Bonds 

==<� E-3-C 

CurrenL Debt SeiVicc Requirements 

r----· -----------------------· ------ -

,--: I 

, __ ' 
'--, 

, __ 

:--, 
,--· ;--; 

, __ 

L-, ' 
J--· 

,:.; t __ 

' ' 

1---
'--

--i 

·-

I
t--

- -.-- --� -�._j_-� 
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 203 1 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 

3 



Estinmtcd Saving:-: :\n;1lysis - 1CI I I Gllnds and �Il l ::!:  A1111tls - Option 2 
$26,400,000 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

Rural School Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 

Estimated Savings Analysis - 20 1 1  Bonds and 20 1 2  Bonds - Option 2 

Date Principal Coupon lntercst Total l'+l Refunded D/S 
06130/2020 

06130/2021 I ,545,000.00 1.500% 578,528.50 2,1 23,528.50 2,235,550.00 

06/30/2022 I ,570,000.00 L600% 556,965.00 2,1 26,965.00 2,239,550.00 

06/30/2023 1 ,570,000.00 1 .700% 5 3 1 ,845.00 2, 1 0 1,845.00 2,216,050.00 

06/30/2024 I ,570,000.00 1.750% 505,155.00 2,075, 155.00 2, 1 9 1 ,050.00 

06/30/2025 I ,595,000.00 1 .800% 477,680.00 2,072,680.00 2,1 89,550.00 

06/30/2026 I ,570,000.00 1.900% 448,970.00 2,0 I 8,970.00 2,1 35,550.00 

0613012027 I ,570,000.00 2.000% 4 19 , 1 40.00 1,989,140.00 2,106,050.00 

06/30/2028 1 , 575,000.00 2. 150% 387,740.00 1 ,962, 740.00 2,075,050.00 

06/30/2029 1 ,600,000.00 2.250% 353,877.50 1 ,953,877.50 2,067,550.00 

06/30/2030 1 , 6 10,000.00 2.400% 3 1 7,877.50 1 ,927,877.50 2,043,550.00 

06130/2031 1,625,000.00 2.500% 279,237.50 I ,904,237.50 2,01 7,800.00 

06/30/2032 I ,760,000.00 2.550% 238,612.50 1,998,612.50 2. 1 14,862.50 

06/30/2033 1,770,000.00 2.600% 1 93,732.50 1,963,732.50 2,080,462.50 

06/3012034 1,805,000.00 2.650% 147,712.50 1,952,712.50 2,069,050.00 

06/30/2035 I ,8 1 5,000.00 2.700% 99,880.00 I ,9 1 4,880.00 2,03 1,012.50 

06130/2036 I ,850,000.00 2.750% 50,875.00 I ,900,875.00 2,0 1 7 , 1 62.50 

Total $26,400,000.00 $5,587,828.50 $31 ,987,828.50 533,829,850.00 

Net Present ValuL: Bcnclil 

Net PV lJcm:rit .' S25,915,UOO Rcrundcc.l l'rincipal . . .................................................................. .................. . 

Dated .............................................. ........................... . .................... ......................... .................................. ..................................... .. 

First Coupon Date................. .. . . . ..... ..... ..... . . . ....... .... .. .. . ........ ......... . . .... . ...... ........... .......... .. 

\Veighted Average Maturity................... .................................... .. ...... . . . ......................... . 

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes ......... ................. ....................... ........................................... .. 

Average Coupon ............................... .............................. .................................................... . ... ......................... ............................... . .. . 

!Jond Year Dollars................... ............................................................ .. ......................................................................... .. 

True Interest Cost (TIC) ........... .......................... ........... .............. . . . . . . . . . . . ............................................. .. ............................................... . 

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. 

Tennessee Public Finance 

l::stim;ttl.:d Snvings 

1 1 �.021.50 

1 1 �.585.00 

1 1�.205.!10 

1 1 5.895.00 

1 1 6,870.0!1 

1 1 6.580.011 

1 1 6. 9 1 0.00 

1 1 2, 3 1 0.110 

1 1 3.672.511 

1 15.672.50 

1 13.562.511 

1 16,250.00 

1 16,730.011 

1 16,)37.50 

1 16.1 32.50 

1 16.287.50 

SI ,S42,02 1 .50 

SI.50!,6R02 

5.796% 

6/0212020 

1210112020 

8.757 Years 

2.4023844% 

2.4170202% 

S23 1 , 1 86.67 

2.5333354% 

4 



Loudon County, Tennessee 
Total Outstanding Debt Service - Rural Schools - Post Issuance 

$6,000,000 -�--------------------;:::=====================================;-
_______ , '---' 2020 Bonds - Oplion 2 c-··- '  2014B Bonds J 

$5,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$3,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$1 ,000,000 

$-

1------ I 20 !3A Bonds ---' 20 12 Bonds 

;--' 
"' 

� 

�� • -1 
1---· ;-. 

--: 
;--, --! 

__ , 
' ·--·-: --···r � ( / t: 

--' 
--, 
�-r .J- --, 

--, I ---! 
' ' 
,--.. , ' ·---, 

20 I I  Bonds ""-"= E-3-C 

. QZAB CUITcnc Debt Scavice Requirements 

--------------·-----

-------:l-=====---=-·· ===�=-=� · ------- --- - - -
-

- - - - -- -

-- ' -- ' - - -,-,_-_ i___; 

,1-t 1 __ ,_ 
�--. I ! 

' ' I .--1 
•-�-

--, j--

,- - --

J- ----

._1 I 
--. 1-

I 
: i 

-- ··· �---, 1-----j 
;-

I 
�-' 

--.. �--. . : i �. - -�.----l. - -"1-,--'� -..--.- - -· -
,

- · ·· ::_
,

-
'
· - ----.- · - -,--�--.-------. 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 203 1 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 

5 



Refunding Condidatc 

$9,995,000 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

Rural School Bonds, Series 20 1 1  

Debt Service To Maturity And To Call 

Refunded 

Date Refunded Bonds Interest DIS To Call Principal Coupon Interest 

06/0212020 8,500,000.00 74 1 . 1 1  8,500,74 1 . 1 1 
1210112020 133,400.00 
06/0 112021 500,000.00 2.400% 133,400.00 
12/0112021 1 27,400.00 
06/01/2022 500,000.00 2.500% 1 27,400.00 
12/01/2022 1 2 1 '  1 50.00 
06/0112023 500,000.00 2.600% 1 2 1 , 1 50.00 
1210 1 /2023 1 1 4,650.00 

06/0112024 500,000.00 2.700% 1 1 4,650.00 
1210 1 /2014 1 07,900.00 
06/01 /2025 500,000.00 2.800% 1 07,900.00 
1 210 112025 1 00,900.00 
06/0112026 500,000.00 2.900% 100,900.00 
12/0112026 93,650.00 
06/0 1/2027 500,000.00 3.000% 93,650.00 
1 2/0 1 /2027 86,1 50.00 
06101/2028 500,000.00 3. 100% 86,1 50.00 

12/01/2028 78,400.00 

06/01/2029 500,000.00 3.200% 78,400.00 

1 210 1 12029 70,400.00 

0610 1/2030 500,000.00 3.400% 70,400.00 

1210112030 6 1 ,900.00 

06/0 1/203 1 500,000.00 3.400% 6 1 ,900.00 

12/0112031 53,400.00 

06/0112032 600,000.00 3.400% 53,400.00 

1210112032 43,200.00 

06/0112033 600,000.00 3 .600% 43,200.00 

1 2/01/2033 32,400.00 

06/0112034 600,000.00 3.600% 32,400.00 

12/01/2034 2 1 ,600.00 

06/0 1/2035 600,000.00 3.600% 2 1 ,600.00 

12/0112035 10,800.00 

06/01/2036 600,000.00 3.600% 1 0,800.00 

Total $8,500,000.00 574 1 . 1 1  S8,500,74 1 . l l S8.500,000.00 52,5 14,600.00 

Yield Statistics 
Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation ..... ...................................................................................................................  .. 

A verngc LiFe....... . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . ............................... . . . .. .. . . ... ... . .. ... ... ..... .... .... .. ...... .... ......... ... ........ . ... .. ...... .......... ...... .. ....... .... . 

Average Coupon............... ........................................... . ............ ............... ... ... .......... ............... . 

Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis)....... .. . . .................... .. ............... . ... .... ... ....... . .. .. . ...... . . ................... ........ . . .. . ..... ..... . 

Rc£unding Bond ln£ormation 
Refunding Dated Date ....... .. 

Rdunding Delivery Date .... . . . . ............................ . 

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. 

Tennessee Public Finance 

Refunded DIS 

133,400.00 

633,400.00 
127,400.00 

627,400.00 

1 2 1 , 1 50.00 

621,1 50.00 

1 14,650.00 

6 1 4,650.00 
107,900.00 

607,900.00 

100,900.00 
600,900.00 

93,650.00 
593,650.00 

86,150.00 
586,150.00 

78,400.00 
578,400.00 

70,400.00 
570,400.00 

61 .900.00 
561 ,900.00 

53,400.00 

653,400.00 
43,200.00 

643,200.00 
32,400.00 

632,400.00 
21 ,600.00 

621,600.00 
10,800.00 

6 1 0,800.00 

SI I,O 14,600.00 

6/0212020 

8.821 Years 
3.3528674% 

8.821 Years 

6/02/2020 
6102/2020 

6 



Refunding Candidate 

$23,500,000 

Loudon County, Tennessee 
Rural School Bonds, Series 20 1 2  

Debt Service To Maturity And To Call 

Refunded 

Date Refunded Bonds Interest DiS To Call Principal Coupon Interest 

0610212020 1 7,425,000.00 1,71 8.75 17,426,71 8.75 

1 210tn020 309,375.00 
0610112021 850,000.00 4.000% 309,375.00 
1 210112021 292,375.00 
06/0112022 900,000.00 4.000% 292,375.00 
12101/2022 274,375.00 
06101/2023 925,000.00 4.000% 274,375.00 
1210112023 255,875.00 
0610 1/2024 950,000.00 4.000% 255,815.00 
12101/2024 236,875.00 
06101/2025 I ,000,000.00 4.000% 236,875.00 
1210 1/2025 2 1 6,875.00 
06/01/2026 1 ,000,000.00 4.000% 2 16,875.00 
12101/2026 196,875.00 
06101/2027 1,025,000.00 4.000% 196,875.00 
12101/2027 176,375.00 
06101/2028 I ,050,000.00 4.000% 176,375.00 
12101/2028 1 55,375.00 
06101 /2029 1 ,  I 00,000.00 3.000% 155,375.00 
1210112029 1 38,875.00 

06/01/2030 1 , 125,000.00 3.000% 1 38,875.00 

12101/2030 122,000.00 
06/011203 1  1 , 150,000.00 3. 125% 122,000.00 

12101/203 1 104,03 1 .25 

06/01/2032 1 ,200,000.00 3.250% 104,03 1 .25 

12101/2032 84,53 1 .25 

06101/2033 I ,225,000.00 3.250% 84,53 1 .25 

12101/2033 64,6U.OO 

06101/2034 I ,275,000.00 3.250% 64,625.00 

12/0112034 43,906.25 

06/0112035 1 ,300,000.00 3.250% 43,906.25 

1 2101/2035 22,781 .25 

06/0112036 I ,350,000.00 3.375% 22,78 1 .25 

Total $ 1 7,425,000.00 $ 1 ,71 8.75 $ 1 7,426,7 1 8.75 $ 1 7,425,000.00 $5,390,250.00 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calcularion ...... ................... ................................................. ............................................. . 

Averngc Life..... . ..................................................... . . . . . ................. . .... .. ... ......... .. ....... ........ ....... ........ .... ...... ......................... . .. . 

Averngc Coupon ... ............................................. ............................... .............................................................................................. .. 

Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis)..... ............................... .. ........ ........... . ... ......................... .. . . ................... . .... . 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date .... ............................................................. . 

Refunding Delivery Dale .. ......................................... .. 

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. 

Tennessee Public Finance 

Refunded D/S 

309,375.00 

I, 1 59,375.00 

292,375.00 

1 , 1 92,375.00 

274,375.00 

1 , 1 99,375.00 

255,875.00 

1,205,875.00 

236,875.00 

1,236,875.00 

2 16,875.00 

1 ,2 1 6,875.00 

196,875.00 

I ,221,875.00 

1 76,375.00 

1",226,375.00 

1 55,375.00 

1,255,375.00 

1 38,875.00 

I ,263,875.00 

122,000.00 
I ,272,000.00 

104,03 1.25 

1 ,304,03 1 .25 

84,53 1 .25 

I ,309,53 1.25 

64,625.00 

1,339,625.00 

43,906.25 

1,343,906.25 
22,78 1 .25 

1 ,372,78 1.25 

$22,81 5,250.00 

610212020 

9. 1 15 Years 

3.3927134% 

9. 1 1 5 Years 

610212020 
6/0212020 

7 



=�==· -..-=---���-�==,."=�-"' ·=-=·=-·�--�-----��� 
Combined Debt Service To M:lturity And To Call 

OiltC Refunded Bonds 

0613ono2o 25,925,000.00 

06130n021 

06/3012022 

0613ono23 

0611ono24 

06130n025 

o611ono26 

0613012027 

o611ono28 

0613012029 

06130n030 

06130nOJl 

0613012032 

06/3012033 

06130/2034 

0613012035 

0613012036 

Total $25,925,000.00 

Yield Statistics 

Loudon Counly, Tennessee 

Rural School Bonds, Series 20 l l  

Rural School Bonds, Series 20 12  

Combined Debt Service T o  Maturity And T o  Call 

Interest to 

Call DIS To Call Principal 

2,459.86 25,927,459.86 

1,350,000.00 

1,400,000.00 

I ,425,000.00 

I ,450,000.00 

1 ,500,000.00 

I ,500,000.00 

1,525,000.00 

I ,550,000.00 

l ,600,000.00 

1 ,625,000.00 

l ,650,000.00 

I ,800,000.00 

I ,825,000.00 

1,875,000.00 

1 ,900,000.00 

1 ,950,000.00 

$2,459.86 $25,927,459.86 $25,925,000.00 

Base date for Avg. life & Avg. Coupon Cillculation............ ........................... . . . . . . ................. . .... .... .. . ... . 

Average Life.... .................................................. . ..................... . ...................................... . 

Average Coupon ............... ............................ .. . . . ..... . . . .................. . ... . . ......... .. 

Weighted Avcrnge Maturity (Par Basis) . ....................... ............................................................... ...................... . 

Refunding Bond Information 
Refunding Dated Date ... .. 

Interest 

885,550.00 

839,550.00 

791,050.00 

741,050.00 

689,550.00 

635,550.00 

5 8 1 ,050.00 

525,050.00 

467,550.00 

4 1 8,5.\0.00 

367,800.00 

3 1 4,862.50 

255,462.50 

194,050.00 

13 [,0 12.50 

67, 1 62.50 

$7,904,850.00 

Refunding Delivery Date . .......................................... ................................................................... ......... ............................... . 

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. 

Tennessee Public Finance 

Refunded DIS 

2,235,550.00 

2,239,550.00 

2,2 16,050.00 

2,191 ,050.00 

2,1 89,550.00 

2,135,550.00 

2,106,050.00 

2,075,050.00 

2,067,550.00 

2,043,550.00 

2,01 7,800.00 

2,1 14,862.50 

2,080,462.50 

2,069,050.00 

2,0] 1,0!2.50 

2,017,1 62.50 

Sll,829,850.00 

610212020 

9.018 Years 
3.3809876% 

9.018 Years 

610212020 

610212020 

8 



Resolution 030220-

County General Fund 

Commitment - Loudon County 

Employee Health Insurance 



A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A COUNTY GENERAL FUND COMMITMENT FOR 

LOUDON COUNTY EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 

Whereas, Loudon County entered into a contractual arrangement with CIGNA for the provision of 

county employee health insurance effective July 1, 2019; and 

Whereas, CIGNA offered Loudon County a $100,000 "Premium Holiday" that was invoiced as a credit 

on the first billing; and 

Whereas, Loudon County desires to preserve this $100,000, committing its usage to future expenses 
of health insurance for its employees. 

Therefore, Be It Resolved, that Loudon County Commission approves the establishment of a portion 
of the County General Fund Balance that is Committed for General Government (reserved) in the amount of 

$100,000 "Premium Holiday" that was forwarded as a credit by CIGNA. 

Be It Further Resolved, that al l Investment Income earned on these funds and identified by Loudon 

County Trustee shall also be committed for the aforementioned purpose. 

Be It Also Resolved, that County General Fund 101 is hereby amended as fo llows: 

County General Fund 101 

58600 Employee Benefits 

Employee & Dependent 

205 CIGNA Insurance 

34610 Committed for General Government 

34610 CIGNA 

Current 
Balance Amendment 

( 100,000) 100,000 

0 100,000 

Amended 
Balance 

0 

100,000 

Be It Finally Resolved, that this Resolution be adopted and immediately spread upon the minutes of 

Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session March 2, 2020. 

Buddy Bradshaw 

Loudon County Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Carrie McKelvey 

Loudon County Clerk 

Henry Cullen, Chair 

Loudon County Commission 



Exhibit 030220-

' 

County General Fund 1 OJ 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year End ing Juno 30, 2020 

0 G 
1 General Fund 101  --·-----1--- ---- -t-1 __ _ 

'!"n�-�2�-----------1- 2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 
I Org Bgf Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

164 ··- - 43370-FYI B  \Tclcphone Commtsstons --·--------"j"--· I 
165 · · ----· 43380 \Vcndin� Machine C��i�--------�-- --:0:+! ----+------:: 
166 ·- -·-·---· 43392 Da10 Processing Fcc - Rc�--��:::.-::_-.. -�---2i .DOD I 167 43394 \Data Processing Fcc - Sheriff _j__ 1 0,000 �------t-1----;:.;c:=+·---
168 43395 !Sex Offender Registration Fcc - Sheriff -

----- I - -·---:
·
j,...·:O:.:o;:o_,,c--·---+�----?:-:7+------!--- -

H 

169 -
·
-·--·-· 43396 _lData Processing Fec - C�!!!)_IXSierk �.l.c<11l.QJ.. .. ___ __,I---�=•::;------t-��� :���-..::-..-..:=-__ �=_

339
_
9
_w_v_eh-

i
e_l��-•-�_!•::��-�-

s
la-t

e
_m�-nt_

F
_•-"--��---� ____ : c; ______ L_ _ _ _  ·- · -172 j I Totnl Fees I 87,000 i 0 87,000 0 ! 87,000 

173 �::�-:==�--J-r---- --:-:=::-�--===-�---·--..c-=�---� r�==�= 174 .I_o.!_•J.�IIargcs for C1urrent Services ·---+-·-87,000 i 0 87,000 S�-�L4_Q_O_ -+-1 ----�=--===-�-===::c- ---!--- --= 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

----------··-t-- --l -T----1 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
County Gonoral Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Yoar Ending June 30, 2020 

A TEf C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 U - --General Fund 101 __j L ' : 

--- - -- - - - �_(--==--=�-=--""��,.--··-- -
-

-
· 
,-2ili9-2020 2019-2020-I'A;;;roved . 1. 1>�;;;�;.-;;=t_l'ropm 

I ! Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt 1 Amds \ Amded Dudget 
253 46000 - i tStai<Oi'Tenncsscc ·----·---- 1 I 1 --j------j-------
254 

---··· ·--- �r---·---·--------_:_-J----+- I -·----T- - - - -�----

��! �Qr-=�;�;�������-���--=��==t-.��-i---=jQ;QQP:t� -=---=-c� IQ,O�� 
257 __ 46 140·S�f.TR I_�n_g!!��ms - Sr. Centc.:.._ . ______ ___l_ _ __L _j 0 ___ ; ___ 0_ 258 - -�§�O.:�!!�.'L� .. !!!&i.�g�ms:Sr. Ccn�-----· --------J--- I J.528 'I ::J 1 3 ,528 1 ____ ....c:=.. 11,m_] 
�� --··- ·-46i9ii�RimfJ.;:,��;:;'���,��:nt __ __

___ --- - ---j- 0 i ·- ·-·-%j··-·--·--+- --�-
�:� _ ������L��������;=·�:�?:= __ ?3 ,528 i -� _ __ _p_r---=-��:=1��-�� a"t·- --��.m 1 
266 462o_O _____ ___j __ f:Joblic�IJC�.---.------·---- I _j [_ _ _ ____ _ 
267 _____ 462 10 Law Enfortclncni Gr_an_l________ 2�.QQ_j 13 ,400 I 39.200 ____ 39,200 
268 -- 46290-STOL.T 

.
Qthtr Public Safety Gran�Q!-I§.Q.:..Scatbelt Grant 0 I --+ o] : _ _ ___ o_ 

269 __ 4_6���GH�OG Oth�!J.'�-�iE..S.!'J!:!Y.Qi"�ts-Go�':'!.".r� . . H:vr..SafetyO 0 ! _ oJ ! 0 
270 I : -t I ___j

_ 
I ! 

271 ==-=--- _ __ p:-=::-=:::·_-Tolal P��ili{;��c-- 25,800 I --l}�j-_---J9,2o0t="�-=...:�-_.: _ _ _  39 ,200 
�;; 1_6300 __ j lt[caltlo and W;/(are���=� - I _ 1 __ --+-�=-r-·==--=±=-��== 
274 -·----��J..l.Q - �£P�!!!!'.:".�'CG�.�- -- .. · ·- .. � 406,400t_ ��6,100 _________ J._ .. �-��!1/.Q... 
276 46390-TOBAC! Tobacco Grant 0 I 0 i 0 
275 ___ _i�lJ.Q:!<fTIV! I Health & �E.'�"!.!'.!J.ra..".�J:�i'!.P�!.J:.. ·---·---t=_lQ,Q.QQ_j.______ __ 20,0Q.Q_ - ----- ... ;. _ ___ 2_0cOQQ.. 1 m ·- -----·-····-·--rr=·---·· ··- -·------- .... ··· ·--· -- · �--- ·--·-------- + - --···- ------

278 =-==�,c:.�=.:.:.f.iiil HeaUh·�;��lfn���9� 426,400 1 29,900 1---��6,300 .... . _.0_1 __ _:156,300 
279 I ! ' 
�:� �§_00-46��0 ---�-t+o;�:;;,�;.���;�s. __ 

·
:� �-��=-��- _:=-

-

----
·

_
-

__ ' ----�·�:·-± ______ .. _·
· -�----. - _:-:-:L- --

46820 i · h•come Tax 400,000 I 400,000 -·468Jo Beer To; ·---·-----
·
- - - - -------- 20,000 , - : 2o:OOo I ! 20,000 

- ----- ·-- ----- - I 9,000 I ____ I ___ 'I_ ,OOOT�==--_[_-=--- 9.000 
I __ 64,975 �--- -t----..§.�1+-------! .. ______ 64,975 

·---·-=-�=-·=-=-t=-=-=-=-;;;;;--;:-... ;-1 __ ---r-----h-------t----�-
40,000 I · ·-r--;w.-�----�--- :::_4o .ooo 
90,000 I I 90,000 Grnnt approved by Co 90,000 

-----j--�11_J ___ __ 1 ____ l 5_,0QQ.._ Comm Jan G, 2020 j 5 ,000 

J 8o.ooo I 1 8o.ooo 1 8o,ooo 
�----� 6,000 i [18Fcb_02Mar2020] 6,000 

-=-'-t---4'.::6-o-9:;:80;.:;-,.=E.!o�CTI Othcr ���'"-R.'!�-�s_:Come_�lcr G�n.t ____ 0_! ___ 1,837 _·_1_.�2. .... __ _rZ-1.837 
46980 - TECH Other So;>�·���-����n Comm Computers 0 i =-r= __ .Q_ L_. 25,00Qj___ 25,000 
46990-HGUN Oth�_g�� RcveDu_cs______ _ ___ o_! · -- --r:: ___ p_j_ _ _ __  ; _ _____ 0 

296 46990-PRIM IOther Sta!."...�''�'''.U.:.':.Presi�tial Pr�-------�f.OOO i --·-·-�- 52,000 ·---- L- - �ooo 
207 46990-FANI;J.9-'�'I-��!l<:Y.:!'."!O! .. . __ ___ ______ ______ . 0 I I 0 0 

�:: =-- --=lt-�-=:�3otal 0 therSia}.i:R�e;;���--- 876,975 I 1 ,837 ll 878,812L_�j!9 _ _r ...... -903,8!2 
300 l 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 9 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Yoar Ending Juno 30, 2020 

A l[j C I D I E I F G I H � _________ _iL _ ___ _ _yener:'_! Fund 101 ___ �==-=�� __ 1 ___ ___ -_l ----· · -· 1 

Account Number U. _____ __ 21_!!�020 13:26 I '2019-2020 _ .. ! 20 19-�_ol Approved Proposed 

r·I I Or� Bgl JAmds I Amded D�l Am dod Budge! 

-
--++.

::-:;---
___ _ _

___ _j_ _ ---1----+---·---
! 0tlter Governments and Citizens -+ I ---· 1 ---1 __J__ ---1 I __ ____ _j___ _ _ -

-----;.:�;.Hi-::r=-'ri=soner Board 0 h- r _ _ _ 0 0 

��H-:::='7-"-"-".!!�--:-:--:--:-:----:-=:--,------- . . .J.JJ§ol--__ 5,ooo 5,ooo_ 
'-"'='-"c:!+-+"'C""on,tributions - Loudon for Anima l Shelter 0 t=-' -r- 0 0 

Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter- 5,000 ·=---��---- 5,000 5,000 
333 -·-----� Contracted Services/Agreements __ I _J_ 0 \ ____ ___ _Q_ 
334 __ __i! 140 LOPLNI]Conrruecd Services/Loudon City Planning I 25,Q{t----t' 25,000 25,000 
335 ___ _ _  _i�O LOPTXIICo':ltractcd Services/Agreements . _ 0 

_
_ __ _.,__ _ 0 0 

336 __ _ _!! l40 LEPTX • Conlrocted Services/A��-------·� •• -Jl_, _ _ ____ j__ 0 ________ .Q_ 
337 ---� PHC.I.Y

Ti
i �acted Services/Agreements -�· 0 I t 0 __ ...9_ 

338 0 ' 0 0 

�:� ::.�-==--�- .
. --1±�-�--- To rot Or her �ovcrnmcnls -=f-=2_0� I 5,000 (-- 35,000 0 --�,QQ� 

341 __ _ __ ___ ____ __L.j____ .....l_ ___ _ . •. _ __] - · -- · . .  - ·· ·--
:�� · ·--- -·---:�uooifc,;ri=;,;a;�;�;--·---- ---- -----+-- ----+-· · 1 --1 
344 ---·-486�1 Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 

··-----ot- · -- - - ., - --
0 0 I ------0 

345 =:·::-486)0 · LUNCH �n��ns (Sr. Center Lunch Proll"'--'!'2__ ___ ·� ___ .. .2�QQ:t_::-_ _ _ _ _ _ _ f:::� :-...-.-�. 5,000 r--:::-S.QP.9_ �:� �--=-�8������- �i{.�i�;� Cntr ·-=�-+--l_l,O_Oh --·--+ __ I I  ,00� ___ __I_�,Q!l} 
348 1 I -- -· --_-+! -·-·-,-:-:=+------::-+-- ·-. . . ..  

Toral Cilizcns Groups •nd Orhcr I I G,oooJ_, __ __ o_ i - - ···- -1 6,000 o I 
·
-:-i6.Io§ 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

- ---- ----------+---· -- -1 · - - ----+- -----+----t---

-:-=:---,---·--------i·=..i�. l__ 5,000! - -5 1 ,000 :a==� I 18,38o,�·- 9o,SSst- 18,470,898 ··- i I 
81,4oo 1 18,552,298 

l 

Page 1 1 



A Tef c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2020 

D G H 
H-� ----�----; I ; ____ G�'!;;,�����/�-1_- ---- -}iot9-zoz� App•ov.d 1 -P�;;;��ct "L_.f-_- -p;-o-;�-r---;--1 ccoun um cr 1 - -- - - - ·-- -- - - - - - - - - - -- -- ! 

O
r� 

B
gt 

Amdcd Dgt �-A�1 Amdcd Bud�ct 
________ J_J _______ _ _ _ ___ _________ -:_::_::=-.. _ . -� - _ l . . I t --- -

�:: _.::�- -----·. ����rf§��?;r���-�������iE� 72.676 72.67A---·::: �±=�E.:-
517 1 6 1  Admjnistmlivc Assi�a� ---··· .

.
..... .... _. ____ _J__ __ 4 1,663 4 1  ,66}±-----

-
-
-·j'__: ___ 4_i_,§§l._ 

Tern ora Personnel I 15 ,965 1 5,96� 15 ,965 
Ovenime Pat.. __ -=:_--=-�=::..==·:==---T 3,000 3 ,000 , _____ �-=- 3,000 
Election CommissionJ�ro11Jo'!!..ll�-T£R�)_ _ ____ j__ 1 3,770 1 3,170 i_ .. __ ·---1·-� ---'�H':Eieclion Workers (So�<:_E''.l:'�I;_SS��_ei;_I'!O Tt 46,000 46,��-

--
·-__j 46,000 

Social Sccurili'..__ -·· - -- -----------!-- ·--· 1 1 ,97 1 1 1 .971 
. 

·---L_� 
--'�+fS::"'C';"'"Cec"R"'etirement 1 7,873 7,873 � 7,873 

--=:=c=::-:-='=:-Hf:'t-7:�:.::�:;:;�::::;.:.:�����;.����---���j-=-=���--�1�:=�- 9.:!: 9��
-
:� _ __ t:��- - 9.iili =���:=:;HM:':"cd""i�!��---·-- ----·--··--·--··- 4, 1 1 5 �_1_--+-� 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

1,756 �j ___ j __ _ _  l2_5�_ 
9 1 6 9 1 6 I 9 1 6  
1 95 11[-:--==t-- ---- 1 9� 

--:-:=+--·--+---,2:-,8;::0:::-0 I -----T -- -T.Bo� 
550 55�-�:]:::_-.:_�:::·:::J).Q_ 

---"''-'-'-+-----r--- 4,000 - -- - -� ___ _j,Q_O.Q_ 
0 ' 0 

�50 �4,:.:-:-��::.=�-:-r.-=-:-.:-.::- 450-
5,000 I s.ooo : 5,ooo 

0 I ---0· 
���----+---�2�.5�0�04------:------2.-5-00 
""'""-f-

--
-+-

--
-'7"',z"'s"'o+-_____ L-=:=_7,2so 

--"'-'7'-+--
---+---

2,500 , 2,500 

� ; _.::=--6.0oo 
�.500 1 ! 4,500 -"-:':o:-�

----
+
---·

-
""'

]ooj _ _.:.��==c=·-- 10� 
1 o,ooo I ; 10 ooo 

�=+-----+--......:-22?.-o:ss"'o:+-
.. --·-. . :--·--22,580 

500 

---
,-·-50il --

-
--.,...:::o::...t------t----4:-'.o:-:oo ------t---· �.ooo 

900 ��;� a!:n�:�;� Co -- 900 
�+----+-·----,-,1 ,7:::7::;7-H 1 ,777 

100 [18Feb_02Mar2020] -JoO 
----2:5oo -z.soo 

s.ooo o i_ .. L o 
1 ,837 -�---����-z-- 1 .8Jf: 

0 25,000 : 25,000 
--=-::-:e=+-----t----::s"'94"',2:-:5:::7+---=.:.= . . T---.594,25T 

'--+-----"+---'s'".o"o"'o+----"s"'.o"'oo+l -----Tooo I 
z.J87 9os,8SG I zs,ooo[-� 

Page 17 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 11:4 C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 -A ·-···-

N 
b I ! -=-q_r,�;;,�;,�;.�:,101 . .. ---s=�-iol9:2oio·- �

,
· -��d···+ Proposed -l 

· ccount um er r-r------·-···--·--···---� 
Or� B�t Amds ; Amdcd Be,t . Amdcd Qud�et 

__]________ 

-
____ __J ----+-··-·-1 - - --- +- ----·-:--+- ----

-----+--�-=----= ·-- -r- --64.297E-=�- -- I 64,29� 
t--q:��! I ..:.-:-.=+::.-:-.· - 5,664 I _ _::_ __ --�1 -----+-----Illil _ _______ ::J__ ___ 6 , 1 3o::L -- 6, 1 30 

240 !- -·-- ·-·· ' -�llj___..... 240 
604 _____ 206:...�I:hl.f.i-J.t.rc_!.nsurance-Rctirces 308 1 __ I __ JOB ! 308 
605 _____ 207, i Medical Insurance ·-- _ 1 1 ,566 ! ______ ]" 1 1 ,566 ; _

_ -� :�� __ _207-RE:J:���mt���a:"';�;:��� --- ----� 7.��� �- --·- -+- - --_]Wj--- �, 7.��� 
:�: ��� 2DB

_-
R"E
_
-

_

T-o2�
Jf[���

;:�

_
r-�

-

�-

-

�;
_
:�
_
:
_
c'
��:�-

--_-__ ,-_}_;t�--------��j_-_-_-_-_-_
-
_,,_;;�.}��-=-�-:=J�-,,;;� 

61 0  ----- . __ 307 1 ICommunicotio'!_______________ � - - · _ __ j ____ 2_,0QQ_1 ___ (1 ,008): ___ __1g_ 
61 1  307-��RE ����i�_n ___ I -

I • 

�..L 1 ,008 I 1 ,008 
61 2 ------·.1911- C�n�!!)tan���ices (Storm� i - --·-·±· ______ O_f· --- .• _ 0 1 613 __________ no D u£s & Mcmbers)1Jp�- -- -- ------,- ·-� -- __ _ _ _  _l_,_zg_q_j··--- ··--- I 1 ,700 
614 3j0 0 eratin LcilSc P�� Coeier 1 � 1 2,500 --j 2,500 
615 ==--=--=--=® -�• intcnanc�c�c_y��icl.;--- �----_12.00 I 

·-· :�==r:::.=- 1-:0o�- ---=---= , 1 ,000 
6tG -··-··--· ----�"*t-t���----·---- · -·- :J _ _hO..Q2f- ----_I ______ _!.OOOj _ _ ____ _ 1 ,000 
617 ---- - - - - - · · · 1.42.,_ [Printing, Stationa�fonn_s _____ 1_,000 I ___ _ _ ___!..,QQ.O_L .. - ----·---f--_.!...QQQ 
61B _______ _}5_� tJD� YE i ________________________ ____ }.OOO_J _______ . .. .f. .. -- 3,00�_j_____ 3,000 
61 9  --- 3;;�;;��� ���;;�;-----·· =4

· 
--·--f- - -· ·18-:ooid-·- · - IB.o� -LI _ ._�- - --- 1 8.oo� 

399-STORM•i' !other _Contracts ·--··-·· ___ 5,j>Otil ______ j ___ 2.,QQQ____ ... 5,000 
·------�.!4 JDuplicati�il.§!!Jl�. __ _ _illi ___ __ _j __ __llil_l___ __ 150 

623 __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ 42_1 . � Ga�olinc__ ___ ____ _ i 1 ,000 ____ ! 1,000 i ______ 1 ,000 
624 -------� Offi££_��P.E!.i�_s__ _ ___ _ L__ 2,000 ____ TI _____ ...l:QOO I --- 2,000 
625 450 ! !Tires +-- --·-· · - ---J+=----4 0 
626 __ ______ ___ .m.p��i<m..!!''s Com_p.!!' •."!.•".£<; _____ __._ ___ 9 12 ·---r __ ..2E-+--- -- ·- - --j 9 12 
G27 _________ g_4_,_�-�c!:!'l�Staf!g_�c_l_<>ement l _ 1 ,200 1 --- -� j_ __ ___l_d_O_Q �---· · · · · -·- __ldQQ 
62B 7 1 j l  ' furniture i T.OOOf I I ,000 1 ,000 :!� -=---===-�f!J+:[g_mcc .�em•-;rt�=::::-.:..... _j J.acior---- . 3:00o+--

- - ·- 3,0oo 

631 ======i·rr;;•a���==--=--- 1 151,!42 1 18.000 r_ 169,2�1= o 169.242 
632 I • ! I I 

633 --=--��-=---11-=...:-=--=--=--=� ----------t_ ___ -L----- i ---·t=.:.�-�=: . ---:!; ---------.!.�------ --· ·-·- ---------�---+------�----+- -- · =t::f-----1 
:� --=-�-:--=-#=�--=-=:=-.::----

+- --=t=-===t=--=-=--=--T...:-�--=-�=t--==--= 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 1 9  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 10 1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 
A I� C I D I E I F I G I H 

t j I General Fund 101 I j I 1 ! � -::-.��;;:���;;H�-�=���=�:�·-�E.c, .. _ l��i;; �-2�2:�;�����;; ··1�� 
6;6 

--- -5i7To:-h:��s Com l ia�-- �-·-·---+----- ··-· -- --·+---· --- � -

::� -��-=�====�-:���;i�r�:�-::��-===F-� �;::+��=- --- -�==���;:��� :.==--�==--=-:-� 
s<t · -- --· · - ·--J.Q!L!!i.!'l'.""'�or/D ir:_�� --- - _ ·-- ------\-- _ _ g�z�------t- .. .. 57,97�] ____ .. _---l· 57.976 642 -· 1 6 1 1 !Secretary�---·· _-j-__ __36,51!!._�-- _ 36,588 I _ 1 36.588 
643 _________ .lQ!j .. l§!'c!a.l Scc�r_!!y_________ _ ___ ._l__ __ gJ]_I_�- -- --- _ .  ___ 1 2,1 2 1 .. j _______ __j __ ___12,_g.!__ 644 ________ __ 2_0_4, iS tatc Rctircmcnl 1 3,1 1 9�-----·· , ___ .....!ll.!2.J. _________ _J__ 13. 1 1 9 
645 ------ _ 20��!f:_l�surancc _____ _)_J_�_L_ _____ ::]____ _ 538 1 _____ _j _____ Jl!.. 64G ---· ----�QJJ...i.Mc��lnsur�ncc _____ . L 44.SJ9j_ ______ ! ______ 

44 ,53}r-· --· ·----l--.� 

::: ·-- - ----·--m��;;�Jl�:-���··,�---- -------- 1 -+�H- -------f -- -·- �::�h-- ·- - --t---t��� --------·-··;rr;:;:--····------·- ·--- ··---- ·-·--·+· · · · ·-·---··:7r-----------
649 ____ _ _  _IQ?tjf.O.!!'.!!'�n���-- ----- }_,_'!.0Q..i ... ·--·-· -- --J----3_,'1QQ_j _ _ _ _  (1 , 160)(. 2,740 650 __ 307-W]!_tE ��

C��'!i.�!�---- .. ---·- _____ , ____ _ _  _! _______ 9...]_ _ _ _  �1!0 l 1 , 1 60 651 ---··· __________ gg Duc
.s and Membership�--- _________ L ____ �-�9+ _____ j ____ _____ 8J.Q_j__ __ _ _____ L __ ___l!Q_ 

652 ----··---]�I!)_IOP!'�i.�gLease Payments 1- 3 . 1 00 � -- - - I 3,100 ; _ ·- __ ,1_ 3. 100 
653 -··---- ____ ]}8 1  �intcn.!'.'.���d Rcpair Servicc�yehicl J 2.8001 T·-·--2,80Q+-- -·· ·· 2,800 
654 --- -----��Pos.�o;�f.��- ______ ?.Q.qj _____ -+-·-·---700 _!- ---- · -· I 700 
655 349l_il'!_i�0!lh.?�ioncQ'_aD.!!Xorms___ I 1.�----· �- --��- - . . _ .. -·-t----_!j.Q.Q_ 
:�� =-�-==::=���mli��C!J"����<I_§c"'i��:.Q.i��-+�·=�li�fci±�----=1

-
.. --.-���:·���-�:--���---��:��� 

:�: ==�==����lii�f.1��:�����= ���:=· 
_________ .. _t���§§Jr·=�:����--6*��t.��--=--J._� 

:� ::==�- -:::u�,cii\�--=--- ' 
_ __'1ft:::�- r::· '�l±:�::_:_:_t_-- 3·��� I 662 ----·· ------�.!.J-i:l!".i[o_:l!l�.------- __ r=_�Q...l ______ .. ___ 4JQ_l __ _____ 1 450 663 ·- _____ --1_131 L��rkm�n2£o.�nsation Insurance ___ _1112..1______ ·---- 2,137 .1_ _____ ----·-- _ 2,737 ::: =-----=�-�m=rr���-8�:�-��:�:;�;·_-mE�-------- ==-�=��-l-=�-=- -1=-- 3,�H·�=��---f---� 666 ___ __ ________ 2_1 _�H-f'.mc c_��!!1�!__ __________ 3 , 100 ! 3, 100 1 3, 100 

::: =��-:��--=-�:jjt�!·T.�2.�· ·c.-�};:�-=:=::.-:=--=-L-=--�!!.§i52+_=:=.:-Ji-:=-__ JJG ,I�["�-:-��-�- -o_L J l_!i,l52 
669 I i I I I ; I 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 20 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A lel - --C-- --I b - I -E I F I G I H 

___!__ _______ _ ! j_�_.::_ _ _ _ __ Gene;:;;TFul;� --=l-- - · -··_j j_ ·-i-----·-··--
...2.. Account Number H-------��020 13:2_6 ___ ------�?.�020 j 2019-2020 ] Approved j Proposed r -�roposed_ 

3 t i Org n;tl Amds Amdtd Bgt Amds -]Anulcd Budget fs93 -- .. . - -- ·- ·-
---T ·+ 

! -t- -� =--··- ··- -· 5 1 800 Plant MaintcMnce and O�eratio��no/��--·---=-
--1- -��-----c==.=-= � ·-· 105 Su£crvisor/Dir<ttor --------- _ ---��.J.!i.L! 56.86 1  � _JE. .. I!.� � -------·-- 149 Laborcr�Trvtaintcnance Crc�) -----·-·-..,......-------�-- 0 -t-____ _Q_ � ---- ---- t67 Maintenancc Pe��onnel ______ I 3J_!,_!94_L_ I 35 1, 104 I !_ 3 5 1 .104 -�- -- ·· · 1 87 Ovcnimc P�L--- - -- -- - -- --- -··-

_
- --+----6�QQQ...j 6,ooofi -----i- - 6.000 

�---- - · - ·---� Social Scc.'!.rJ!lC..___________ _ �M66 I I 25,666 _ __j_ 25,666 � .•. 204 State Retirement -------·==r---·27,777 i 27,777 -i----?_7,]..!2_ 
� 206 Life Insurance . - -- - - - --·-- - - --·· 1,750 I I 1 .750 ---J-

_ _ _ _j_J_?Q-' � _ _ __ 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retire�----- --- --- -·--- - -�-- 1,320 _ ____ ; _ ____ _ _!_,EQ.. � ·-----·--· 207 Mcdical lnsurancc ··-· ____J_ _____ J.?_.�OO-i 82,500 1 I ___ _ j_2,500 . 
�----- -?,07-COBRA Medical Insurance _________ l 1 ,949 I 1 .949 _ ___ ]_ ___ 1 .�-� ___ 2q7-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees _ I �2.337 22,337 -+-- 22,337 � .... ... 207-SRHTH Mcdical lnsuronce - Sr. Health -�--- . .!.�� 15,560_!---------·- _ __ 1�2E.!J .. . � _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 2o8 ocntal lnsurnncc _______ ___ __,__ __ _ 5,886 5,88R===+------�-!�. � --·-- · 208-RET·D;I� �����:�·����;::•nee;_ _____ ------t ----t��� �:��� -----� -- - --i����-r-=::------- -- --------- - - -----� - - -U... .. - - - - - - -- - -�- -- - · -----2Q1 Communication --------··- ----1 _ _ _ 21 ,000 I 2 1 ,000 1 (4,250)j 16,7501 � ·-- ------ - 307 WIRE Communication - ----------- ---J- --_:1,00� I 4,000 .!._ _ _ _  �22qj ___ _ _  .!,��� �.::.-.: � ::- -- -- ��� ���:��;i::n��:-���· --.:-�-�-�---r-�:��9.ool- - ---�---=�-�--41>�-
� - -- -------- 335 Maintenance and Repair Services - B�i.!!!i�S�-- - ... 100,000 I 100.000 t-----'-Q9_,q_o_q_ �------� .Maintenilnce and Rcpai r Serv iccs - OITicc_��f!l� . 3,000 I 3 ,000 · ----+-- UJQQ_ ..!!! --- ------·---338 Maintenance and Rc�ir s,rviccs.: Vehicl��----· -+------ 5,000 I 5,000 -�_1,QQQ_ .l!Z.----· 347 Pcst Control -----·· 1 _ 7,000..1- I 7.0o_ll+--·- 1_ _ __ 7,Q_(l_O_ 
..p! .... 

399 Other Contracted Services ____ I 185.00oT I 1 85,000 ! j __ _j�.ooo � -- ·- -- -- 4 10 Custodiai Suoolics _______ _ _ _ _ _ _  __j _ _ _ ___ 8,800 i I 8,800 r ... .....!.I!QQ. � . · --- ·-- 4 1 2  Diesel Fuel ___ _ 1 1 ,500 1 I 1.500 -+---·..!"� .E.!. - - ------4ill-�� and Mc�al SuPI'Iics -----------�-----100 I 100 _L __ __ -T-_!_O.Q_ � - -· ·· ····---� puplicatingSupplies ----· - - -'----- - -6�- 250 I _ - - - j---- - -- 2_5_!)_ ._2£ - - ----------���o.!i!l':_ ( V eh i cle) _ _______ ___ _____ i __ --�o_.OOO >0,000 �--

r---"'�1. � - - · · ·- --· 435 Office Supplies - - -- -- - - -- · - ------±' 500 I 50Q _ ___ _ __ _ ___ _ 500_ � __ . . 450 Tires _  ------- 1,500 1 ,500 ----�Q_ �-- --- -- · - --- 451 Uniforms ____ _______ _]_ __ ___ ��---------- 6,000 ;-·- _ __ 6,000 
.IE.._ _ _ ____ 452 Utilities ·----+-_1!�-------

- 285,000 1 �000 , _E! -- · ---------� _g!..h_cr Supplies and Materials ------- - ------------------ - 0 t--· · ------j--- --- -- -_!l-� _ ___ SIJ  Workers' Co'!!J'Insuran�_e - -- - -- -� --- ··- .2£3. ------i--___2,_!23 __L _ __ ?_. Ill_ � ... _ ___ ____ _5.24 In Serviee/StoffDcvclopmcnt _ __ _ __ ________ , _ _ 1 ___ ] .000 ____ 1 ,000 I _j,QQQ..., � ... _ _ _ _ _______ ]II[ Furniture & FiKturc�--------- - -·-- ----�- --·- 250 -�+-----'--· · ·--1� 
� - - -- ·  ----- 7 171 Maintenance J'.!l'!.i!'."'E!!L _______ _ _  ..... .. ....... -- --� 7,500 --i-----7,_5_Qq_ � - - -- · -· 7 19 Office Equipmcnt -- ·--------- -� 1 .000 1 _ ),000 � . ___ _ _ __ ___.]]! Plant Operation Equipment ----·- · ! 0 1 0 0_ 

735 I o I o � =:-� _::�:__ ______ Total Plant Maintenance & Op�;(i;;�!�==L-ltf7)�624 o __ 978,624 - --or- 1 ,2ij,fz_[ 
737 I I ' 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 22 



Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

25�.726 

Page 2 5  



Loudon County 

County Gonoral Fund 101 
Fiscal Yoar Ending Juno 30, 2020 

A JB! C I D G I H � / ! - General Fund 101 i l ·---;--�--H-- 211112o>o "'o' -�--2-oi;20ioT 2019:2o2o P<apascd __ , Atc:ount um er H- l Or;B� Amds . . Amdcd Bu� 

=+-----llr-- 80,75 1 80,751 :-t-r.:':'-�::====,=====------;----;-;:7:;-;-:--;--------r- 1 75,760 ··-- 175.760 
I J.OOO 3,000 

750 I 750 
I 0 --0-. +-· 16, 136 - -- ·16.136 

1 7,262 17,262 
98 1 ·- . 981 
192 192 

38,074 38,074 
4,281 4,281 
2,5 10 2.5 10 

Octal Insurance - Retiree 978 l ·-ru· ------· Employcr Medicare __ 3,774 3,774 
---- -- --� -- !Communication 

-·· -
1,499 1 ,49� 

307-WI� ICommunication ___ 500 500 
8,550 8,550 
3,999 _.l,W_, 2,199 2,199 
2,500 2,500 

100 IOQ. 
1 3 ,500 13,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
3 200 3,200 

750 750 
0 0 

4,000 1 4,000 
30,000 7,500-1�� 

1oo I \ 1oo 
2,ooo _L � 2.200 -'\2.2Do I 

400 Property audits 400
�
� 

500 500 -----''-'5"'0+--1 [18Feb_02Mou2D2DJ 50 , ---2:-:9:::9-t--l 299 
: 5,474 5,474 

1 ,999 1 ,999 
495 495_ 1 ,000 1 ,000 

888 430,763 7,500 438 ,263 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 26 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 c I o I E I F I G I H 
I : General Fund-ioi - ·---�-- I · 

i ---; 
z �-Accou������TF==��=��---=-�=���rz�:;z:;; zo;��:zo �Ffitfi�·Fi��"¥-�f2::f�:�: 

' '  

::� �-�----���=r����=:�������==�����{�-=±--t �� =����:����±�-� --=� 
991 ________ _!QU.j. <::.£�Y Official/�minis1ralive Off!£!:�----···-· _j_ ___ 80,751 I i---���1- ---_ __ .L. _ _  _jpm._ 
992 _______ _1_6R.lf2<ncal Pcrsonr.el ---·--- I 1 95,500 --- - - __ 195,5QQJ 1 ____ 1J5,500 , ::� - --- ·- - +�H6�;;',:��:rson�pL_ ---- --- . --- ·-t-- ��-��� i --� 1;,�1 1 ,o 5 1 .. _ ____ 1�:��� 

______________ _  y_ - -- - -- - --- - ----1-- - -- --- -·-----
995 ------�Ql.i. !SocJa!.._�c�-

- - Amendments ln C•rc�it • S !  i I S ,JJS �-- ----
-
-- i -� 

990 ----- _ --· _ ��J. ��Ie Rcttrcment _ and s�sions wc:re 1 8.872 I I 1 8 ,87� .1.- ----·- __ _ C ___ I 8,872 
997 206i 1Ltfc Insurance rcvt.rs� on the 1,046 1 ,046 l l 1,046 
998 __ 206��-r::iliJ:TLifeJ�0!s·���"ili�:-:-==-;�:."��::::��·,haws 1 92 t---=��J.9H-=-�=-::��I��=:.:".:� 19_2_ 999 - ----�27.

l
i�ical lnsuran�------ lho con-ectlon. 52,271 ---l'---__g,�� r··-·--· - .. --l-... __ __ 52,271 

1000 207-RET-MED. !Mcdical lnsurance-Rctirccs 7,054 . 7,054 1 7,054 
1001 --·-----iOij-�J�;�-·---- TD 05FEB2D20 3,0 13 · r -----j:oiJI· · - - -- ·-- · --f --· J:OiJ 
1002 ---

208-RET-DEN_J..j.�cnlal lnsurancc-Retirccs 333 --·---,----�-------- --j-.. --.. ----ru· 
1003 ====·=]j�mployer Medica��-----· -�= POSTED 4,288 .. --:�-:=_L_�.:::..._

-
_:-.:1288 r: ::-.-:::·_--:_�: :��C ·

��-= ::::-�88 1004 ----·-- ----��--�.fo��ication ·- -·---· -· 05FEB2020 1 ,652 I ____ 1_,§5_�+---- _ _  ---� ---- --1,_6R_, 
1005 ________ _ J20 i Dues and Mcmb'O!:��----- ·-- . ·----+- 1 ,005 __ _j. _ _____ I_,_�Q2_ . : . .  _____ .. _ 1 ,005 
1006 -------1�'1.J .. Qr.craltn� Leas�nls (�.!'..I?.!.!:!L .. _ . _ - -�--- 4,000 i -----�Q()_1 1 1 7 �----:t..J.!l.. 

::: �=�---����rJbi�;��-��"·-ry������· .. --� �-��--��-t -�JJ;���=�=�J_ _ __ - :::-��ll�=�=�--�t-��-�:�H�� 
101o _______ . . __ _ .. __ 12!1l.J9.chcr Co�tracted�� .... - . •  --. ----·i 17,930 _4,322_l-- --���g1 1 ,758 ·-·-- _ ._24,010 
101 1 ___ ·---��. iDuplicatingSupP.J!.•�. · --·------ 484 --+---____j� -- -·-- _ _[__ __ ___ 4_!1�-
1012 _______ .illJ..�Office Supplies _

_
_ __

__ ___J 4,230 , 4.._2.�Q..L. ____ ........ � _ _ _  _QlQ. 1013 --.. ---·--422-j . �Oth�Supplies !_Jii!!tcrials ------- ----+- 0 _ _j ______ O_I ________ ;_ _______ Q 
1014 ________ __508 !  jPrcmitJ_r1]!_!!��'!CP.�!'Ie Surcty_Jl.'!nds ______ ---j--- 500 I ___ L ____ 5Q_Qj__ _ __ __ .. .  L . _lQQ 
1 015 _______ . ..2.[1!_lli'orkcrs' <;.t!!!!P.!!'.!!!".!!!."-".. .. _ -·------�-�t ___ _j ___ .. _j�S.§.!..j_ _ _ ____ j____ � 
1016 _______ __5�.L.� In Scrvt_cc!StaffDcvcloe.'!!��---... .. _ .. .. ___ I ) .20L .j. _ _____ l ,lQQj ______ . -· "- ---·� :��: =---� -�=�-��J]i��:����:�:�::��:· ·�=:::���-����-c ___ 

5
-��� I ---:�-=-+=-�!it�:�-=-:=+� �� :·.�!..jt 

1020 1 I I : 0 I i 0 
1 021 ====::.� __ . _ _] tfo;:,lc�'!!!""fo:;!!:!.!::.�.rk _ _:_-::-_=:-�-·-· 451 ,99!]__ 4,322 I __ _j�.J .. IJT.::::=._ .. ol .=� �56,3 13 · 
1022 i ! I i i I 

Bud got Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 30 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A lel c I D I E I F I G I H �-- -- ----- · ·w=i ! _______ Generai _ _Y.��].Q! ___ ---� - i I ____ Ii __ ____ _ _)_ ______ _ 

Account Number ! -- ----- - .!:'����.!_3�---·-n- -·- -·
·

- ! 2019-2020 2019-2020 Approv�d _ 1 • �opo!:�--�-- P.-op�-

1 I Or� Bgt I Amds 1 Amdcd Bgt 1 Amds i Amdcd Bud2et 

���! __ __ 

. 
-·-: -���;���sionsCo;;��=��:-··=-����-���-� - I ---j---=�=-·--�t-��-- - - - -=i_�:=�=-1025 _ 1 62 Clencal Pmqnncl -------- ____ l ____ ill§j--JHmt--1.��5��1 395,546 

����--------+ffi-jg��i��:rsonnel _ __ ___ ____ _ __ -+ 3�� =x: ��!9 � , r- ---����-
1028 ----- _ __1_!91 !Other S�F";;-g�;-(0_!! collJ��ICJal ��Sj ___ l_-=- ·---�'}1�: �-� �:==r=�: .:.=I 
1o29 ________ ]Q_� _j_Social Securi!L_____ I 8C -----f--�·QETI _

_ ___
_

_ _
_ __

_ 1 ____ �!,�-1 1030 204 I State Retirement 222 26,877 1 26,877 : 
206 L;�rnn�------ Amendments in Circuitand ----- -IToOl- - - - --T · -

--� 
1032 --- 206-RET-LIF! L1fe'"�surancc - Rcti�--Scsstons were �versed on _ 

_ __ 3_0_8 ·r-1 =��---�=��-1�==�-�JQ..( _104,498 __ ___1_���-.,-- - -- - --i----12-�2!. 0 ' I 0 l--2=-,714:-:1+----l----::2-:, 1 41 !" . .. . .. ------r---2:141 
6.597 -:::1---- 6.52_7 .. L���--:-�-=--=r==�097 
6.��� ' · j ---d��+-- --.. ·-- j-----6.��}' 

·-:'--;--:--:------

3.750 ��=-� �.75f[�-=�-���E:==!.�i 
1041 ________ __3_20 Du<:,s and Member��----.. ---------1- 436 ----+- ___ '!?.§.j._. __ _ _  ------ �· ------�1.1!. ��:� ====-J�if;+,;��r�;���(CoJl�cL�--:::��=-=-�--

�:��� ===t=·---·f�£j��: :� ���t=�J.m: 
1044 ________ _311__�ce ��9.�ir - or��-I�P!!l��t _ _____ .. ____ f_ _ ___ _ -----=-----q·�---··· ______ _,.. _____ __ _2_ 1045 ------����!'OSI�-��- ------ - -- -· --- ----j---1 2,000 --�0_: , ___ 1 2,000 
1046 -----�!'!�Ln.&Ji!•l.i_<>_n_c.!)', and Fonn�------ .. _L___ 7,228 -----�!�.. 1 ,280 , __ ___ _9.708 

��;,� ===-��Jl-�;h��c��cted Serv��s (LGDP)_ =::=::.�-::::_-__ L__��I --�2�=-It�ill---·---o\-�=---. - iH�J.-
10fo9 ______ __i_iiJ_j_Duplicatin�'!E)l�------------ ___ .•. J 1 ,224 __ __1_,224 . 78 ___ ___I.J.� 
10SO _______ _Q51JQIJl=e Suppl ies _______ . .  _ _ _ _ ___ ! ___ 8,1§9 ____ __ ill�. 1 ,280 . ... ..... .. 9�12.. 
1051 _______ 499ij_ql_h_r;r�plies an!!l'l•leriols ____ . . .. _ I 0 _Q_ 35 .... _____ 35_ 

��:� =---�--�==-E�!a�t"!-��-:��-=-=-��:�:-��-1_ :.. HH 23.80Q t __ _ 
-2U�t��������=t=���:a� 

1055 _______ .2_1it-�miture and Fi•turcs ___ __ _ _I 3,000 _ J,OOO+--------l ___ _]_,ll_qQ_ 
1056 _____ ___1 _!.2.:_.J_(?ffice Eq�p-��--------·--------. . ___ ... ' 0 l 0 
1057 - ---. .  -.. :=J��j(;';-;;:;:,., Smio'!_S'lourt�-=--:-_-�::-.:_·j1----'6'95.2271 1 9,47�::::.-:__714,z.iif[_����==-9J_:_� =it:!�oi 

: 1  t 
···1 I 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 3, 



Loudon County 
County Goneral Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Jer C I D I E I F I G I H ± -
A

-·-t -
N 
_

b
_j_ ·_� ___ g_e�,;::,��ul:,�.���-- ---·- -·- -+ -20=�20 : 2�--=.\·;;;;;;�;d--·f-p;��;;.J+- -Propo�;;j 1 3-- ccoun umber � -------··-- ·----·-----r Org Ugt i Amds j Amdcd Bgl !--A,;;�i;--TA;��� 

f;oso ··- . i I +--- - - - - I . -

� �--- 53��� ��;;���:��Jd��:i_:!�:�;,�;����=r-��-=r==�:4,6t_����==r��)_i."i � ________ )62 Clerical Personnel (Judici�l_�_!!l.!'!!.��)_, ____ �--- 55,286 •. t .... .......SJ2.1!�<-------J-.. --_5_5,2_� 

� __ 

1 681 1 Temp Personnel (Substitute !'!5!.&>:&._ ____ .. __ ......... L I ,500 �L-=--____I_,1_qQJ ... _____ ... _ -+-- ____ l.�O_o_ � _______ ..!.1!2j__J9vcni>ne ��----------- __ j_ 3,000 ·+___l,QQQ.j_ _ _ _ _ _  ·-·----r-- ___]_,QO_Q_ 

� ��! i ���.�:�:���� .. --- --· ---· - · 
--·----+----fs�- -r--- --i�+--- -- --1-- --�-H��-� 2061 L1fe Insurance -----:-:_::::-:-_:_-::::::-..:_ __ L_ ____llij_ I 538 r-=:-:--=-r:::::-.=-.=.�1:. �---- 206-RET-

;��
� 

���:;�
•;:.c�- _ -- ----· - -- - - - -+--;;?=----+-- Ti56�f - -------+---- -,1,-56� 

� --·---20UOBRAI fti�.�al lnsurancc - COB-AA"-- - -- - ·-· ---,.- I �� --·--o-1·- ---·- ------· o :: 201-sRH�� 
�::.�·�"�;�:;;;;c

- sr li��-=-=-=------- -r , ,604 1 =--:-:--�-.:�;--.=-::::.:-=-�+�=i6of � --- 208-COBRA IDcntal lnsur:mce - COBRA ·-------· . ! ----0-r -------- �----- -·-"'-=-iJ l-':'::i---=:7.==:o�-1.;?''-"":7'�''""'-.:..:o-�-:"".- ---· ---------·---� 
- --- ----- -· .

. - --.,.-·-·-·-· -� 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance- Re;ir>;>:_ _ ___ .. . ! -J- --·----·-.Q..L . ......... ---+------ ___ 0 __ , � ---·--···- 212 �m_ployc� ��dicarc ---·-·--··--- --··-·-· . ··-- i 5,552 1 5,552 � _ _ _ _ _ -;--- -·��?� 

� · -·--
307 Communication .. ------· ........ .  � 1,600 I _ 1 ,600 .L. . . .. .. .(1,600.2J_. _________ Q_ 

1078 307-WIREI Communication l 0 I I ,600 I I ,600 i ����-=����if�=; =�=����;��:�I�=f!�-==-_t-E����1��-=������[��}i��. 
� 349 Printi !'_g, Station_<:.ry_,_a_�<l..f.'!'!!'�---------... L.....:::.---ToH--· ---·- .. -·------�O.Q.. i-·-·-·- - -----J---... ..... ..... 5�� ;iili ==--==��� ���1Coni;-;etcd Sc.:V� . . _::::::-..==-==-�=:=-+-�= �--=_?�� .. J·:_-:-::-:.�=�:t·-::.:_-:-. :!:�= � ______ _i� omee §!p.E!� ------ ·--- --··- ·--·j- . 2.ooo I �.L .. _ . _ ___ [_ __ _ljl_O_!!_ � =--===·1����;,���--���====----=.::t ____ 2 .��� ! J --�-�H �=-�-� �:�.::1�·-=-=�:��[ � ===----����;������gx�u0r�0_P:-=�=:�====�-�

-
=t..-..--2Q.f�i=_ . ... �lj::��: :����i==--·:1 �----.. _ . . __ 7_1�..Q!fice£guj���-��-- -·- · -.. -----·-- .. .. . . . ... ' 500 I I 500 j i 500 

� · ---· ---j-fT,;t�I6;,;.�-;;-;-J,;;i;�· ---- .
. . -+---·471,761 I 0 I . -471,76i- 1 - . . .. --·oi-- .. --· -47i','i6�-

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2. 2020 Page 32 



Loudon County 

County Genoral Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2020 

A lei C I D G H � � __ _ G��!_ai_I':U.!'�_.!_!!!_ ___ ___j _____ ----+-------- 1 __ ___: 
Account Numb�r _________ _21.1_�� IJ:l�--------- -L�l9

.
-2020 Z019-2020�pprovtd __ !_ �Toposcd� _ ___!!:oposcd_ I Or�:; Dgt Amds 1 Amde� Amds ) Amdcd Dudgd . ---==� -�-=�-=---1- ---- - -- ·- --

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

---- I -- ------i-----1 80,75 1 ; 80,75 1 =-�+----+�-- 70,533 ---·- ---� - ·--7o
.

5.iJ 
- 26,800 _____ T ___ _ i6,8oo--=� "'1,0"'4"'1+-----lf=_=.-=_-_-----'__l"'l ."'o4=-l r-==�=-..!!_,041 . 

10 , 15 1 
___ __j_ _ _ _ _l_ll,t1U ____ _  : 1o,;_� 508 ------+---5_08 -------+ 1�-228 I 228 228 

33,960 =r-=--=-=- 33,960 ---=-T! __ ;J.,?.§Q:. 8,228 1 8,228 8,228 ----"'�+----�-�-� ��==:=�::�i ------'-'0�1---I- · -· --��o.L _ __ _ _  f ___ __ !2qo_ i 900 1 i 900 -----:�+-----,-- --� --- ------·-- - ----
-"-'=+-----!l------"3"',0"'0�+-- - - - -+-__ }"Q� 
3.ooo I - -J.OOo-:=::-:::--=16�-=--=-:_:)�QTI= 8,000 i_ -- 8,000 _L.. _ _ _  Q_Jillj_ -- -- �'�-��-::;�� =-T=----f:;�� l --·- -·2-.s-oa·l------H� �--"• - - -·---1·-----1--------------

;� I 10,866
T 

___ jJ1�H---- --)oo{- --__l!,���-r------ · - - r---·- · · - -l 1,500 j -�-I- - -- - - -2!.0. 1· ---- - ��_Q__I 
500 --1-----2_!l_Q__I _ _ ______ 1._ __ -- - �_Q__ 1 ,825 1 1 ,825 I I 1 ,825 
4oo __! _ :.:::- 129_:==--- - 'io�::::.::::::::�JIOi: 

___ _ _ _ __ 
3.oo� 2•626 t·---ftcH--- -- - · "(3soi} ----H¥o-

- -+- 282,236 1 13,492 I - ---iis:7i-H--· -
- --- ot---z9s�'iit 

Page 33 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2020 

A JEt C I D I E I F I G I H 
----4-----------�; I 

2 ��---;,:;p��--1---p;-0-;0-;�d-

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
r:mmtv Commission Mar 2. 2020 

Amdc:d ngt Amds I A-;ded Bud�-;; 
i -----=±_-----=:�=- : __ :::=:= ---:;-;-:;-;::-+1- I 

I l ---'-'--".,:::--!----__ --__ -_J,
L__

_ -=�=--=-�T_::-�::__2!.l�I I I 80,205 
_T ____ _ 38,792 ==:=-J==�i��I�L 1 8,990 I 1 8 ,990 ----7::-s-::-::-+--

____J_- -1--:.:·- · -·io.�_ :-:-_-=:=.r-::::=!Mill 
f :�::�� -t-�-=t=--=--�j��ili: --...:..:--:;----+, 7 18  I 7 1 8  

T : 

Page 34 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2020 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 I ) General Fund 101  I 
2 -A- -----1 N b '1��- 211Bn020 13:26 ·

·-
·--

-
,·lo'i9-2020 2019-2020 Proposed ccoun urn er , ----------------- ----

3 I Or Amds :��� _____ _")4oo4�rubli£§afety __ _::-_:.::===---:=:---=:-.==t==· ____ , -----+ __ _ ·--
r

------
1217 ===---.J.�}Ol:{S.!!.<e:��anmenl --_::-�-�-=-=-+ g--=--J=-�=:�-=--=== 
1218 ----- _____ I_IJ.!l.J£� Officiai/Adminisuati�e Officer(Sh�_@_ _J3,742 93.742 ! _______ _  : __ _ _ 9J.J�l-
1219 _________ _!Q�.q�"istants (ChiefD�------- 127,069 127,069 I -----i--_E!,069 
1220 ______ 1061 1Deputies - 4  New Em�ees · 3 Palrol, I Coun 1 74.224 ,.1- 174,224 �- _ _ _ _ _ I 174d_� 
1221 _________ _I_Q6; iDe uties __ _tlgRA = $4 1 ,200) _____ _1__�23,897 45,Ql�L- . lJ78,8��J.--------J. �. 178,865 
1222 108. lnvesti ato s ____ 1 55,0 17 l�,ll.!l_L- __1 155,017 
1223 _____ --.!.Q2)_ Captain(s) ---+· 56,544 __ __56.544j_ ______ _ _ _j_ ___ 56,544 
1224 _____ ________ �QUt,�utenant(!J______________ 158,013 I t--�,Q!_�� ----- --i- - -___IJ8,013 . 
1225 ------- _ _ �I 5il! -��r�------------------+---!�r--5 1 ,688 ___ _l�,Ql]_*_ .. ....... .. - - i---___!55,03L 
1226 _______ _!1!J_ .J.Computer Programme0 (XTRA =!}.39�L_ ___ ---· 47,023 ------ � -----l-__i1�L 
1 227 ______ _!_4_0! !Solary Supplement_Qnservice reimb bt Stat"l___ 29,400 .. .2J.QQ..j_ �I1Q_1____ '---�.JQQ_ 1228 ______ 16 1 ! Secreta -�-----·----------·- · � 35,176 1 . . .12J.�. --r _ _]_5_,_12§_ 
1229 _________ .!_�� Clerical Personnel . ---·--- . ... . __ __ __j__ 104,065 +--�065 : ________ .)_ _ _  !!l_4,Q.� 
1 230 __________ ..!Q.��Siodial Personnel_ · - - ----- -- !. 29,236 -·T--�S-------1-- -- -�9.236 
1231 ____________ L6_9JJ.!'�n-timc Personnel (p_E>��----- _ _____ ··t 50,000 50,00fj------ ·- ···· --i-----5_Q..Q.IJQ. 

1232 _______ _l_��hool Resource Officer · 2J'iew Emp��e�-- ____ j 87,1 12 j_ 87. 1 1� _ _  __j__ __ 87,l_� 
1 233 ___ _______ ___ 1_?.1lj_j_§£_h��c_ Officer (XTRA = S l_5_,450)_+ 409,222 409,22� -----+----:1_0?_.222 
1234 ___________ _ _  .!_@ IOvertimc P•L--- ------- - --- 1 50,000 __ ____ .!_�O_.p_Qp_l ._ __ ---- ---+ -- - --_I_S_O,Q.OSJ_ 
1235 ____ 1_8]��-LJ�-�0ertime (GHSO Qr}nt; Seatbei_C,I}E_S,)_ - - - - -+-- ___ _ _ _ Q_j__ _____ t' _ ______ __ __ o_. 
1236 _____ .!_!�:9!i�()_r;u_,_9_v_�ntme Pay (GI-!�O_Qr�---·----------- j 0-\- - ---- ------ - - _ ____ 2_, 
1237 _______ ].Q!_;_ _I So�ai Seeurity -----------·--·-· . 1 88,052 -�-g c.._ 1 88,464 i ----- --l- -- - .!.��§!_ 
1238 ___ 20 1-S�� l:r:;.lfocial Sec (GHSO 9..!�nt; Seatbelt U��ll&____ 0 i ---------'-- -- ____ 0_ 
1239 ----�!:Q.I:!?.OGi .LS.!!�inl Security (GHSO Grant).____ __ _ __ __ o l _ __ ___ j__ _____ .Q_ 
1240 ____ _104 j '§tate Retirement ----------- J------ 1 1 ,305 I 1 1 ,30&] __ _ ___ ;_ ___ ...!..!� 
1241 --�.L _!)tate Retirement - Improved Benefit 55�. 287,372 800 I 288,172 __ ____ ! ___ __2_88"_ 1?1_ 
1242 ___ _204-STBLTi Retir�cnent (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage)__ I __________ I ___ .Q_J_ ---- ---�------ -0-
1243 204-GHSOG State Retirement (GHSO Grant) \ ! 0 I ! 0 
1244 --· 2061 !Life Insurance . 6 _ _t::l���es . F�;;,irx_�o�·-r 1 ,076 I �- ----l .o7U__:_ _ _ � --:-:-�-:-:: 1 .07� 
1245 206! iLifc lnsur01ncc I 9,040 i , 9,040 ! . 9,040 
1 246 ·-- --206-jfu-�Ji:ifclo's-;;;-�-;;-c�� .. -----:::=�==..::.:r- 1 ,3o9 I -·c·---

i.jo9T 
__ __ _ j _ __ _ __ i'309 

1247 --· 207! i Mcdieal lnsurancc . 6 Ne_�������111!1� Co�: 98,920 I L-- 98,920 i . - -- ---- ----�---� 
- 1 248 207T Medicol lnsurance l 649,5 13 ) L 649.5 1 31 ! 649,5 1 3  
1249--·-loi-SRHTH Medical lnsurance: Sr. Health ----------

-
--- 8,562 I 'sj62r-__

_
_ ! ___

_ 8,562 
1250 ==--=--:--==-=20Sj'fD�-;;!;!Tr;;;�;;;��:-6 Ne'! E,;,ployccs EE.@I��-�.:_ 4,8 1 1  4,8 1 1  t·�-�:==-�-=L�.:::..--::=.

-
�!0:: 

���� ==i<is:�!�oiF���:Rctf;.�.-===���== -- -
- --=�---·- ·*=-

3
;:�1�

- �-:::·:=�-�= �r :=.:.==i��� 1253 .. .... l!..Q.�.!.lJ!'.e.!!!.P!£Y.ment Compcnsation - ----- · - --·- - -±
� 

_=t ______ p�-- -- - ------f·- ---·----0-1254 _lg.J.l�!!!.P!£>'..<:!:_�cdicare ______ 43,980 I 96 44.076 i ---- ---�4.076 
1255 --· 2 1 2-STBJJ:� Medicare GHSO Grant; Sea1bclt U�)____ I __ ! 0 i - - - ----t-------0 
1256 ____ .3_!��!:fSOG; Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) _ ______ _j_ __ I 0 l_ ______ ; ______ o_ =:;--,;7.3"0�7+-j -siCommunication ·------ -----� 20,000 20,02Q .. :---�>:-----· 12,045 

307-WIR£1 )Communication ·--------- --- ---- I I _____,_ _ _ _  !_,9�� - -----
1259 _______ ]�j Dues and Membcrships --·-----+- -� I 2.750 _j__ ________ _ l ___ � 
1 260 330t 10 eratin Lcose Pa ments 3,000 t 3,000 ' 3.000 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 36 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I� C I D I E I F I G I H , l ! 

. . -�-o.ooo I 1o.ooo" 
3.ooo L 3.000_I---
3,ooo 3 ,ooo i' 

250 250 �4Y28 1 47.728 r--
Jo.ooo 30.ooo I �- l 0 

_
_

__ .,!.. ____ _ 

44,000 44,000 . 44,000 

}�ooo �-�--L---;���-i�=�--:-��F��:�;�� 
5,000+=1 - 25,000 i -------�-- ----�·000_ 

="'---1!------+-----'4_,_,,7.::_0"--10 ----- -- -�-- ___ ____!2_qQ_ 
0 : 0 =:-::-1f-----+I---:-J 6"'"'o:-:.o"'o"'o +--- - --'""1-�iio 

·=+-·----+l------:-:1�,;-�::=�::-�+ ----=r-=�-�-� �:��� 
--------l-PT��-s-h_cr

_
®ooe•rr�;;---:::::::·�----_--:::::__-=F-5�3_,715 1--44.002 s,J67,n4---==-

-o-�.-.:_-
_s367:7_

J
_i_ 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 37 



Loudon County 
County Gonoral Fund 101 

Fiscal Yoar Ending Juno 30, 2020 

A IEit C I D I E I F G I H � _________ __ i ·---· General Fund JlH _ _ _ _ _ _ _ L==--1-:::----- _ _ J_ _ __ _ 
..2..... Account Number -----�n02o "�-- ____ .... fl .. 2019-2���-j- 20! 9-2020 I Approved Proposed j 1'��!:.".!'�--l 

3 OrJ! Bgr I Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget I � 
.... .. - --j· - .. +- r---· - ·  ! .. · · - · · · · -- 1 � :=-=-::..=__ __ 544Tof·���--Manogc�I.=:=-.=--==._�---:=--r==-:--=.-Tt-_______ =j==--+-.:--�-==-:�l 

1425 I i -'-= .. --· ·--·· -·-··--·--···-··--- -·-+·-----�- ----·-·-------··-
1426 I DS Supervisor/Director 57,999 57,999 I 57,999 �;.= ····· - 1 6 1  �ccrctory(ies)_ ___ _ _:.:::--=..--:--=:_:=_:=_.=��--3-4;�83_. _ _ _  

-- 34,882 . · . -r-- ?.�_,8-�� � -·---· 201 Social Sccuri!L_ ....... -... ·--··-·-----1 .--��+ . I 5,759 ±-----..1·�� � __ 204 Stale Retirement ·-·-·----------1-.... ��L..... -� ·---- _ 6,232 � --·-· 206 Life Insurance --------------1-- · - -m I JJ7 _ _ i.._ ____ _lE_ � ...... 207 Medical Insuronee _____ -· ···------ ---'--- 11350 ; _ 17,350 --------t---E.d�!l � --·--·-··- -··- 208 !Dental Insuronce __ ___ _ _ _____________ =r! .. . . .. . t,QIIT___ 1 ,075 _ ____ _L ____ � . .Q2l_ � - - -· . ----� .. �:01�icarc ____________ .. ·----�3471 1 ,347 r------'---- ·--�,3�7-� ·-·--· J07 Tc-om;;;ullicot ion ---·-· .. _ _ _ _ _ _  4,400 I ..... 4.400 (2,)_5.Q)j ___ _ _ _ _ _ _  � •. ll.� � _______ }_!!:?_� _1Communication · Wireless ·-·-+·-�- 0 I --���---·-· ]'�-� . ... ---------·- 320 I Dues and Membersh�--- ... _ .. .. ........ _.1 _ ........ .... �1.9_!__ 1 10 __ _ _  L _ __ _1_1_0 __ � ·-·------------E2 �ght Expense!_ ___ __ ___ ___ _ _ ·-·----�5.Q.L. 250 ·-· - ·±---��Q. � .. ....... ... -·-- 330 Operating Lease.��'!,. ___________ . .. _ __ __ go_o __ i_ _ _ _ 1 ,100 ........ _i_JQQ_ � :=:- -
· ·---H� ��nee-A�-;;;.�·-:--· ---·- -:-·t· --·-::�01� - -dl-r-- · - · · -�: .. -:.-�:�?]� � 

_ .,.. _,_

2l!:_RADIOI Maintenance Ag!:"_�-���- ---- ----·=t-- ·- -- - � ��o.9:j.... 1 ,200 --=t=-- ... ..!,2.Q.!l � -· - -� __ - - · - 336 Maintenance nr.d Repa ir Se�j��:£��----·-·· -,.-----· J .�Q9_. 1 _____ 1 ,000 - - -- -� - - - - ----� � -----..11�:_I?9AT Maintenance ar.d Rc�r..§..e_���-�.iP.!!'---·-----+- .. __ 2_. �0Q.L ____ 2,000 .... ... --�-- ---· . . -�·0_0_0_ � _ ··---- _ __ _ill ��a nee ".'!!U'!�E.;ci.cj��-�.:.Y.c.!>i��- --·---- §.,5_00 .i 6.500 ____________ L, _ _ _ _  ...EJQ!l � .... ..... .. ------� ��'-!..._ _____ _ -·---·--------·1·--- ··-·--I �D.i 130 ·--�- ---- ____ 1}.9_1 � ��=�-��:-��-Jli �:��=�-�-- - -

-
-�-==--i- ·- --=���-

!:��� 
_ 

___=]�·- : : 
.. 
-.:�'� 

� 
________ 

399 DrYE Other Contracted Scrvices ������:Io�LL _ _ I_O"IJ_qQ _ I _ __ ( ! ,243 8,757 ..... ---- l--------.!-�7... 
1 450 399 HYPER Other Contracted Services :(iPAS · Hyper Reach) I 5,000 T 5,000 I 5,000 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 42 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IEf C I D I E I F I G H 

± -;:;�:�
·
;�mb�;+�-· ---��.;;,��-=-��=-i :iOl?:z"oio .. i 2o19-2o2o I Approved I r;��-�i-

t
T-ri?.P•sed -· 

3 !1 ! Org Dgt . , Amds I Amded Dgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
�!--- · - ·-· ...

. 
. ·· '- - I . . . � -- -·· ....... .. - -m+ :g;�:��·;���·n• ........... .. ----·------ -- .. .. L . .. . - H%�-----f--� -----. . +--- -+���. � - -· -- - ·-- - 4 1 4 ; l oupl icaiing supplies 

----- --- --.. -� ... ..... .. .... 7oJ+--:=:::ill==----"lli"�·---- --.--ill-
� =-.:.�=�=:]?_?._! !Food Supplies ---·-=:�:.==�=�--=:�·:T=:::=-:-.]:O.J .... ��I JO . 620 _ __ ....:.:::::::t����:�-62()_ 
�------ :;�H�;�:���.. - ----------·- +--- 7.000 , 7.00� -+-- __ 7 .00� -'-= -- ---- � 

·
------··

----.. ·--L. .. ______ ______ _ � - - - - -·--- :��i�:c SuPJ'!��---- ------·---·-· -+ .. ----�1%H �:���I -·----- +---- �:��� -'.:.:.: _, _____ .. _:-:1 . -· -·-------------.... _ _  , ______ _ 

� -----4s�DI�g ��:�::: -- ---·------ �------+m-J-- 35 �:��� ---- - - j----Hif 
�=�=:-���{9.��:�1 �:�:;����* -- �=-=:=��=t�::������i=-- -;:: �::�� . :����3�� � __ ····------ 508 Premiums on Corporate SurcltBonds ---· ·--- -1-----··-t 0 __ j ______ _9_ � ___ ,. ....... ..... - -�l)jworkcrs' Comp Insurance __ --·---·----.....1.. · _ ___ 1 ,_8_��-- -�e-..- --------1· --- · -...!.,!� 
�----- ---�Scrv.I.cc/StoffD cv��----- - -.. --.. ..j _ ___ ].,Q_qQ_j________ J ,OOO . .. ... L _____ �.OOO � _______ g4_ DtVEIIIn Serv!Ce/StaffDcvelopm�-------.. ·---L----�Q0.9_!- . .  4,000 ______ L _____ 4,00_9_ 
� _____

__ . . .. ..
. -¥art :g:��:��;���n Equipm.;�i .

. ·- - · ·
---·-.

. ---j----To!o+- __ _ I JO 1 s.��� - --· - - - +- -- ·d%�-
r------ .. ---� I . ___ ___ ____ . . . . ... ,.. ... ----- ----• ------·----� =:..-=�= �-= ::=:?IJ-k!-m����pd:.�.·!!c�S--�--=�=�=�=�::.J.�-=��J:��&t- --- J.;�� � _ _ _ .. d�Lt=�==rllt � =·-=--:-?2����1�-f��;i��f-=-=-=-:..�.=�====+--- --��66-r- --,-:o99 1 �:��� 1 · -t-- ----w�-
�=::�.- :==�: _ _ __ ! rr�L.��g��I:=:.=·==--==I �==iliJ:iii���=� o !  221.717 �---p ·ot��:�2lL'?ll: 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 43 



A lEI c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Yoar Ending Juno 30, 2020 

D I E I F I G ------ ---- H 

2 Proposed 

Amdcd Budget 

I ..J__ ___ - - - · -

_-_-_-_--++-_-
-

--!-- · -------t- L--� 96 1 : 96 
207 RET I 858 
208 RET �--� 

--
-

------ J07 ICommunication -(l:iioJi _____ 3m 
307-WIRE Communication _ _  !._,2_.!.��-

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

3 1 6  --$--�·� _ _ __ _1_119� -�-
2 1 0  2 1 0  
300 

_ _ _ _ L_ ___ _lO� 
1 .soo T -- 1 ,5oo 
1 ,678 1 - I 1.678 -"-+----'-="-.

0 +-1 ___ =::c� 

i i 
- - - --oc-!1--..., 

Page 416 



Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County 
County Gonoral Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2020 

4,500 
-------;m-,.-;;-tiUBFeb 02Mcn2020] I - J 1 L� •• ••• •••• j 29.754 1 65_1_�!.!2_ 

__ ___.:o,_1 120 1 ·---!�-l,ooo 

F'agc 47 



Loudon County 
County Goneral Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2020 

A 181 C I o I E I F I G I H 
1 'j l -- Genernl Furnliol I - ! - I LJ:�.--=---=��--;I�nozo 13:16 ·-�· 2019::��· .. j]Oi9-"2Q�--l---_-_:;A�p�p-;:,ro-;:,v�<-d:..-::_-_-:.;_:.::_:!:._:::

_
=::_:::__+ 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

I ! I Org Bet Amds Amded Dr.t 

--;-;::-:-:-:-t---,J-:.9"'n�- --47i�o6s 

Page 45 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2020 

A I� C I D I E I F I G I H 1 -·- - - -- - - - --tc ___ _ Gencrarr.u;;d-iof ·t --�--- --- - t-- - - _ -'------
Account Number i VIB/2020 13:26 20194��w��_2·2020 L Approved___ Proposed I Proposed .. 

3 I I Org D�t I Amds i Amdcd Dgt Amds I Amdcd Dudgct ·-··-··--- ------,-L__._______ . ___ ___L_ ___ _j_ ______ L __ :��� -=::=�-
---

- ·-5-icooj��ullurc ond Natural Resources -
-

---·-+
-
--±---��:--���-=J ---= 

1705 _______ _ _  -�---------·-- -J ----+----"------r- --··· ·-1706 ------ 57100 ! Agricultural Extension Service ·---�------or--- - ------l----1--= ---··-·-

1 707 -·- -··--- ----- -�'-�
.
Salary Supplement _____ _j __ ·--�-,------+------q·r __________ 0 

1708 ·------- _ 3071 I Communication _ __ I _ �QQ_j_ ________ J_ ______ 4,6'!QJ ___ ( I ,SOO)j _____ 2,!Q9_ 
1709 _ _ _ ________ 3 _qz:WI�-

H
Communjcotion ----{--;-·____j ________ .j_ ________ _L ___ .!..:�=FO 1 ----1710 --··----·- 30

9 Contracts w/Gov't Agencies _ __j____J_67,079_I _____ ! _____ !,�.Q:12.L___ _!67,079 , 111 1 __ _________ ___ �1 o erot�g lcasc��"�-- _L__hssol ---·· l __ _____ �,�ol 1 ,550 
1712 · ·- · - . ···--···· _____ 22?t Qther_Q>�cted s�!:vices ---------�-- _ __  !_,6sor= ___ =' 1,6.Sol ____ L__�_,§5_Q_ 
:�::=��- - ���� �-= -��� _]�[{������riili---·----±_. --���t __ -_-- 1�=�- :�::fJJ----,560)! ��� 1715 -··-· ...... . . __ ].!J.,.Jomce E�ipment .. ___ 1 2,070 , 1 2,070 I 560 I 2,630 1 716 --------�-: :-.:.:.·.=+!:r.wA;k���;s,-rvice _ t-· -i78Ts9! . _..!!_L--=:�l-78,_3_8±! 0 1 78_.Il!�, 

_L ___ _ Fi ___ _j _____ __ _ 

:�;� =�=��===�m.. ��;t;\b�,��,'(TN D��rForestry)"- -i -------0 ···-- ---1-----· - --
o I o 

:��; = --��:�:-=--=�--�i}�i�§crvicc -----�----ot-�==::_q_+---=�::�=-4:- 0 I -0-
1 723 ! r • ' · 1724 ···· - -· ·--- -- --5'i5ooilsoilc�;;;.7v,.ion 

------ - - -- � --- -�--+--- - · - · --- - - '- --- T ----·- ·-· - · - - - ---- - - - -� ---- ------- - ----- -- - r - ---- ___ L ___ ___ _  J...___ --:��� ... ... ---- - ·· -----�t· i��?.1.::��i' -
- ·-

--
t-- ,6.01� ---- -+- 16:ol�-f---- --,6.ol� 

;��; - -�=:�:��:-]���- - -----J-�=��--t- --��$=-=-- I -

-
99�-

1 729 _________ ___ __ ��Em��!-�·ii�------ J ----{ih I --·- .... 1}2 23� 
1730 -- ---· ·--- - -- -·- -3Qz.LCommunicotion ____ 1,� 1 �,§_QQ_J I 1 ,600 1731 ___ _ li_§�IContribu�!:'--------------1--- 2 .000 1 -

-
--�----2,000 1 2,000 ;��� ---

- - ---- - - . -���:�:�
1
C�rrtribution 

---j-·---� ---1-- --- -- -S_O� �- I so:: 
���: �����:�_-:�-��;f§t

·��� -�
o
�����on -- ��-- t=·zi,3�*�-=-���=: :���!L_ 0 I 2 1 ,335 

;��; =-=�:�=-- -:?.�1l�=�s�va!;, Water ShedL -- --i --2.00�------T ---- --z:ooo i 2.ooo 
1739 j I I I I ;;:� ����=��:�-�:�-��}h::��!J.Ii;.-,., -=:·-�-==��==���--1-�����r��:--·-o ��-��-:�:��:1�=-=-:-�-=--=-_ 2,ooo: 

1742 - ---------�1!.00 1 Storm Wat�r Manogement _j__ ______ --- - --;---- __ 1743 361 1 !Permits I 4,000 4,000 t 4,000 :;;: �:::�:.

_:
:
=·

::
�-��f§���ncnt ��-��-J=:t=�- 0 _ � �=1-��0 

1747 Tot:al A"riculture nnd Nnturnl Resources 1 2051724 0 205,724 l 0 I 
Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 53 



A IEf c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2020 

0 E G H 
1 ----·- - ·---i-1-- ---- ... 3?ener:il Funcl-!Ol _____ J-_____ _ � ------ --- -i---�� ____ i ______ _ 

Account Nun1bcr H-------···· ��&12020 JJ:26 1 2019-2020 _.!__�0_!2��0 ! Approved _ __l_'_roposcd _ Proposr:d I I Org Bel Amds I Amded Bel Amds Amdtd Budgol 
___ l.J_____________ ------ - ---�--- - -----_____ 5_!l..QO i  Vetmns���l<:':! ________ , I - --::-1--· - - -! ____ __j ______ L_� 

_________ Ji9 Part-time Personnel I I�Q!i_;______ I __ ___)3.084 I � --� 23.5 1 5 : 4,6soH 28,165 . 28.1 65 -------?--+--- 2,�Hf���� __ _1.��: � 
_________ -+--i'-----_!l_L _ __ 1,89o:r _ _ �--- ---' 1 ,890 

1 ,300 I 1,300 I (10)1 1 ,290 
I-·-4Qol- Increase hours or - 400 I 10 I 410  

1780 ____ _ _ 1W,Contributioni'·_Vctcran's Honor Guard 
- � -��---- �����,";!�rvlces --'If----- I 0 

1781 _________ _EQJJp-"'.e_s-�_lvlemberst,ip_s_____ ____ !_ _ __ _91.1?_1 _ 950 ·----- -� 
1782 _____ n_Qj_ l�-�ting Le��r!11!!'.£."lS ! ----�+ [Nov1B_02Dcc2019] -��-- 250 
1783 ------ .l�::jM'!!!;tcno�e�'em�nL - TDVA Claims Mgmt Pro ,J ---�----,1__ _ _!�--- 898 
178<1 ·------�81 ,Malntcnac����r ScrvJces-VchJcl ____ 55 : __ (55)1 ____ 0_1__ 0 
1 7B5 ----------- ��.E�!�_co_h_o!�-�----·- ---t----Jfoi_ _ __ , ____ ...!.QQ._�------ ___ ...2QQ_ 
mG ___________ __2�rinting.�t-�tl��ry�ryd Forms ------1·- .  _=:IQQ] ____ _ I ___ ___ .!.QQ_L. __ ___2lj __ _  � 1787 --·-- --- 355i IT'� - - - - · · ---- - -- -+----��-- - · -- _1.5-J __ ___ _]_,�:- - -- I - 3,402 
1788 ·-- --------- 414 DJ!�li�i_ll.(\§�py)i�-�-- -- __j__ _____ [��-L----·--L_ -- ____ 1 62 -1-·----1---__ll;] , 

:�:� =�=--===-1iM-i���;�:�:::��=� �t -- ��U=--�� -_ 10� :�-----t---4 
1791 ·--· ·--· - -- - - _-:_3J..l_l�f_f�=-��ef!i;s_ ______ �----------'- -·---· 600_[_ ·-- �qQ_j_ ____ ],�-- --���- !.,Q�� 
:;�� =-=-..:=-=--=�-=-�J§����l:;����c:,:·:�:__ --+-- · - --�+--- -4001-- - --�----=r:::--40%-:�:: =-:_-=:�=�:=_:�.=_-j·jijtJ.i�.i�!��:s_��i-��:=---------t-.:.:IS.�i6�:::..�.=--�,aj_�r-·

·-- �s_�56r.�� o j ss,Gs6 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 55 



Loudon County 
County Gonoral Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2020 

A iEf c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 

- - - ---·- - - -- - · - --U. 
Gcncrnl Fund 101  ·--- -- -L-

·
· ·----- I 

Account Number 4- -···-
----- 211B12020 1"'6 -l-J�.!!l.--1--=== ! : I Or� Bgl 

. -----·---- -n---- ____ __!________ --

:::: = -=� :�=��z�i Pr i��l on Debt -·-· ----�j _ ______ : _____ J=--- _ _ ___ _ 

1036 -· · ·- - · -
·
- ·---�-�l!_QL!General Government Principal on Loans _____ J .. ___ . ___ } il ___ _L_ _ _ _ 

1 637 ___________ _6_�2 �_jP.:i� Other Loans ------------· 1 50,000 I 50,000 J 50,000 

:::: ===�·-·_·· _-
-
----- -���t:�rineipal on Deb!.._ ____ -=------=t=-�;0,000 j_ _ ___ o_i--�-: - --- -��00 

. :::� - ---- - - --- --SUOO�[rcst on Debt 
·--- -·-+ --- ---·-[------; -----+--1--------

:::� �=���������111���=�--�����-��:r-=�--��---o�-----=t 0 1 =+---�--� 
::::==�::�-�-I J;:c;t;l�0!!_eipol on Dcbt _ __  · -4-===-�Jit--=-0: -- 0 0 I ____ o_ �l�����j!l�ai/Inlcre"SI�Lo;�s - -=--=-c==-�- ���1- _ -���-_=--of-=-_-__ -5-0-,0�0�!l_+_---�+--

1649 Total Expenditurj;_;_·-·----------------�---21;928:JG01--- -�-47-,6-17-J-- i2,o75 ,977 zs,nJ J -22-,1 -04-,9-00. 
�::� =�=�==·�-�������.·-=�·===-==-;;;;:;;�;���----·-· t------+---·· I I --·-·- --

1852 ··-· ·- ··-·-·--99000 ! : Qjh� Uses ___ ____ Projects fund 171 Subrund - --� ----- ---------,-----:::; ����-�-�����1Jf{��;;i�==-- �:�:�?=:��::::· ===��==�=:=�0 ·-=t�=� 
�::� -��-:-�.:.=-==--=tfr�.;0�., out ="=] - - ��-_:_-:-_o . --3!!.4.!!.d=--=-37.400 J.1� 

------- ------
-
--.-:---·--- ---=+==- ---1- -· --- -_l------I--+----

1 B60 1:;rt�li.x-;;�;m�-;c�;�-�d Transfers Out ---�-2i�9i8,36oT18s:o17+22,1 13,377 28,9D�22.14i-:3oo 
�==��=�H��=�==------=�-==�t-=���----+==--==f---- t--------

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 57 



A 1� C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E G H �-- ---------+t--=---Gcncral_�ndllll --··· --· ------l--�----1 ___ _ Account Number �-----211 812020 17:�----··- Approv��--+-·-Propos�d Propos(!d 
I \ 1 Amdcd Dgl 1 Amds Amdtd Budget 

--1--::-:::-:::-�f---+-- - - - =-��-.L--_L ___ _ 7,749,389 -- -+----L ___ _ 

==::!.o::::::::::=::=-=":"'-'=::�'="="==:c:.=.-!l---:--':-84:-;7'-:',95�0-t----�-----:=-i----- _ _L_ ___ _ 
6,901,439 II 6,901,439 �----! 6,901,439 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

---- -----+----+----r-- - - -
_ 
-F--+i ----

- - --��---f---+---------�-----+------

-----1----+------l-----·-t------------
18,380,343 90,555 _.!_8_,_470,898j�:::::._!l��oo. 18,ili�9B · 

s5,546 20,408 75,954 1 o ---�·� I ---t--J:-:s-,,4:::3-=-5,788:-:9+--::1-:-Jo=-,9=-6:::3+---:-18=-,5-=-4:-:6-::,s-5:2:-:-8!.400 �28:252 --f--�--+------lf-----1!-------c--.-·----
--------------f-----l-·---+------�----�----

- --+-- ---+---- ------+----------
25,337,328 1 1 0,963 25,448,291 8 1 ,400 f-�529,691  . I 21,928,360 147,617 22,075,977 i 36,423� _ ___E,!E,_4_1!_1!_ o 37,400 1 ___ _ 37,400 )__ ___ __ __i!_L __ _?7,4_1!_!!_ 

--ll--::-:-:::-:-::-::-::-l---,-18:-:5:-:,o:-:J-::7+--2:-:2:-:,1:-:I-:-3,--::3 ·7-,1 ---� -2i: i4i.soo 
-+---1--- I --__J--·---�-------

--------
-
------t--=-=="'-t---"<724,_.os"'i4ll"-t:.=_:T,l�tij -- 44,977 1_�'!2_,�-

1 ! ! -+-------+-------+------��-t==�----t-===-= 

Page SB 



Exhibit 030220-

Public Library Fund 115 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Tsf c -� D I E I F G H 
1 -- --.. ----f j- · ----- -� 

_ 
_:_:_P.:'��71�ff��,����r.2�-- ----- ---har9-z_�D=_2o9e:i02Q +"App,:;;;�d�===:..--:::-J--Pr�posc_d_� 

3 -----]1---------- ---------·----- __ I Adopted _ _j___ �ppr��� I_ Amended ! _ _l:roposed J Amended I 
4 , _7'"-;::u· ;. -��� �iiW�A,�'7"":-:o;;: «"'·-.o ;r.:"'}T"';"" ., ",, ,-�-, :7:�-,;;-;---�udse.E..___j

l 
Am_endme_nts"f- Buds:_t_-=t_"Amendments I __ Bu� 

89 ··S.l!.lbfiwmdal!B.14r"'-��:.er.r0lf''Glt�� [1l!l"liar.·�h--'·�-'=t',,:.:;�_,:-:_ . -:;�•;,i."-·· � -.:; I 
90 R'M'NuEs �- T:::-�:=�·- '"" ' \!�- -------.. ·-- -: 

_
:· b .,.._�-�� ··""_,__x,, ·-r-=-�=�-�=t: _

__
__

_
__ _]__

___ 
--- · 

-; 9 1 --··· 4Jooo rchars•• tar c�:.:nt se:�'!:"-- - _ _  ··-·· [: _______ L _____ ___ L___ _ _ ___ _ 
92 43350 Copy Fees i I ,000 i I 1 ,000 1 ,000 
93 =-

------�?360 Libraryf��=��-====�---- ; _:=_-::::__soo r·-=.::--3 5� sao 
94 44130 :lli�e_of Materials &. Sup�lies_ ___ _______ _____ .. t----- ··· ·--�+-' _ ___ _ ------� ___ _ _9_ 95 ____ 44570 Contribu�':�s� Gifts_______ __ I ---�1--------+ 1 50 742 892 
96 

__ ___j_J__ _________ , .______
_ _ I o o :: Total C=gcs for .:::_:>_c_l"!�c-� -=�-�-��=---=�=-------t -��:�L----+ --��:�- 742 2,392 

99 48000 �r G!'vernmen�s and Citiz.:__�s_�<;JUps I ____ l _ _ __ __ _ I ---��- 3 100 __ 481 30LJ Contr from Govty (Library B�!._dj__ _ 
__ I ____ I_O!O�j__ ___ E 1 0���- _ ___ 

10,000 I 1 01 48610U_Donations from Citizens Groups I 1 0 0 
, 02 48610-Prrrw_lDDnaliOnS from Ciii��:;;-sGro--up:s=�::... -- I -

--3;oao· r--- ----- i - J;Ooil"- T ---3-, 000 
103 Iotal o��=r�:�::�s_:_�?'_e..!.'_S_9 __ =o_u_Jl�----- -�_:_-:-.:-����00 i.-=-=-± 13,0_D�I--- 0 I 1 3 ,000 I ���Total Revenuer-------·-------- ··· ------ 14,650 1-----·----4-·· 1 4,650 I 742 1 5,392 

Budget Committoo Fob 18, 2020 

Countv Commission Mar 2. 2020 Page 4 of 15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5· 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A ·lsi C I D I E I F I G H 
�-- --- ! I �-=��=:_-�����=�-ili��6��,���%!.2�----=�J-2oi9:_202�- i - 2o9B-�20 ±A:::��-t�.=:---=--t Proposed 
::..j -H---------·- -- - __ ·

·
-----------------���·�-L __ Approved _ __]__ __ Amende�po��-! _ Amende•' 

4J U ·-------- --- - - -- - - - - ----- - -- i _ B_udg_<:!___ ! Amendmen� Budg
_��mendments t Budget � EXPENDITURES -----1----=t- ____ ____j ____ _j_ __ _ �--- 56000I !Social, Cult_u_r�l!�!'3�ecreational 5ervices _j___ _ _ ___ __j_ ______ l____ -j I 

1 09 56500 l;!}l!'!.'!__"!_ _____ _____________________ _L ____ �=-ii------+ ----- ______ I � 307 Communico_t��n:_��� -�J'.':�:".?!'.!'Y_________ _ __ 2.,ql!_�_l _  ______ f- 2,000 ! ___ 2,000 �-----330 Operating Le�e Payments________ __ _L- -----��-------j- 1 ,250 I _ -� r2E -� �!__��g-�----------- j ___ _25__1!_l______ _ _  .. ..E!!..L 250 I � 349 Printing - Lib_rn_!Y�rds & App�c:_�!}ons ___________ j_ _ __ _J__I!_Oj _ _ ____ __j_ _ ___ 
3_o_!!_L__ 300 

1 1 4  399 Other Conu:_�ctcd_Servic�-------- ·- ··-- I 300 [ _ i 300 300 I [.!2_!i 4 14 Duplicating Sup_e!!_:� _____ _j_ ____ _ 
____l!j__--=--�--- 0 . 92 92 

11 16 422 StoryTime �o-�upplies) ----- --- j_ -�---==� -200 200 1 
1 17 432 Library Books 5,500 i I 5,500 6,000 1 1 , 500 
1 1 8  432-PETIW _ Libra I)' �okstMedia - ����y Gra;;-c-· -- - -�------ - 3,000 r-�----==:r ___ ��----r--� 119 432-AUDIO Audios and Videos ' 0 -� 0 1 0 

ili ··� ::: -���;�,:;.�: .. ;:.,:�� - �-�� _jb =:·r::±-===r:-�:;1 '"'±1 ·

- =4W 123 719  Offie< Equi__e��--------- -- t- 700 i I 700 I � 
� ::.�::�$:ai'E�����=����-��-� =f=�g�-t=---��-=-��: 1 - 6,292 1 2 1 ,592 I 

6 ,292 2 1 ,592 

128 Est Be�inn il1_f- Fund Balanc_:��-��-!-��n_:��':'.£�sh on Hand _l--���02 r _______ =L -- 15,6-o'U_____ I . 1 5,602 ili=�=j�.�;;;g:.•n9 ------��-��=�=-�--------t-
-i4,f�---- --�:==-o 1 ���J_. · M 1 5,392 

� 1 Tota l Expcndit���--- ------------- _i ___ ___1_5.!.�---� �-�!�_?_.i___ ��--

21 ,592 

* -----+ w�i�li;:;d8ala;;�-;------- --- f=---(6soif · -----o----C6sd-- (5,550) (6.zoo) 
��-=-:�---" _ _  _!_ ··---�-- - - " �

--==-=�:-

.:�-�- - - ----� ---- . �- -·-· -- __ __L___ __ I -rl-- -
135 [��!1\IM:ti[:Epf J:[I�i):j:!S)f<.I)J.t!.!'llB;\II�I:ill.��PBKti�Ptri.E..f.lt-:<::-�'��;.\'k")ir:;_z �J:>,�::-i\"�-·! 14, 902l o 14,952 (5,550) 9,402 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 5 of 15  



1 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 
A lW C I 0 I E  I F  I G I H 

=-::r----::�+t=."-'--'--'7--- -··-···-- ---
� 2,600 

------+-----5,100 

I 

�+----��----�1� 
______ ....,..,...J..Contributions ft Gifts 125  

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

o I 275 

1 , 327 1 ,327 
1,327 1 ,327 

9,550 
2,463 
5,500 

17,513 

3,790 .. 24, 2 1 5  

Page 6 o f  15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A lBr  c D I E I F  I G I H 

�4=�;::����=-��-� ,�:���j�;=�i� 
�:� EXP

EN�::���S �-ocial, Cu itu";;;i ,_���':C:':_�ion':!_���-------L--=--±----==±==�-----J��--=----r-------ll 163  ___ 565� _ Librarr_:_'--._ __ '________________ -1---- _ ______ j ______ j··---------:-1------- I 1 64 307 Com_munication_s ------------ ·-·--- ! ____ 850 I __ __j_ ____ -�s_o __ L__ ____ 203 1 ,OS� 
165 333 I Lice��Sortwarel___ +--- --- -�5 l _ _____ i ___ _?3-�------ 725 

)34 JMain��_r::::_l!��e_:����----
-
-- ----------..L _ I .�OYL _ _)_ __ 12_�i- ___ 1 ,200 

��: -���is���-t_r:g_':'-----_________ 1 �--- -----+ ----�6--j- --- 1�� 
':-1s:Cg't�---_-_-

-
::-39::':9:t_lt:-f::OC:,thc.er Contracted5�2��-==�--=-=-� - --:r=_-=-�u= __ �----o=- 125 125 

170 410 �����cd�;i������e1�;;- _______ --------1---��� -- -- --- --±- ��- - -----
1 55 ��� 

-��==���==�-��- - j �� � E�=- � � 
��: 43

2·�:���§'g�s����,5es ==--==-==���-�-=--==---=- 1 -=j.��h--=----=�-�t===·--d��-==-=·---- I 1•��� 
1 76 437 Periodicals ___ - ------

-
- -------- ! -�-------i- ---- 400_[_ _ _ I 400 

177 ___ 499 _ oth':!:.?���e�!��------ ___ ________ ___L ___ �.ooo �--- _ ___ __j_ _____ ��- _ 1 ,ooo 
178 71 1 Furniture and Fixtures I 750 i 750 750 
179 ..2!2.:_PETTW j��=E_�uipmen_! -:p��ay G�=-�- ·r--±- _ _ __ _ 5�soo_j-=�--5���9J 5,soo 1 

71 9-ROTRY !Office Equipment - Rotary Club - · ·-·----==+= � _ _ i 0 f ______ 2,463 2,463 
71 9-TECH Offi_::��quipmen�� Grant ---------- __ 0 ____ [_ _______ o l._ 2,654 2,654 

---''l=--:--,.,...:..:..:,.LLOffice Equipment 500 1 I 500 I 500 
-------------- - -----·- · --- · -- · -·· - -+-�---��-�------3_3.!.��+-- 5,600 29,4

2
5
-

1 , ---i 8;32-sl-- --5�500 1-=-=-����a=-- 5,600 29,425 __� I I I I 
1 87 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 201 9- lncludes c_ash on Hand l 1 7;6-B8 ____ _ _[_ ___ 1 7,688 1_____ I 17,688 I 1 8 8  I ILess PY Encumbrance --------- --·- I -�-----�------ ·-_L_ �---- I_ILess Cash on Ha�-----

-
-----· ...... +---� , ! �---.:J��otai Revenuc ·-------- -· · - · ··-·------_j�9� _____ 5,���-- 20,425 ! 3,790 I 24,21� �---- ------ 1-ITotal Expenditu!es ______________________ ! _ 1 8,3_� ____ 2_.2� ·--- 23 ,825 +- 5,600 I 29,425 

�---·-------r
-��!!:'=t__o�!:'��-�!':'ce_ __ __ ___ ____ _ _ · - --------·· f (3,400) o 1 (3,400): ( 1 ,8 10U (5 ,2 1Dil 

193 I . ' I ' : _ _j__ J 194 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU I_1"4,124T--·------ - -0�------;-4,1z4i _
___ (i;BiO)f---� 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
rnunt., rn'"miccinn M:�r ? ?n?n Page 7 of 15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Is! c I D I � I F G H �-- -- -=--=�=�-=--�--2/171201:1�---- _ \2019-2�� 209-ii-J!o:z.o : App��� - - _ Proposcct ' II '""'0 "'"� '""' "' I I 
r2- __ ------ --------------- __ �OJ!!.'.'.d__ I Appro:!_':!! __ l. _Amend:'!..--".,___!.roposed Amended � .-. _ _ , . .. - ·---· -··--------·-· _ ___ , _____ _ _L_ Bud!fet Amendmen�_Buds_:_�-- ;. �endments Budjet 
1 95 -Swbfund'PHI:-�: Pliiladelphia -Gib'racyJ. · .· · . .  · .. :·-;�,::.:::.�: · ·' : : f;gs REVE�UES I i . r • 

• .. • � " �-------�--· 

� 4:ri� ����������c
·s ---

-��=-����------ --=��f - �I.���-�-���r--�--�-�-- 1 ���I 2oo 1 ! o i o 

202 I I 

···---·----
---· ___ _ L _____ i_ ___ _ _  .l__ _ __ -1 

201 Total Chargifo-;:C::?'rrentS�rvic�;-·==:===-· 
350 I 0 I 350_L 

__ _ �350_1 
; ���l���l��]WnTs-e-=-=--=-=�-�=�=-- oi-------t-----o+--.. -- o 205 Total Stale ofT�·�------------ . -· - - ·  I 0 I 0 I --�L--. 0 0 206 � L 

+ 
-+----

: 

• 

:lli��--���:��:;;��:�plies_ · 
·

- -=�-���-- ==r---=�J�-- -��:��J==�-- ___ - ---� 
209 44570[_ !Contributions ft Gifts I 0 1 : 0 ; 0 

�
��

fr
le�ues - =__ =���-��-���-=-----t--:==��t�=�=�------�+ - . . ---�b---o 

� 48000 j�r Governments and Citize!'s Groups 
·
--====�=-- =  __ ___[_____ : _ ___ '- ·-21 3 481 301 IContnbut10ns from Governments (Fro� Library Board) T 1 ·?�l· . _ _ -1-�900 .L_.-_--+---,,..,9"'o"'oc1 ��610 PETTWj_IDonattons from Citizens Groups · Pettyway Grant [ 2,200 2,200 T 2,200 

21 s =:o=-·-------·--·-- --·· · --·--· . _ oot--- · -- L --·-·--=c1-----,--=-=-

� Tota�Eer Governments and Citizens Gro�·-···-·- I ' •"1 '·"�L�-�-"''� L._ . 0 '• "' 1 
fffi�!?.!..��f- - - · ---·------- - - - ·- ·---- l 

2,25E_ -- -� · �� ---���. .
[

____ 0 4,450 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
r.nuntv r.nmmic:c:inn M:1r ?. ?n2n Pa9e 8 of 15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 ,  2020 
A !ilr  C I D I E I F  I G I H 

2 ----- L_ ___ _____ �l2��-----·----�19-2020 2098-2020 -� _A�_!_C:::�_j _____ T Proposcod 
�---¥------- - · ·!"'>'>' u'c•ry Rmd m ______ _ _ ___ L _L __ _ _____ _ j __ _ _ _ _____ 

1 
3 [ [ Adopted I Approved i Amended ! Proposed � Amended 4 ----- �----���=�-=�_:--�-. -- -·--_---. --� Budget I Am_:�dm;;;t.�L�-���!C::��f��-;;����nts·, Budset . 

219 EXPENDITURES ---·------------ ·-·---=±---
l _ _____ _j_ ________ i ----- -� 220 56000 Social, C�.!:".':.a�._�!'d Recreational Services _ �---. ____ _j_ ________ L ·····- __ 

. 

--l 221 56500 Libraries �-T i I 1 � 302 Advertising 
-- --- --- · ------- o ·----·· · I - --- -ol------ - - -�---

0
-�--� · Commun�a�ns_==�===-==-�-=------ 1.300 _ --�=. _ _ uoo-t=:·· - ·- ' 1 , 300 � --- ��� �=:

e
�.;;�

e
��shi�------------------- 4oo ------ ---!-- -

- -·4a�·-f-- -- · --·--f 40� �- �:: :�isnt���harges _ 
-

_ �:.��- ::.��--- ----�---J[f- . ---�± - �:}=�- � ��� 
226 355 Summer Reading Program (Travel) _ -·--·-· I , ___ _;_ __ __ ____ O_!_ _ _ _ __ _ _ _  ±= __ 

o 
�• "' "'"'""""""' ----··-· $ '� �- I "' 
230 429 Instructional s_upplies�aterials ___ ·------- __ 20� _ _______ J.. ____ _ _3�-'- - - -- I 200 E2 --·----� Library Books 

_ 
500 ! ·--� _ _ _ _ _ _  � 

500 
��� 432 PE�3� �i�;;;S-����e�P�ttway Gr�----· ----· -· J�-------:2�--- 1 ,

��6+··- ___ (250) : ��� �----499 roth��EE��-&Materi�S;.=-_-::_-==-: �=-=----· 3o��---�_r--_ _ _  36oi=-:�. --�i7)i 163 
235 7 1 1  [ Furniture and Fixtures 7t i 70 I I 70 
236 7 1 1  PETTW ]fiiffilture and Fixtures-: Pettmy��=- - - - ------- ----� -- -_L _ __ 

- �_[- -·-- - 61f1 617 
237 719 PETTW /Office Equipment · Pettway Grant 1 1 ,000 j 1 ,000 1 (250)1 750 

5 ,620 "' Too' U'� ----===�-:::==-==-� - '·"" I -- �CO£t- - - - -�''i- - _--'-( � ==-- Total Expenditu;:-;, - ---==---==��:::_::-=_�-=----. --· 
3,620 i - · · ·2,ioo±=:= _ _ �-��==�:::: o I 5 ,620 I � I i ! I 

242 Est Beginning Fun� Balance July 1, 201_?_:�udes ���on ���--- 6,876 ! ··------L--- ---���-- -··· · --- ! 6,676
1 Less Cash on Hand 

··- -· · -----·--- (50)1 ----!-----�-------f:-----1· --+:�---------------- -��:··-�-
-- ·  

2,250 T _..3.2li±__--
4 , 45o ; ---· --a] 4,450 

-------==--==��-=------· 
3

,
6�--�==- 5 , a�J ____ _j 5,620 I 248 Effect on Fund Balance (1 ,370)[ i ( 1 , 370) 1 0 I (1 ,370) 

�:� ;SJ;,��;e��INCi·:F.fuNo.liiii!A�iiei.�C[B���o��;;�_=- :�:.
·
:�:�:�,:�:.�

·
n;�e ;_:, . .J 7,45

6
! - ------i -----

·
7;5�---ot 7,5o� 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
Countv Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 9 af 15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 18! c I D I E I F I G H I -f-c=-:-::-::-==-+---=--,-_-, 1 --� -�-- PublkLibrary Fund 1 1 5 � -=- tE-------· - --·· - -----u-;7/20 1 : 14 PM--··--·---·--.. I �U 7 Y-�u•u I J:UYts-;<u-<u__�f::_��- '  __ _ _ ___ .J_� r2----- --- ·- - -- -- ----- - · ·-·---·----1 Adopted I Approve_<!__:_ Amen��--�-�.?.P�ed -� Amended 

�-�-··--- �-�- _ _ __ 
.. . _, . . -.. �-· ---.-.. · ...,_,.. 1 Budget I Amendments i B_u_�set _ �

_Ame_
ndments \ Budget ,.-'5-'i· jiff:l\. '"-'�fG0 ffi:!'�<�·,�·•"r�.'[';:J;"l·• r,.<�(\l.li -�·�"'•'"'�o;·lr.·•·i\1!§«· ,,; ' I c=:.=-t--=�.:.c:. rffi t�fN��< . . %��!1-;,B.�.E.�� .. ��\���!�WM�!l'--:::AtfJt��t>M.i���p;;---=-------=F= -:--------+-- ·---- � I 

;;; ·:rr:: 1i:i��;,:==·���=��==--:- T �FE���----:-
� Total Ch�gc��r C�_r:�:_nt Services -- ----- -·-----�00 f-----�------800.+--- - ·-- .. ..  _?11, -�� 
�--� 9ther Lo�ai=R-;-;;;rue.- -�-====-=-==- =-_L- --===t: . .. . ·-- __ 259 44570 Contributions 11 Gifts 

-·-·-·--- .. _ .. .... · - ·--· I __ __ -�-- __ .... __ o_l _ __ ___ ..J o 
260 43360 Library Fees 1 i 0 I : 0 
�:�Total Other! �ocal Rev_:':..�---=

=-=-
.-
----- .. --------� Ol ·---!l+ - ·- - - -- -0+- - · - -· - 0 : 0 

263 46000 I !State of Tenn�ssee_ 
-·-------=-�·--·- I . . ··-·

T...=

.

�

=--=-
=-

� 
-l 

254 469801 I other State Grants . _ . .... I · - ·- · -·-� - -�- - - -· -- · 
1 0 

265 Tota l State of Tenness<:_': _ _______ _____ _  ----

-
.. . .  ___ o .l_ __ ____ ; --- -- �-----.. --1--� 

265 1 1 . _____________ ___.( _ _ _ _____ L __ __ _ ___ -:-i ___ _ 267 48000 I ! Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
· ___ , ___ L____ I 268 48130l!Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 1 ,765 ____ j _____ �.765_j___ _ II 1,765 

269 48610-PETIW !Donations from Citizens Groups (PETIW) 0 3,000 ! 3,000 1 , 3,000 �=<�FI�C:����::��=---�----���-- I :· 765 !· - - - -��-�±-==:�--:=�:��--

0 f � 272 Total Rev.,nues 
__ . 2,565 1 3,000 i -·�----- 0 ! 5,565 I 

273 1 1 � l ! 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
r.n11ntv r:nmml"r::inn M:�r ' 'n'n Paae 10 of 15  



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A liif c I D I E I F I G I H t±J:::.::_-:_ -=l r� �-:- -��-�,� "�-�- ---_ 1 ,, ._,0, ,0 .. ·>""-.i ..... "�"'--f- . -���· [H·---- _ __ -------- - Adopted_J__Af.P..!:o��.r=���_?ed _L Proposed --�� _-=r ______ ------ ----------- ----· _ Budget -�endments l _ _  B'!!!!".!. ___ ��-e�dments 1 Budget 
274 EXPENDITURES 

So�ltural, and�re�tional SerVl���-----·----� ! _1--=-_=_ _ _t-·------r---
--::

-::-::t-t-::L='b=r=ar=w_,.-__________ ______________ _ ---:;;;;;-\--- -·---L _ _ __ ___ L_ _ __ _  _L 
��� �i��:��-ns --===--===��-�--�------ .. : ���3�%± -·----;wi---� 

-=-:::i----3:-:4::8+-t'::Po::;s:..:t:::al_ Cha���-------------·-----� o i _____ _j_ __ ___ ·-·---��----···-·-- .. L 0 
399 Othe:_���'2'cted Se�ices ------·· ·----··· ····-- -· +--- -·-- --�L-------+· 0 
429 lnstructi::��upplie�--- 1 00 -·-··----····-L--------��----·--·---L--� 
432 Library Books 500 [___ 500 I ! 500 

Library Books · Pettway Grant_____
_

_
_
__

_ 
o -·-2,ooo �-- 2,000 � - - - - - 551 ___ 2,055 -++::-:-:-,..--"-:--------------- -·-·- ······-·----- ----··-- ··-···-·. ---1-·- ······-+·-----':::=--

F+---...:..:CHOffice _?..'P.�e� ---·- 79E_ _________ l_ ___ __ ��l_ _________ l __ � i 0 I I 0 ---------if-----:6-::-5-l-----·--j·-·-- -·---�---------J ------------· 
0 ==t 0 

:-- ----- --� 
0 ' ----·-·--r ------�------

289 7 19 PETfW Office Equipment - Pettway Grant · -- ----------·--or--- --1-,0oo·j-- -1 .ooo1- -- ---·-(-55-li
· 

945 ·----------·---------
z,sGs 1 _ ___ __],ooo_�---·--··-�!-�------·---�- 5,6o5 _ 

--- ·---· ---- ---------- -----1------,--f---- -,-.,.,..,-.:.' _________ _  j ' 
--

-
--------·-

2,56� _ _ ___?.ooo +-----·· 5,565 ! 
. _ 4

0 I 5,605 
I I : I 

294 Est Beginning Fund ���:���-��9 -:�d:�=��==:�--- -
·
-
-
--�---�6!25�---==

-
�-==::J. 6,252 1 

I ! 
-l-1-==-�--------· - ------------- ---··- .. ..  2,5� __ __ J ,ooo-i.. .-�-_s�-�l_ ___ _ o t-[ ---.=-5,-=576""5 

________________ _____ I 2,565 �- 3 , 000 
__ 
: __ _ ...s!��t---- ---� : 5,605 

_____ E����d Balance ·
·===-=��-=-·-· I o t=------ -o·j-------o�-- --(402/ ·--� 

��: ���fi[i!eN�oo"No'faAQ;N?'esi!IBF,�Jq[6RE:i���-Tht����<�!W!{l��- �o�---o-!-·----6-;-2o2±· -- - --(4a·it- 6, 1 62 303 - _ ............. .,.,_ .. __ ri -. .. �� . ...... \� . U .' ... .: ..... ;...L�....,,._, .., •• r.r-1� r. ..... _ • -� � - ':.... .• .. )'_�-� - ·. - � . " I l � � 

Budgot Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 11 of 1 5  



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IB! c D I E I F I G I H 

£ ----=tt=· < O O ULU ' " � "M ----:_· 2098:202o=l>?ii:��_l-- •-��.� 
·---. _ _ _ - --- -.-- - - ·- - - ------·· · - --- - - - I Approved -i-- Amended l Proposed � __ Amended 

, 
Amendments , Budset 1 Amendments 1 Budset ��: �����::�;�::�:��::)::��,��::::�:��-) b-:�r:_;a_'i;¥_·

_
.\
t:-����

: :- :<;�,;:::: ·:;I !--·-_ � 

��-�;;�_

-· 

_·-_=-_--_�:-l ----1 

1ry Fund 1 1 5  

. ·-- - -
43350 ��:r:�e�;es _ _:_-=---=--====--=�-- II ���I _i __ _ � ___ ;� j-·· - - - - - 1 :�� 1--1==--:-=--'-'-Contributions & Gifts . . I 0 I i 0 

:..:...::.:..:..c�::____ _______ ___ _ _ _  1 1 ,8oo ' o+-· · --- ���---·-_c:·j 1 ,8oo 
:-:-;-�'-':'-'�:=;;;;:z�-':-�----� -� �-=�--���-=- 0 I _ _ _  l=��=t-L=�-==r _ o 

---�--===--==--=�===�-
0 t�=-==1---- . . . . + 0 

=-:-:i·=��+:.-::�'--:--"::'-_=..::."--_-_-------===-���------±-- ---t---· c--ot---- ! o I 
---+-----o-+--·-·--.1_ _ _ _ _ __  �1 ___ · · · --·-l _ ___ o ! I � ----1 ::-----+---::-=:+-·-·--·----r-=�=--=-! ·-:-=��-==t ___ _ 8,2oo l -· · --- --�9.?....l--- _ _ 1 8,2oo_ 

1 Q 1 l Q I 8,200 I 0 : 8,200 ! 0 ! 8,200 
326 I -��_:_-=�=�---����=---:� --��-:��--==t 10,ooo I or-=-·-��=--��=-��-l 10,ooo 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 12 of 15 



Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A !B! C I D I E I F G I H 
1 I J _ Public Library Fund 1 1 5  i I I � =�= -�--==-�·cc--=------=====-}71?12o1-;14?i.i�=--===�-=

·-
-
· 2o19-2o2o 2o9e-2oio --;- Ap,;;:;;;,;d--t---���-=:g:op-;;:;-;;;. _ 

_2_ _ ·--=]+-
_ 

.. ·-------------· Adopted Approved ; Amo:.n���--- i_I:_roposed 1 Amended 

___:_ ·- --- 1 _ ---------------·----------- --·- Budget Amendments L .. Bud![_':!__ l Amendrr · 

327 EXPENDITURES I I . . ��=_-_560oo Social� Cultural, and Recreation;Tse�ice!=--=---:c::===f-- -��=-=--=1��==-=-t�==-=t===== 329 56500 Lrbranes I i i 1 --·-·· -··----·-·--·-----·-·-·· . -----------�------------- -----
330 302 Advertising ! o . 0 331............ 33J Licenses .. ____

_
________ ___ ___ & 12 

-·-·- -
r

--··-ai2·t-- ----t--·--
81

2 �f-- ----- �!; ��:�:� ���;�:ent Ma�� a Repair �-=--==--=--- · ----
20� --�

!�--�:�2o
� 
1 �-�r--�-� 26� 

�=��: 359 Disposal Fee;-
---

------=�-=-==��-�==�-- o -i- ------cu_ __ ==:::::_:_t_:::::=:_- o � __ _ __ __ _2� Contracted Servi�----·------ --- -- -- 0 .. L -- 0 i ---�- - - - - - - - - -...E._ 
336 4 1 0  Custodial Supplies 300 j 300 I ' 300 1-- -- -·- _____________ .. ____ .... ..._.,L ______ . . _____ , ____ _ � =�� �:��:�c Books ___ .::-_-=====�=:---- 4,500 __ t ---4�s�t .... ==�-=1-- � � ___ 435 Office Supplies · -- --- ·-· 

1 ,000 I ·-- �0�------ �-- _1 ,00� �---------- · 437 Periodicals ·------ - ·--- -------- . 
2,600 . +---_3_.�.f----_l_ ... .... 2,600 -ffi- ------*i �t��; s�:;l�ee; · --------------- -

-
------ ; 

1,20� - -+---1,2o� i ----- - - -+ · ----1,20� 
343------- 7 1 9 Office Equipment ---·- - ---·- - ------- I o 

�
--------

o
-
;
------�

-----
o
-"3'44 ----- -------------------·- ·- ---- .. I I 

_ _j I ! 
345 Total Libraries 

·-----·--- ---·----------, 10,612 -----o]·-
--1o);� .. -- ----"(;"o-t· -· -10,672 �------r�------ - -· ------- -- -- - - 1 1 ---- -�--- --t-

fJ47 _____ TJTot";;TE;;:p;-;;;;��;-
-
---

· --- - .... .. 1 1o ,6 1z ------or--1Ci;6i21--·-r;c; r-- - ·10;672 
'348- .. -- I I · -------- I I I ·1· 

349 Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 201 9  � lnclucJ:s Cash an Hand -· ------- ------- I 6 ,049 \ 6,_��---- -- - -L- . -� 
�:� I I Less Cash on Hand ------- -·-- -- --------- (50) ----+-- -- - --· - ·· --+ ·-----· -+-----

Total Reve��-.------
----·-.... .

.
...... ....... 1 0,000 o i 1 0,000 �------ai·---- 1 0,000 

Total Expenditures-- ------------------------- -
1 0, 6 12 �-=-..§'-!==:.J:o,-6izr·--·6o! _ __ 1 o,m 

--- ---=--==�-=-==------ (6 1 2) �-(��===-�F-�� 
I I I 

" '': ·� 5 , 3 87 �--s;J"87j"' ____ (66�---- -- 5,327 
3sa I - I --- · - -. -----�----

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 13 of 15 



A c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 
D E F G H -'- -- - -- --t _ _ _  !"'e'!' "'"-"'-�'"' -�-s---- - - ---f-7,--- I _ _: __ -1 _____ _1_ ____ _ _ ____ !_ I 

.....;._ ·- · ·---····- ��711.0 

,!:.:!,

�
�---· 

201 9·202"12Q9B·20�£-1 Approved 1 ___ _i Pro��-
2 -·--·- __ ----------·-·--·--------·-·· Adopted Approved __ Amend<:':!_t Propos_e3_��!.'_l•mded 1 

4 Budget Amendments I . Budget ! Amendments : Budget � � ��
-��=-·-- - 1 ·------=---==-=--==-�=-.:.-____ _ 

___ _ _ I· _c__· ·=-�=r ·:��-=-.; Jas I ' I ! �==-- TOTAL REVE_':I_��2._�������=--==::===-·-· 371 ,729 - =-- 1 0�oo�---J82Tz9-r-4,5��r=-- 386,961 
391 t ' � ------ TOTAL EXPENDITURES --=-�-=�-=-�=-=---- . 338,706 ---23,416+----J62,1_E _=-i1;�?_��t==·J74,1 1 4 � ��=--- EFFECT ON FUND BALA�----====-�- 33,023 ------=�-E ; -�-=--=-{-=�2."s4-z 
� 4 ! � - ---·-- EST BEGINNING FUN� BALAN-CE 711�9___________ m,o5o ----- 253,050 1 --:-�=t=�:T53,o5o 
� -·-· ·------- Less Cash on Hand and PY Encum_!>rances ----·--· 

0 _ ____ _ __ ----·t---··-· . __ _ 

� ·---- .. ------------- I L ______ i � _ _________ _L Available Fund Balance 71!����-----·---·-·-- 253,050 ______ _L _________ i _______ _ j_ ________ , 4M I L ; �------- ·--- ESTIMATED ENDIN�_FUND��LANCE_________ 286,073 ·----:- j ___ !-73,3'.571==--(��4-- 265,897 
402 I I . ���·-·- -----=--=:�===---===------ ·-:-·--j-- ___ 

l_ 
___

_ -::::-.. J:�- - --·--
404 ! i : ���_; ;;-=; -�j����;:��-- �---- I =--=J���--- -408 I l ��------+ �---·---- -�===--==�=-- - -

-� ----·- · -1 ---==-r:-------

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 15 ol 1 5  



Exhibit 030220-

Drug Control Fund 122 



Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A lB! - --- c - l D l E l F I G I H 
1 - - -··---L! ----=- - --Q�':!g_c_onirOIFund�-=- ��-=�-.:._---+--·-- . --+ I , 

--·--A����-ti===---==·2'��4 ----=�==-rj019=202o !019-20�0 r· Approved I' Propos�rl. Proposed --
Number I I T Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt , Amds Amded Budget 

.Reven-ili! _ __ TT ____ ----- . I 
--·-- . . -! I  I d; I 1 ;;-d 

--- -·--· --· ----- - - - --,---··-·-- --� 
--·--·--

=--=-��- - 42'0�¥.ine;:·Forfeitur--;;�nd Penalties _·_c·---- I --_-t--· ___ 1· · , ----�--=--:--= r: '�10�-:,;:;ti�::�:::.:�: F'·"'" :=::-+�- ,I --t=- ,: ===$·---o· 1 2 
_ ___ _ [Total Circuit C�urt _ _  __L_ ___ ___JJ_L 0 1 01 0 I _.!!._ 

�! 42ioo -----·-Hc,:;;,-;�;;To,�;i------------ -- -�--- -- - --- -+· ·-
- : I -- ---+--·--

�: - - --� =�-��i¥oLl��=�����srf��- ���+ . . ·---�s��--=--=--{-
.. --�-5� -----=F==--=;�; 17 __________ _ ! !:_rotalSrim in!!.!.���

-
j_ ___ !?!OOO 1-----� 15,000 1 .  0 I 15,000 

1 8  ··- ----- ----�i- - ------- ---·· . . --+---- ----�t - ! I r --------
:: ·�=::.9'�*'";';:'� '":"'"� c"'" --±==-�-=- I 

o i __ r _____ o_ 

21 - - --- -- �?}20f�.9JI�cers Costs__ -- -·-·--+--- _ _ ___ Q__r, j 0 
I 

t-- ---0-
22 42340! Drug Control Fines 1 6,000 1 6,000 6,000 

�! ���-=��=���-J{��:(;-�;;:�18-���ions Court . -���-�1===· 6,000 i ------� 6,000 
____ 

0 I G,OOQ__ 
25 11.§.QQ _i /Judicial District Drug Program __ I ----�---- , I I __ 

26 __ __ _!28�5 1 ]Dru[_Task Foret: Forf�itures & s��---·-·-- - -1 25,00L I 25,000 0 I 25,000 �� 
��

-
�-

-
---tF

�tal Judicial
-���!c

t Drug Program _ 
- ---

I _
_ 

25,000 ! -- 0 j 25,00+=- ·� 25,000 

29 42900 Ni- ! Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties + --t- . -----1-
30 �29 !.§J:'ucTNtl Proceeds from Confis�ated Propc�rty ·---------! ---2s;ooor----- ·-r 25,000 �----=rr--25,0oOI 
31 _____ .. �al '2.!!' .. c:.!:_F.'.incs, �..!:�"!.!�res, and_ Penalties ----·-t= . . _ ___ 2.?,000 1 0 25,000 ! _____ ___�!_] __ 25,00� 
32 i i I I 
�! ����L-F�Ei�l�-������-�A��--- .. --�---- _ _l _ _ .... =:��oo� ---- -

_o I - --7��:_j__ _ __ �---TI,ooo 
35 i i I 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 1 



Loudon County 

Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A lBr c ] ___ D . _L_ E .. L F I G I H 

�--: ... �i -)� ::: _ _  _"'"• ::.::,:'.:�.=:;:-=�J "'��:�n;��,=::�.�=:t:., .. d-:':=r_;�;d= 
4 Number i f r Org Bgt I Amds l Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

� 44-o(fo -- · ·-·-�+ot.h"er Local Revenues ____________ L _____ ±=_ ---+ - I -- -
-

-!- ·--·-·-··-·--- -----·--· -h - ·--- .L. -- ·--r-:- . ---··,-------·----

fa-44i0a- ··- -- -�-i·ie;�;�;;;g/(e;,s --- ---- ---!- ---- ___ .. r 
----+---·----� =---:-����-§±I?-�r-�c_e_!!�e�u_s_�efunds .. -�-- __ 1 - --=�-�- _ ____ j 0 -+----=-�===-� � 4::��4 METR�tJE;:e:�;,�;�:�:;nt Ventures ----·�-----:··- ·---

0 
I 

__ 
--�-----0-----+-l -=��_Q_ 

� ... __ _____ 4457g j.J�<!..':l!���-tion:;_� _ _s:J.!._ft�------·--
-
----- --·-·· -- l  20,000 I I 20,000 20,000 

� J.-:Qj��--q_tli��-b���l--����------- - --:.�-��==-f --��!J_o_Q_.C���-.. -.9 .. 1 zo,ooo I _ _ _ o .. ±=-�--ZQ_�o_:-@": � ___________  Lj  __ _ -··--·--· - - · ·---- j--·-··-- -t---· --+= I --+--·----

��;;;����;�;f����;:��------�= :---r==����=�---=*=:=r=-�===� � =-::--��:.:_-�::::::�-=��ri+t!i!;ii Dir��iF;d-e;aTRc�e----------:---!--- ___ _ ilo:j:_ ·-- -- -�_J_. ________ 

ot _______ . ...i.L ___ __ _Q_ 
s1 , • ; 1 l f-s2 '4sooo·- -- . '-toilierGovcrnmcnts and Citizens 

t· -- ·-· ··
-
·-·1-·· -

·
·--T----- ---- - · - · ----··-···-·· --

53 ___
_
_

_
_ 489-9ol·;Othcr 

· - -·-- --t- - - · - · ·--a T·- - --r o - - -- · - - · ·· -+- - - --·--o-¥s��=-�===T+��!if0ther ___ .. . ------+=--4----..Jl....j..- o f-- _ ___ o_l __ __ _!!_ 
*�T.:Q·!�!-=FE'D.f�L" A_�.9-!.�ER GOVERNMENT & CI'ITZEN�==:.::.....-�-t-=--=�-----o t----:--�:=d-- - - -- ,  ��:o �49S�$if!f��:;�----.. --� =--r-=:�=�- - 0 i f --�-t=--=�� 
� ��;�;;J�h�;;_:��=-==�-=---� - -:-�-t:��=--��r=.-;1_ __=-.+===�-� I --=_- -� : ;::;·;�:e��:� ---- ----- ---

-
-----�

-
--· ---

-
-------:-- - ;;�;r 0 1 9 1 ,0 0 0  r-- - -r�;" 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 2 



Loudon County 

Drug Control Fund 1 22 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI c -1 -- D- -G- T H �t--=-��-��==�=�: �-=-=--1?..!"���-� 12�-==--: 
� =- 1---�--�r- -�=r--�-=+-=---�== � _ ---------�/2020 1 7 . 1 4_ · 2019-2020 J_2_o�-2020 Approved_t.!':.��s_:d._ -�P�?_pose�--4 Number 1 I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds TAm""ded Budget 

:: ;�:���:;i:;;J�-:;enditures -·--------tJ----���==-
1
--+I_-_ ___ .--l----��-==-r-=---��=-��-=--= 

:� ����===:;;��Jf Gener�;-��=nment 
---{--=· l =-_ .. _ I ---=- - +�=-== 

1l ��fE���E���;( .. Jmb ,,, ���,,� �J����-��f n.J ;����'·'�' 
73 ---·- - - ·--- 320 D�s & M�r.!l_b.::!:� _____ : ____ _]_�-�-- I 7-m= _____ L ____ ?_?.Q_ 
74 ________ _ _  l?_�L_ Tra� ___________________ j_ _____ 2,500 : I 2,500 1 --+----2,500 
75 --- -���:�.��1. Travel -·-- -- ____ i __ ___ __ ��.Q _ _L_ _ __ _ 1 ,500 I ----�--- 1 ,50Q 
76 � Remittance of Revenues Collected 1 i 0 I 6,28 1  6,28 1 n --- -- ---- )<}gri()i'he;:C-;;·i���ed services -=r·---·25-;-oooT_

_ ___ 
25,ooo I --

3,344 ---28,:344 78 �: -
J99_:�l;1m1J�.her �!'_�t�t�d Ser_vices - Auction -------_ _ j=

-
--- 2,Q_OO r- 2,000 I ----- -=-=- 2,000 

�� :=:=��----;�tH��:e��!���ean�dS�It�;i:l� -- - -------·�-=-l=�=��:-��-6��:.��--- ��:��� L_:=�=· j·--- -J%� 
499-DARE Othe��-l!f!P.!i.:� and Materials - DARE - ---------- __ j _ __ ��o_;_ ________ 1 0,000 1--·---- ---�--- -· I 0,000 _ 

Other Supplies and Materials - Auction ! 1,000 i 1 ,000 . 1 ,000 
83 __ ___ _ '!_9_2:_CX!::-:�,;..J::!+-+-::O.::th:.:e.:..r . S�-j[e;·and Materials - Citizens Academy j _ __ ==:-or 0 ��_:_--=_-=r==�_:_· 0-84 ________ 5_l.Qt J..t:ustee's C:.?mmission ___________ i ------�.Q. L. 900 I ______ L ____ __2Q.Q_ 
85 __ .. ____ _____ _ � _!!1-Ser:_�t:f_i>�ffDevelopm�--------.. j: . . . .. __ .. l_,OOO i ___ J 3,000 ! i ____ _l,_� 
86 590 Transfers to Other Funds 1 =:J 0 I l 0 87 =��--�99 JOt�<:!:_S:h�;�_i�__("Buy Money") _______ _____ L 1 0,000 L-�_:_ I _.....!.Q,QQQj___ 

----,, --10,60o 88 __ .. ______ 7 1 6[ 1Law Enforc.e_ment Equipment ___j___ 9 1 _ __0 l_ ____ �,OOO ___ ___!_,Q.Q.Q :� 
�=����Y..?.���-��;o�r�����nt Equip -BulletproofY.��--=�-L .  _ __ 4a:o·aJ'-- ---- �+---·(J--;344) -- - .. 36,65t 

91 ----- - -- - -#--------- - --------1- .... ______ l__ : ______ 1. ___ _ :� ==·--- ·- �
-�-=-���

-
-�

�-�-�:::�rug Enforc
eme

nt 
_:
-=--=-�±--

:�·
-!

3
_5,

150 1=- ---���1-�=-- · 7,281 J=-��:3!_ 
94 Total Expenditures i 135,150 I 0 1 35,150 I 7,281 I 142,431 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 3 



Loudon County 

Drug Control Fund 1 2 2  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2020 

A C H 1 _______________ 11) __ __ ______ Drug C�ntr�l Fund 122 -+---- ----L- -J ___ ---+-- . __ L _ __ __ _ 

2 : I I l I 
3 - - A��;�t-·· Tl-�=��==-----=---2/l ;;2020 .!.2:_1�---- ----�-=-� 2019-2020 l20 1 9-�3�1---�pproved I Proposed j____i:�-p���.j_"-=-
4 Number , j i Org Bgt ! Amds i Amded Bgt .A,.mds ! Amded Budget 

� �--==� � = .JJ=-�=��===�==-==--=-=-· - I ---- ____ _i _____ --j I 
_____ _j�=-�=--=-=-� 1 03 I I I : i I � ----�=-�������-��d ----��:�-�=-=-- · --· --===-��(-- -- -���= _3=��-�---- --l���--�--�= i ::�-·�,.,;;i�;:;;_ •. "'"" '"�"�'-�--=��� -t-:':''' 1 -

.
. �t .. 102,668 ---=1: - �02�668 

� Tot�l_ �ev e��<:_�_j___ _ _ ___ _______ j__ __ _2�000 l_ ____ Q__ ; __ __ _  91 ,000 _ _  _Q_j_ _ _ _ 

rffi Total Re�-;�-u-�-;LJdTransfe.=-;x;;-·-- ·- -- - -+-----9i;ooo+---- -a-·: n,ooo · - -----o ·J ·-----9T,ooo-� =--=-=���--=-�u_ �:�=--===---------- --- �-- =--=J==--=---�� - -l=��--=��-
1 1 3  Total Available Funds 1 193,668 ! 0 ; 1 93 ,668 0 1 93,668 r--- - -- --- - ----· -r-· ----- --------------- --- ---------- --� --------�------------ -- ------- ------1---- ----
1 1 4  i i I I I 

-------- __ ___!_ _ _  --·--------- ------- - -t----- - - ------ ----1 -- ---- ·+----- --�-
1 1 5  �E�Il�]!ll_r_e_!l_�t!_,�t __ _ _______ __ . . . . .  ___ _ j 135,1 50 1 _ 

o_J _ __ __ 135,150 7,�!!.!_-r _____ }_'£2,43 1 

����:�:;�t��������� -= T�;,;;,��==�<t - !35,15: I '·"�: I �-=-�� -----�-
. 1 9  _ ___ ___ _ _____ _ :rr::::: __ _____ ,___ i , ____ ; ______ !!_____ ---- --· 1 20 Ending Fund Balance ! 58,518 I 0 58,518 (7,281 ) 51 ,237 

Budget Committee Feb 18,  2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 Page 4 



Exhibit 030220-

General Purpose 

School Fund 141 



Account 
General Fund 141 

211 412020 I H:56 

General Purpose :School Revenue 

4UUUIJ 

4UJIJU 

4UJUU 

Local Taxes 

County Propertv Taxes 

4U 1 1  U Current Property Tax 
tiU llU Trustee's L:ollecuons l1nor Year 

Totnl Co unty l'roperty Taxes 

4 0 1  D l:lankruptcy 

Countv Propertv 'l'axes 

4 0 1 30 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 

4 U I 4U Interest and Penalty 
4U 1 <>J-TATI:: l'aymcnts m-Lteu or Taxes - Tate & Lyle 

4U21JU 

4U30U 

Total County l'roperty Taxes 

Countv Local Option '/lues 

402 1 U Local Option Sales Tax 
4U:[!) MIXed Vnnk ·1 ax 

Total County Local Option Tnxcs 

Stallltory Local 1axes 

40320 Hank Excise Tax 

4UDU Interstate Telecommumcat10ns Tax 

Totn l :Statutory Local Tnxcs 

Totnl Local Taxes 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, ZOZO 

County Commission Mar 21 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Sc:hool Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

Y,6YI,44H 

I M./,UUU 

Y,H7M,44H 

lU,UUU 

2U,UUU 

I YU,UUU 

•14,UOU 

H4,04) 

55M,645 

1 4,ooo.ooo 1 
---�Y,UUlT 

4,025,000 

2U,UOU 

:.!,YOU 

22,YOU 

1 4,504,YY3 

u 
u 

u 

u 

u 

u 
u 
u 

u 

�I 
u 

0 

u 

u 

u 

Y,6Yl,44M 

I M·/,OUU 

Y,M7M,44M 

lU,UUU 

2U,UUU 

IYU,UUU 

44,UUU 

:Jl4,M) 

55M,645 

4,0��:� 
4,U25,UOU 

2U,UUU 

:.!,YOU 

22,YUO 

1 4,5U4,Y93 

Proposed 

Amendments 

u 
u 

u 

u 
u 
u 

u 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 

Y,6Y1,44H 

I M./,UUU 

Y,H7M,44H 

:.!U,UUU 

20,000 

IYU,UUU 

44,UUU 

J:l4,o4) 

55M,645 

u-1 4,0��·::=1 u- . 

u 

u 
u 

u 

4,U25,UUU 

20,000 

l,YUU 

22,YUU 

1 4,504,YY3 



Account 

General Fund 1 4 1  

211 4/2020 I H:56 

Gcncrnl Purpose School Hcvcnue 
40000 

401110 

40/UO 

Locnl TRxes 

Counry Jlropertv Taxes 

40 I I 0 Current Property Tax 
40 1 LU Trustee's CollectiOns !'nor Y ear 

Totnl County Property Tnxcs 

4U 1 :l) l:lanKruptcy 

Countv ?rnnertv Taxes 

4 0 1 3 0  Clerk and Master's Col lections l'rior Year 

40 1 40 Interest and Penalty 
4U l bJ - t A J 't:: l'aymcnts m-Lleu on·axes - Tate & Lyle 

40200 

40300 

Totnl County l'roperty Tnxes 

County Local On/ion Taxes 
402 1 0  Local Option Sales Tax 
40:l'/) Mtxed Urmk Tax 

Total County Local Option Tnxes 

�·ratutory l�oca/ 1'a.-ces 

40320 Hank Excise Tax 
40J)U Interstate Tclecommuntcallons Tax 

Total Statutory Loenl Taxes 

Total l,oenl Taxes 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

201 9-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

9,691,44H 0 9,691,44H 

I K'/,UUU u I K'/,UUU 

9,H?M,44H 0 9,H?M,44H 

LU,UUO 0 LU,UUU 

20,000 0 20,000 

1 90,000 0 190,000 

44,000 0 44,000 

JL4,M) u J:l4,M) 

55H,645 0 55H,645 

Proposed 

Amendments 

0 

u 

0 

u 

0 

0 

0 

u 

0 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 

9,69l,44H 

t K't,UUU 

9,H?M,44H 

:.w,uuu 

20,000 

1 90,000 

44,000 

J:L4,M) 

55H,645 

4,ooo.ooo 1 � 1 4,o�o·��� . o 1 4,ooo,ooo 1 --n;umJ ) ' 2),lJlJU'" 
4,025,000 0 4,025,000 0 4,025,000 

20,000 0 20,000 0 20,000 

L,YUU u :.!,9UU u L,9UU 

22,900 0 22,900 0 22,900 

14,504,993 0 14,504,993 0 14,504,993 



loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

Locenses nnd Permots 

41100 Ucen.re.r 
4 1 1 10 Marriage Licenses 1 ,2UU u 1 ,2UU u 1 ,2UU 
4 1 1 40 CaDle TV l'ranchiSCS u u u u u 

Totnl Licenses 1,2UU u 1,2UU u 1 ,2UU 

Totnl Licenses nnd Permits 1,2UU u 1,2UU u 1,2UU 

43UUU Chnrges for Current Services 

43)00 l!'ducatiqn Charges 
43542 Contract tor Instructional Services with Ulher Ll u u u u u 
43570 Receipts !rom Individual Schools 1 5 ,UUU 0 1 5,000 0 15,000 
435�1 Community Service Fees-Chi ldren 0 0 0 0 0 
4J�HJ THI Crommal l:lackground l'ee u u u u u 

Totnl .b:ducntion Chnrges 1 5,000 0 1 5,000 0 1 5,000 

Totnl Chnrges for Current Services IS,UUU 0 IS,UOU 0 !S,UUU 

44000 Uther Locnl Revenues 

44/00 RecurrinP. Items 

44 1 1 0 Investment Income 30,000 0 30,000 0 30,000 
44130 Sale of Material and Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 
4 4 1 45 Sale of Recycled Materials 0 0 0 0 0 
44146 E-Rnie Funding 0 336,847 336,847 0 336,847 

14 1 60-RET-DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000 
441 60-RET-L!F Retirees• Insurance Payments 7,300 0 7,300 0 7,300 
441 60-RET-V!S Retirees' Insurance Payments 5 , 1 00 0 5 , 100 0 5 , 1 0 0  
I -COBRA-DEN Cobra Insurance Payments 0 0 0 0 0 

44 1 70 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000 
441 70-ATT Miscellaneous Refunds 0 0 0 0 0 

44 1 70-TNRMT Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 0 0 0 0 0 

Totnl Recurring Items 94,400 336,847 43 1 ,247 0 43 1 ,247 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 



44500 
44530-GOVDL 

44570-CS1-1 

Nonrecurring Items 

Sale of Equipment 
Contributions and Gifts 

Totnl Nonrecurring Items 

Totnl Other Locnl Revenues 

46000 Stntc of Tennessee 

46500 Stale Education Funds 

465 1 1  Basic Education Program 
465 1 5  Early Childhood Education 
46520 School Food Service 
46550 Driver Education 
46590 Other Slate Education Funds 

46590-FRC Family Resource Center 
46590-LEAP LEAPS Grant 

46591 Coordinated Schooi i-Ieallh 
46592 Internet Connectivity 
46594 Family Resource Center 
466 1 0  Career Ladder Program 
46640 Vocational Equipment 

Totnl Stntc Educntion Funds 

46800 Other State Revenues 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
468 5 1  State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 

Totnl Other Stnte Revenues 

Totnl Stnte of Tennessee 

46980-FE Other State Grants 

469 8 1  Safe Schools 
46990 Other State Revenue 

Total 

DOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budcet Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

94,400 336,847 431,247 

2 1 ,452,000 294,000 2 1 ,746,000 
734,7 1 5  0 734,7 1 5  

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

58,467 0 58,467 
0 0 0 

309,625 0 309,625 
160,000 0 1 60,000 

0 0 0 
29,6 1 1  600 30,2 1 1  
88,600 0 88,600 

0 0 0 

22,833,018 294,600 23,127,618 

0 0 0 
1 , 1 50,000 0 1 , 1 50,000 

1 , 1 50,000 0 1 , 1 50,000 

23,983,018 294,600 24,277,618 

0 10,000 10,000 
0 85,500 85,500 
0 0 0 

0 95,500 95,500 

---

0 0 
---

0 0 
---

---

0 0 
---

---

0 431,247 
---

---

---

---

---

0 21 ,746,000 
---

0 734, 7 1 5  
---

0 0 
---

0 0 
---

0 58,467 
---

0 0 
---

0 309,625 
---

0 1 60,000 
---

0 0 
---

0 30,2 1 1  
---

0 88,600 
---

0 0 
---

---

0 23,127,618 
- --

---

---

0 0 
---

0 1 , 1 50,000 
---

---

0 1 , 1 50,000 
---

---

0 24,277,6 1 8  
---

0 � , 00 LCBOE: I 
0 85,500 

STEM & CTE 
Grant - FLMS, -

29,759 29,759 PES, NMS. -

29,759 125,259 
---



47000 Federnl Government 

47100 Fer!crnl Through State 
47 1 3 1  Vocational Education - Basic Grants t o  States 
4 7 1 43 Special Education - Grants to States 
471 47 Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant (Title I' 

47 147-EES Safe and Drug-Free Schools Stale Grant (Title I' 
47590-VR Other Federal Through State VR Grant 

Total Federal Through State 

47600 Direct Fedarnl Revanua 

47640 ROTC Reimbursement 

Totnl Direct Federnl Revenue 

Totnl Fed ern! Government 

48600 Citizens Groups 

486 1 0  Donations 
4861 0-ALT Donations - Alternative School 
4861 0-131T Donations - Bridges in Transition 

4861 0-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado 

4861 0-CHR Donations - Christmas 

486 1 0-CL Donations - CL 
4 8 6 1 0-FAM Donations - FAM 
4861 0-FRC Donations - FRC 

486 1 0-LCAP Donations - LCA 

4861 0-LCEF Donations - LCEF 

486 1 0-MUSIC Donations - MUSIC 
4861 0-NMS Donations - North Middle School 

4861 0-RTI Donations - R Tl 
4861 0-SHOE Donations - SHOE 

4861 0-SUP Donations - SUP 
4861 0-WSF Donations - WSF 

Total Citizens Groups 

-- -- -------·----

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

0 5,000 

0 45,000 

0 1 90,732 

0 74,250 
0 2 1 2,069 

0 527,051 

66,000 0 

66,000 0 

66,000 527,051 

0 6,638 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 2,5 1 5 

0 3,328 

0 9,922 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 2,000 

0 8, 1 00 

0 32,503 

----- - --

---
---
---

5,000 0 5,000 ---
45,000 0 45,000 ---

190,732 0 190,732 -
74,250 0 74,250 

---
2 1 2,069 0 2 1 2,069 ---

---
527,051 0 527,051 ---

---

---
66,000 0 66,000 ---

---
66,000 0 66,000 ---

---
593,051 0 593,051 ---

-
---

---

---
6,638 0 6,638 ---

0 0 0 ---
0 0 0 ---
0 0 0 ---

2,5 1 5  0 2,5 1 5  -
3,328 3 1 8  3,646 

9,922 0 ,922 ---, 
0 0 LCBOE: 
0 0 DonaUon for student 

do thing. -
0 0 -
0 0 

0 0 0 ---
0 0 0 ---
0 0 0 ---

2,000 0 2,000 ---
8, 1 00 0 8, 1 00 

---

---

---
32,503 3 1 .8  32,82 1 ---



48990 Other 

48990 Other 
49700-INS Insurance Recovery 

49700-PES Insurance Recovery 

49800 Transfer In 

Tntrrf Reverrrtes 

Totnl Other Source 

Totnl Genernl Purpose School 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

0 0 

0 259,595 

0 369,643 

0 0 

0 

259,595 

369,643 

0 

38,664,6 l l  1,91 5,739 40,580,350 

0 0 0 

38,664,61 1 1,91 5,739 40,580,350 

0 0 

0 259,595 

0 369,643 

0 0 

30,077 40,610,427 

0 0 

30,077 40,610,427 



Gcncrnl Purpose Sc:hool Expenditures 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71 100 Rcg11/ar instruction Program 

I 1 6  Te�chcrs 
I 1 7  Career Ladder Program 
1 28 Homebound Teachers 
1 63 Educational Assistants 
1 95 Certified Substitute Teachers 
1 98 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LII' Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
429 Instructional Supplies 

429-EES Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary Schoc 
429-FLM Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Sc 
429-GBS Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 
429-HI'S Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elemcnta 
429-LES Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary Sch 
429-LHS Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 

429-NMS Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 
429-PES Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementar') 

429-READ I nstructional Supplies - READ 
429-SES Instructional Supplies - Steekec Elementary Sch-

449 Textbooks 
524 In-Service Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 
790 Other Equipment 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

���r�l YP<�r FnrtinP JunP :-10. 7070 

1 4,099, I 76 1 87, 1 3 8  1 4,286,3 1 4  
50,000 0 50,000 

7,000 0 7,000 
1 ,2 1 8,302 0 1 ,2 1 8,302 

45,600 0 45,600 
128,9 1 4  0 1 28,9 1 4  
948,488 1 1 ,852 960,340 

1,623,098 20,320 1 ,643,4 1 8. 
2,803 0 2,803 

56,942 590 57,532 
14,700 0 1 4,700 

2,6 1 5, 1 80 4, 1 83 2,619,363 
52,828 0 52,828 

130,580 1,375 1 3 1 ,955 
30,300 0 30,300 
25,000 0 25,000 

2 1 7,985 2,772 220,757 
5,000 0 5,000 

83,000 0 83,000 
1 06,000 (4,000) 1 02,000 
48, 1 97 0 48, 1 97 
1 9,786 3,728 23, 5 1 4  
33, 1 96 0 33, 1 96 
25,832 0 25,832 
35,623 (2,628) 32,995 
46,040 0 46,040 
42,256 3,973 46,229 
26,782 0 26,782 

0 0 0 
1 3,975 1 ,580 1 5,555 
50,000 1 77, 1 56 227, 1 5 6  

2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 

1 50,000 100,000 250,000 

0 1 4,286,3 1 4  
0 50,000 
0 7,000 
0 1 , 2 1 8,302 
0 45,600 
0 128,914 
0 960,340 
0 1 ,643,4 1 8  
0 2,803 
0 57,532 
0 14,700 
0 2,6 1 9,363 
0 52,828 
0 1 3 1 ,955 
0 30,300 
0 25,000 
0 220,757 
0 5,000 
0 83,000 
0 1 02,000 
0 48, 1 97 

( 1 ,065) �2,449 

0 196 

0 25,83� 
0 32,995 
0 46,040 
0 46,229 
0 26,782 
0 0 
0 1 5,555 
0 227, 1 5 6  
0 2,000 
0 0 
0 250,000 

---

---

---

---

---

----

---

-

---

---

-

---

---

---

---

---

==I 
---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

LCBOE: 
Moving to FU-15 
Professional 
development. 

---

---

---

---

---

---



790-EES Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 
790-FLM Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle Schoo: ' 
790-GBS Other Equipment - Greenback School 
790-HPS Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary S• 
790-LES Other Equipment - Loudon E lementary School 
790-LHS Other Equipment - Loudon High School 

790-NMS Other Equipment - North Middle School 
790-PES Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary Sch 
790-SES Other Equipment - Stcekce Elementary School 

Totnl Reeulnr Instruction Proernm 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fisc:.ill Year Ending June 30, 2020 

5,498 7,551 
3,772 1 ,999 
5,712 7,288 
4,662 4,339 
4,672 2,628 
9,2 1 7  6,000 

1 6,052 2,000 
5,820 4,793 
1 ,749 1 ,000 

1 3,049 
5,771 

13,000 
9,001 
7,300 

15,2 1 7  
1 8,052 
10,6 1 3  
2,749 

22,011 ,737 545,637 22,557,374 

0 1 3,049 
0 5,771 
0 1 3,000 
0 9,001 
0 7,300 
0 1 5,217  
0 1 8,052 
0 1 0, 6 1 3  
0 2,749 

( 1 ,065) 22,556,309 



71200 S.eecial Education Program 
1 1 6 Teachers 

1 1 6-VR Teachers 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
1 2 8  Homebound Teachers 
1 63 Educational Assistants 

1 63-VR Educational Assistants 
1 7 1  Speech Pathologist 
1 8 9  Other Salaries & Wages 
1 9 5  Certified Substitute Teachers 
1 98 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
201 Social Security 

201-VR Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

204-VR State Retirement 
205-RET-V1S Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 Life Insurance 
206-RET-Ll F  Life Insurance 

206-VR Life Insurance 
207 Medica1 1nsurance 

207-RET·MED Medical Insurance 
207-VR Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 

208-VR Dental Insurance 
2 I 2  Employer Medicare 

2 1 2-VR Employer Medicare 
399 Other Contracted Services 
429 Instructional Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
725 Special Education Equipment 

Tota l Special Instruction Program 

BOE Approved Feb 13, ZOZO 

Budget Committee Feb 18, ZOZO 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

1 ,452,095 0 
0 92,886 

4,000 0 
23,000 0 

347,590 0 
0 57,297 

1 98,165 0 
40,000 0 

5,000 0 
26,000 0 

1 29,943 0 
0 1 0,03 1 

21 6,295 0 
0 14,431 

660 0 
8,4 1 8  0 
1 ,5 I l  0 

0 1 ,500 
357,29I 0 

3,750 0 
0 30,820 

I 7,000 0 
4,300 0 

0 2,2 1 3  
30,390 0 

0 2,891 
0 0 

8 I ,752 (40,000) 
0 40,000 

1 03,500 45,000 

3,050,660 257,069 

1 ,452,095 0 1 ,452,095 
92,886 0 92,886 

4,000 0 4,000 
23,000 0 23,000 

347,590 0 347,590 
57,297 0 57,297 

1 98, 1 65 0 1 98 , 1 65 
40,000 0 40,000 

5,000 0 5,000 
26,000 0 26,000 

1 29,943 0 1 29,943 
1 0,03 1 0 1 0,03 1 

2 1 6,295 0 2 1 6,295 
14,431 0 1 4,43 1 

660 0 660 
8,4 1 8  0 8,4 1 8  
I ,5 1 1  0 1 ,5 1 1  
1,500 0 1 ,500 

357,2 9 1  0 357,29 1 
3,750 0 3,750 

30,820 0 30,820 
I 7,000 0 1 7,000 

4,300 0 4,300 
2,2 I 3  0 2,2 1 3  

30,390 0 30,390 
2,891 0 2,891 

0 0 0 
4 1 ,752 0 4 1 ,752 
40,000 0 40,000 

I48,500 0 1 4 8,500 

3,307,729 0 3,307,729 



71300 Vocational Education Program 

1 1 6  Teachers 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
1 63 Educational Assistants 
1 95 Certified Substitute Teachers 
1 98 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

1 98-CTE Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
3 55 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-CTE Other Contracted Services 
425 Gasoline 
429 Instructional Supplies 

499-CTE Other Supplies & Materials 
499-RES Other Supplies & Materials 
599-CTE Other Charges 

790 Other Equipment 
790-CTE Other Equipment 

Totnl Vocntionnl Education Progrnrn 
Total Instruction -- -

DOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Yea r  Ending June 30, 2020 

739,500 0 
6,000 0 

20,808 0 
5,700 0 

1 0,000 0 
0 0 

46,921 0 
8 1 ,267 0 

173 0 
2,7 1 4  0 

400 0 
1 46,360 0 

5,400 0 
8 1 0  0 

1 0,949 0 
2,300 0 
8,000 0 

0 0 
0 0 

200 0 
74,386 0 

0 0 
0 5,000 
0 0 

60,000 ( 1 .000) 
0 0 

1 ,221 ,888 4,000 

739,500 
6,000 

20,808 
5,700 

10,000 
0 

46,921 
8 1 ,267 

1 73 
2,7 1 4  

400 
1 46,360 

5,400 
8 1 0  

1 0,949 
2,300 
8,000 

0 
0 

200 
74,386 

0 
5,000 

0 
59,000 

0 

1 ,225,888 

26,284,285 80_/i,!I!L_ _27,090,991 

-
0 739,500 -
0 6,000 ---
0 20,808 ---
0 5,700 ---
0 1 0,000 

"'� ---

0 46,921 
---

0 ,267 
---

0 
---

0 2,71 LCBOE: 
STEf., & CfE Grant -

0 40( FLMS, PES, Nl15. 
0 146,36( 
0 5,40 ---
0 8 1 0  -
0 1 0,949 ---
0 2,300 ---
0 8,000 ---
0 0 ---

4,100 4,1 00 ---
0 200 ---
0 74,386 ---

22,997 22,997 ---
0 5,000 -

2,2 1 2  2,2 1 2  ---
0 59,000 ---
0 0 ---

---
29,759 1 ,255,647 ---

---
___ 2_8,694 27,119,685 

9 



72000 Support Services 

jjAtrendance 72/ J O  -
1 05 I Supervisor I Director -------
2 0 1  I Social Security 

-
---

204 I State Retirement 
-·--

206 'Life Insurance 
207 

·
Medical Insurance ------ ·------· 

208 I Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  JEmployer Medicare 

---
-355 Travel 

524 I In-Service/Staff Development 

-·-·· -·-- - --- k -----
Totn!Attendnnce 

-----···-- - i I -

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

43,492 0 
2,696 0 
4,228 0 

160 0 
0 0 
0 0 

63 1 0 
50 0 

2,000 0 

53,257 0 

43,492 
2,696 
4,228 

1 60 
0 
0 

63 1 
50 

2,000 

53,257 

_J ---------
0 43,492 ---
0 2,696 ---
0 4,228 ---
0 1 60 ---
0 0 ---
0 0 ---
0 63 1 ---
0 50 ---
0 2,000 ------
0 53,257 ---

10 



72 120 Health Services 
1 05-CSH Supervisor/Director 

1 3 1  Medical Personnel 
1 89-CSH Other Salaries & Wages 
1 98-CSH Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

201 Social Security 
20 1 -CSH Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
20�-CSH State Retirement 

205-RET-YIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-CSH Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

207 Medical I nsurance 
207-CSH Medical lnsurunce 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-CSH Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 

21 2-CSH Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 

355-CSI-1 Trnvcl 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-CSI-1 Other Contracted Services 
4 1 3  Drugs and Medical Supplies 
435 Office Supplies 

499-CSI-1 Other Supplies & Materials 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

524-CSH In-Service/Staff Development 
735-CSH 1-leallh Equipment 

Totnl Henlth Services 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

44, 1 8 1  30 
289,020 0 

39,771 (5,62 1 )  
0 8,000 

1 7,920 0 
5, I 13  (255) 

30,062 0 
7,602 ( 1 ,032) 

1 02 0 
1,635 0 

708 (388) 
325 0 

60,080 0 
I 1 ,21  I (3,687) 
2,400 0 

754 (379) 
432 0 

4, 1 9 1  0 
1 , 1 96 (60) 

400 0 
3,000 0 
9, 1 00 0 
6,000 0 

1 0,000 �.ooo 
1 ,000 0 

33,464 (9,608) 
600 0 

7,000 3,000 
0 1 0,000 

587,267 4,000 

44,2 1 1  0 44,2 1 1 
289,020 0 289,020 

34, 1 50 0 34, 1 5 0  
8,000 0 8,000 

1 7,920 0 17,920 
4,858 0 4,858 

30,062 0 30,062 
6,570 0 6,570 

1 02 0 1 02 
1 ,635 0 1,635 

320 0 320 
325 0 325 

60,080 0 60,080 
7,524 0 7,524 
2,400 0 2,400 

375 0 375 
432 0 432 

4, 1 9 1  0 4, 1 9 1  
1 , 1 3 6  0 1 , 1 36 

400 0 �00 
3,000 0 3,000 
9, 1 00 0 9, 1 00 
6,000 0 6,000 

1 4,000 0 1 4,000 
1,000 0 1,000 

23,856 0 23,856 
600 0 600 

1 0,000 0 1 0,000 
1 0,000 0 1 0,000 

591,267 0 591,267 

11 



/" 

72130 Other Student Support 

1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
1 23 Guidance Personnel 
1 62 Clerical Personnel 

1 89-FE Other Salaries & Wages 

I 2 0 1  Social Security 
2 0 1 -FE Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

204-FE State Ret irement 
205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 

2 1 2-FE Employer Medicare 
309-SAFE Contracts with Government Agencies 

322 Evaluation and Testing 
3 5 5  Travel 

399-SAFE Contracted Services 
499-FE Other Supplies & Materials 

499-SAFE Other Supplies & Materials 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

790-SAFE Other Equipment 

Totnl Other Student Suooort 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

1 ,000 0 
664,250 0 
1 5 1 ,799 0 

0 5,495 
50,657 0 

0 341  
85,455 0 

0 584 
1 02 0 

2,746 0 
480 0 

1 54, 1 1 0  0 
0 0 

6,425 0 
432 0 

1 1,847 0 
0 80 
0 5,000 

20,000 0 
500 0 

0 9,200 
0 3,500 
0 1 ,500 

4,500 0 
0 69,800 

1,154,303 95,500 

1,000 0 1 ,000 
664,250 0 664,250 
1 5 1 ,799 0 1 5 1 ,799 

5,495 0 5,495 
50,657 0 50,657 

341  0 3 4 1  
85,455 0 85,455 

584 0 584 
102 0 1 02 

2,746 0 2,746 
480 0 480 

I 5 4, I I O  0 1 54, 1 1 0 
0 0 0 

6,425 0 6,425 
432 0 432 

1 1 ,847 0 1 1 ,847 
80 0 80 

5,000 0 5,000 
20,000 0 20,000 

500 0 500 
9,200 0 9,200 
3,500 0 3,500 
1 ,500 0 1,500 
4,500 0 4,500 

69,800 0 69,800 

1,249,803 0 1 ,249,803 

12 



7221 0  Regular /nslrllclion Program 
I 05 Supervisor/Director 
I 17 Career Ladder Program 
1 29 Librarians 
1 6 1  Secretary (s) 
20 I Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LJF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 

432-EES Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary Schoo 
432-FLM Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Sc 
432-GBS Library Books/Media - Greenback School 
432-HPS Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elemcnta 
432-LES Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary Sch< 
432-LI-IS Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 

432-NMS Library Books/Media - North Middle School 
432-PES Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary 
432-SES Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary Sch< 

524 ln-Service/StaffDevclopment 
524-EES In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elemental 

524-FLM In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun M 
524-GBS In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback Scho 
524-HPS In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park E 
524-LES In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elemen< 

524-LHS In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High Sc 
524-NMS In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle St 

524-I'ES In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elc 
524-SES In-Serv ice!StaffDcvelopmcnt - Stcekee Element 

790 Other Equipment 
790-SAFE Other Equipment 

Totnl Rcgul"r Instruction Progrnm 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

306,788 
5,000 

496,240 
304,902 

69,002 
1 1 5,499 

465 
4,248 
1 , 790 

226, 1 50 
5,000 
8,725 
3,6 1 0  

1 6 , I 3 8  
1 7,000 

8,768 
4,697 

I 3,385 
3,659 
5,606 
9,536 
6,696 
4, I 37 
3,500 

12,000 
5,500 
5,300 

1 3,300 
4,900 
5,000 
5,255 
6,750 
6,400 
4,000 

0 
0 

1 ,708,946 

(88,000) 
0 
0 
0 

(3.1 50) 
(6,000) 

0 
(800) 

0 
(30,000) 

0 
( 1 .000) 

0 
(740) 

0 
0 

( 1,999) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,656 
1 ,783 
2,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

( 1 22,250) 

2 1 8,788 
5,000 

496,240 
304,902 

65,852 
109,499 

465 
3,448 
1,790 

I 96, I 5 0  
5,000 
7,725 
3,6 I O  

I 5,398 
1 7,000 

8,768 
2,698 

1 3 ,385 
3,659 
5,606 
9,536 
6,696 
4, I 3 7  
3,500 

I 2,000 
5,500 
5,300 

1 3,300 
4,900 

1 0,656 
7,038 
8,750 
6,400 
4,000 

0 
0 

1 ,586,696 

0 2 1 8,788 
0 5,000 
0 496,240 
0 304,902 
0 65,852 
0 1 09,499 
0 465 
0 3,448 
0 1,790 
0 1 96, I 50 
0 5,000 
0 7,725 
0 3,6 1 0  
0 I 5,398 
0 1 7,000 
0 �768 
0 2,698 
0 1 3,385 
0 3,659 
0 5,606 
0 �536 
0 6,696 

( 1 ,200) ... �7 === 
0 

• lt:L:::c=ao=-=e=--: ------, 
0 I 2,00 Movmg to PES 
0 5,50 Professional 

I ,065 6,36 development. 
0 I3,30II-----

o 4,900 
0 1 0,656 
0 7,038 
0 8,750 

1,200 7,600 
0 4,000 
0 0 
0 0 

1 ,065 1,587,761 

---

-1 

13 



72220 Seecial Education Program 

1 05 Supervisor/Director 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
124 Psychological Personnel 
1 7 1  Speech Pathologist 
201  Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET-YIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
3 5 5  Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
524 I n-Servicc/Staff Development 

Totnl Soecinl Educntion Proernm 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budcet Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

29, 1 03 0 
1,000 0 

296,085 0 
63,000 0 
24, 129 0 
4 1 ,370 0 

203 0 
1 ,200 0 

385 0 
58,870 0 

3,900 0 
2,625 0 

863 0 
5,644 0 

2 1 ,650 0 
1 80,000 1,250 

0 0 

730,027 1,250 

29, 1 03 0 29, 1 03 
1 ,000 0 1,000 

296,085 0 296,085 
63,000 0 63,000 
24, 1 29 0 24, 1 29 
4 1 ,370 0 4 1 ,370 

203 0 203 
1,200 0 1,200 

385 0 385 
58,870 0 58,870 

3,900 0 3,900 
2,625 0 2,625 

863 0 863 
5,644 0 5,644 

2 1 ,650 0 2 1,650 
1 8 1,250 0 1 8 1,250 

0 0 0 

731,277 0 731,277 

14 



72230 Vocational Education Program 
1 05 Supervisor/Director 
162 Clerical Personnel 
2 0 1  Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN Dental l nsurancc 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
524 ln-Service/StaffDevelopment 

Totnl Vocntionnl Education Proernm 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

76,688 19,250 
40,780 0 

7,143 1,334 
12, 1 1 1  2,423 

1 02 0 
360 0 
200 0 

1 5,050 1,880 
0 0 

750 95 
440 0 

1 ,703 1 ,982 
2,000 0 

500 1,000 
2,000 0 

1 59,827 27,964 

95,938 0 95,938 
40,780 0 40,780 

8,477 0 8,477 
14,534 0 1 4,534 

1 02 0 1 02 
360 0 360 
200 0 200 

1 6,930 0 1 6,930 
0 0 0 

845 0 845 
440 0 440 

3,685 0 3,685 
2,000 0 2,000 
1,500 0 1,500 
2,000 0 2,000 

187,791 0 1 87,791 

15 



72250 Education Techno/ozy 
l OS Supervisor/Director 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
1 20 Computer Programmer 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical I nsurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
3 5 0  Internet Connectivity 

350-IC Internet Connectivity 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
471 Software 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
790 Other Equipment 

Totnl Central & Other Trnnsoortntion 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission MiH 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Gener<JI Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

97,008 0 
1 ,000 0 

253,454 0 
2 1 ,790 0 
35,028 0 

961 0 
60,360 0 

2,250 0 
5,096 0 

1 00,000 8,000 
0 0 

5,400 0 
12,000 0 

1 90,000 (27,000) 
4,000 0 

12,430 0 
160,081 5,388 

960,858 -13,612 

97,008 0 97,008 
1,000 0 1 ,000 

253,454 0 253,454 
2 1 ,790 0 2 1,790 
35,028 0 35,028 

961 0 961 
60,360 0 60,360 

2,250 0 2,250 
5,096 0 5,096 

1 0 8,000 0 1 08,000 
0 0 0 

5,400 0 5,400 
12,000 0 1 2,000 

163,000 0 1 63,000 
4,000 0 4,000 

1 2,430 0 12,430 
1 65,469 0 1 65,469 

947,246 0 947,246 

16 



72310 Board o(Educntion 

1 9 1  Board and Committee Members Fees 
2 0 1  Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
305 Audit Services 
33 I Legal Services 
355 Travel 
506 Liability Insurance 
508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
509 Refunds 
5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 
5 1 3  Workman's Compensation Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 

Totnl Bonrd of Educntion 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb ·18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

40,300 0 

2,499 0 

1 ,800 0 

1 ,480 0 

2,085 0 

585 0 

1 2,000 0 

1 5,000 47,000 

8,000 0 

28,578 571 

400 0 

0 14,494 

300,000 0 

203,496 0 

25,000 0 

0 0 

641,223 62,065 

40,300 0 40,300 

2,499 0 2,499 

1,800 0 1,800 

1,480 0 1,480 

2,085 0 2,085 

585 0 585 

12,000 0 1 2,000 

62,000 0 62,000 

8,000 0 8,000 

29, 149 0 29, 1 49 

400 0 400 

1 4,494 0 14,494 

300,000 0 300,000 

203,496 0 203,496 

25,000 0 25,000 

0 0 0 

703,288 0 703,288 

17 



72320 DOlce o[the Sueerintendent 

1 0 1  County Official/Administrative Office 
1 17 Career Ladder Program 
1 6 1  _ Secretary (s) 
1 89 Other Sularies & Wages 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205 -RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical insurance 
208 Dental insurance 

208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
302 Advertising 
307 Communication 
320 Dues & Memberships 
348 Postal Charges 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Supplies 
524 In Service/Stafi Development 
599 Other Charges 

Tolnl Office of the Superintendent 

DOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

1 34,763 126,045 
1 ,000 0 

45,232 0 
7,200 0 

1 1 ,669 5,6 1 8  
1 9,589 (2,070) 

1 02 ( 1 02) 
350 0 
1 20 ( 1 20) 

1 9, 5 1 0  6, 1 30 
1 , 125 1 1 5  

435 (435) 
2,729 1 ,3 1 6  
1 ,000 0 

50,000 0 
14,000 0 
2,500 0 

500 0 
40,000 0 

8,000 0 
7,300 0 
3,500 0 

370,624 136,497 

260,808 0 260,808 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

45,232 0 45,232 
7,200 0 7,200 

1 7,287 0 1 7,287 
1 7,5 1 9  0 1 7,5 1 9  

0 0 0 
350 0 350 

0 0 0 
25,640 0 25,640 

1 ,240 0 1 ,240 
0 0 0 

4,045 0 4,045 
1 ,000 0 1,000 

50,000 0 50,000 
1 4,000 0 1 4,000 

2,500 0 2,500 

500 0 500 
40,000 0 40,000 

8,000 0 8,000 
7,300 0 7,300 
3,500 0 3,500 

507,1 2 1  0 507,121 

18 



72410 Offlce ofthe Principal 
1 04 Principals 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
307 Communication 
348 Postage 
355 Travel 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

Total Office of the Principal 

725 10 Fiscal Services 
1 1 9 Accountants/Bookkeepers 
201 Social Security 
204 State Relirement 
206 Life I nsurance 

2 06-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

Totrtl Fiscnl Services 

BOE Approved Feb 13, ZDZD 
Budcet Committee Feb 18, ZOZO 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZD 

8 1 5,243 (8,000) 
6,000 0 

50,900 (496) 
87,298 (850) 

1 82 0 
1 ,450 0 
2,000 0 

1 02,500 14,050 
4,350 0 
3,600 1,030 
3,400 0 

I 1 ,900 ( 1 1 6) 
1 0 ! ,000 0 

5,000 0 
1 0,000 . 0 

3,000 0 

1 ,207,823 5,618 

66,774 0 
4, 1 40 0 
6,477 0 

1 65 0 
86 0 

7,090 0 
375 0 
969 0 
200 0 

1,800 0 

88,076 0 

807,243 0 807,243 
6,000 0 6,000 

50,404 0 50,404 
86,448 0 86,448 

1 82 0 1 82 
1 ,450 0 1,450 
2,000 0 2,000 

1 1 6,550 0 I 1 6,550 
4,350 0 4,350 
4,630 0 4,630 
3,400 0 3,400 

I 1 ,784 0 I 1 ,784 
1 0 1 ,000 0 1 0 1 ,000 

5,000 0 5,000 
1 0,000 0 1 0,000 

3,000 0 3,000 

1,2 13,441 0 1 ,213,441 

66,774 0 66,774 
4, 1 40 0 4, 1 40 
6,477 0 6,477 

165 0 1 65 
86 0 86 

7,090 0 7,090 
375 0 375 
969 0 969 
200 0 200 

1,800 0 1 ,800 

88,076 0 88,076 

19 



72610 Operation o(P/ant 

1 66 Custodial Personnel 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-FLM Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middl 
399-GBS Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 
399-LHS Other Contracted Services - Loudon High Schoc 

399-NMS Other Contracted Services - North Middle Scho• 
399-PES Other Contracted Services - Philadelph i a  Elcmcl 

4 1 5  Electricity 
425 Gasoline 
4 3 4  Natural Gas 
454 Water and Sewer 
502 Building and Contents Insurance 

Totnl Oocrntion of Plant  

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Endlnc June 30, 2020 

1 36,933 0 
8,489 0 

1 3,309 0 
275 0 
800 0 
840 0 

43,2 I O  0 
1,880 0 
2, 1 02 0 
1,985 0 

1 ,295,000 0 
2,500 0 

1 2,500 0 
1 0,000 0 

2,500 0 
2,500 0 

1 , 1 30,000 0 
1 ,000 0 

120,000 0 
1 33,2 1 1 0 
346,872 1 , 1 92 

3,265,906 1,192 

1 36,933 0 1 36,933 
8,489 0 8,489 

1 3,309 0 1 3 ,309 
275 0 275 
800 0 BOO 
840 0 840 

43,2 1 0  0 43,2 1 0  
1 ,880 0 1,880 
2, 1 02 0 2, 1 02 
1 ,985 0 1,985 

1,295,000 0 1 ,295,000 
2,500 0 2,500 

12,500 0 12,500 
1 0,000 0 10,000 

2,500 0 2,500 
2,500 0 2,500 

1 , 1 30,000 0 1 , 1 30,000 
1 ,000 0 1,000 

1 20,000 0 120,000 
1 33 ,2 1 1  0 1 33,21  I 
348,064 0 348,064 

3,267,098 0 3,267,098 

20 



72620 Mainrenance off/ant 
335 Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

335-INS Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
335-PES Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

335-TNRMT Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

Total Maintenance ofPinnt 

727/0 Trmuportation 
1 05 Supervisor/Director 

201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
3 1 3  Contracts with Parents 
3 1 5 Contracts with V chicle Owners 
327 Freight Expenses 
336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 
340 Medical and Dental Services 
348 Postal Charges 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Supplies 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 
790 Other Equipment 

Totnl Trnnsportntion 

Total Support Services 

Totnl Educntion 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

250,000 0 

0 25 1 ,08 1 

0 369,643 

0 8,5 1 4  

250,000 629,238 

55,785 0 

3,459 0 

5,4 1 2  0 

1 87 0 

1 3, 1 06 0 

375 0 

809 0 

9,070 0 

1 ,808,320 0 

! 00 0 

6,243 0 

3,000 0 

100 0 

1,750 0 

3,200 0 

2,000 0 

5,000 0 

5,985 0 

4,000 0 

1,927,90! 0 

250,000 

251,081  

369,643 

8,5 1 4  

879,238 

55,785 
3,459 
5,4 1 2  

1 87 

1 3, 1 06 

375 

809 

9,070 
1 ,808,320 

1 00 

6,243 

3,000 
1 00 

1,750 
3,200 

2,000 

5,000 

5,985 
4,000 

1,927,901 

13,1 06,038 827,462 13,933,500 

39,390,323 1,634,168 4 1 ,024,491 

0 250,000 

0 2 5 1 , 0 8 1  

0 369,643 

0 8,5 1 4  

0 879,238 

0 55,785 
0 3,459 
0 5,4 1 2  

0 1 87 

0 13, 1 06 

0 375 
0 809 

0 9,070 
0 1 ,808,320 

0 1 00 

0 6,243 

0 3,000 

0 1 00 

0 1,750 
0 3,200 

0 2,000 

0 5,000 

0 5,985 

0 4,000 

0 I ,927,901 

1,065 13,934,565 

29,759 41,054,250 

21 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

73300 Communitv Services 
1 05-CCLC Supervisor/Director - CCLC Grant 0 1 1 ,444 1 1 .444 0 1 1,444 
1 05-LEAP Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 1 8,427 0 1 8,427 0 1 8,427 
1 1 6-CCLC Teachers - CCLC Grant 0 tOO,OOO t OO,OOO 0 t oo,ooo 

1 1 6-CCLC-EES Teachers - CCLC Grant 0 45,000 45,000 0 45,000 
1 1 6-LEAP Teachers - LEAP Gram 200,000 0 200,000 0 200,000 
1 63-CCLC Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 0 20,000 20,000 0 20,000 

1 63-CCLC-EES Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 0 8,000 8,000 0 8,000 
1 63-LEAP Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 29,500 0 29,500 0 29,500 

1 89-FRC Other Salaries & Wages - FRC Grant 25, 1 92 701 25,893 0 25,893 
201 -CCLC Social Security - CCLC Grant 0 8 , 1 5 0  8 , 150 0 8,150 

2 0 1 -CCLC-EES Social Security - CCLC Grant 0 3,286 3,286 0 3,286 
201-FRC Social Security - FRC Grant 1 ,561 44 1 ,605 0 1,605 

201 -LEAP Social Security - LEAPS Grant 15,371 0 1 5,371  0 1 5,371 
204-CCLC State Retirement - CCLC 0 1 1 ,802 1 1 ,802 0 1 1 ,802 

204-CCLC-EES State Retirement - CCLC 0 5,244 5,244 0 5,244 
204�FRC State Retirement - FRC 2,492 (754) 1 ,738 0 1 ,73 8 

204-LEAP State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 23,784 (545) 23,239 0 23,239 
206 Life Insurance 188 0 1 88 0 1 8 8  

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 2 1 6  0 2 1 6  0 2 1 6  
207 Medical Insurance 7,524 0 7,524 0 7,524 
208 Dental Insurance 375 0 375 0 375 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 1 ,0 1 1 0 1 ,0 1 1 0 1 ,01  I 
2 1 2-CCLC Employer Medicare - CCLC 0 1,906 1 ,906 0 1,906 

2 1 2-CCLC-EES Employer Medicare - CCLC 0 769 769 0 769 
2 1 2-FRC Employer Medicare - FRC 366 9 375 0 375 

2 I 2-LEAP Employer Medicare - LEAl'S Grant 3,595 0 3,595 0 3,595 
355 Travel 1 ,500 0 1 ,500 0 1,500 

355-CCLC Travel - CCLC 0 400 400 0 400 
355-CCLC-EES Travel - CCLC 0 200 200 0 200 

3 55-LEAP Travel - LEAPS Grant 1 ,000 0 1,000 0 1,000 
399-CCLC Other Contracted Services - CCLC Grant 0 3,000 3,000 0 3,000 

399-CCLC-EES Other Contracted Services - CCLC Grant 0 1 ,000 1 ,000 0 1,000 
3 99-LEAP Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant 4,000 1 ,000 5,000 0 5,000 

422 Food Supplies 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000 
422-CCLC Food Supplies - CCLC 0 4,000 4,000 0 4,000 

422-CCLC-EES Food Supplies - CCLC 0 1 ,000 1,000 0 1 ,000 
422-WSF Food Supplies - WSF 0 8, 1 00 8, 100 0 8,1 00 

429-CCLC Instructional Supplies - CCLC 0 12,500 12,500 0 1 2,500 
429-LEAP Instructional Supplies - LEAP 2,500 0 2,500 0 2,500 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000 
499-CCLC Other Sueelies & Materials - CCLC Grant 0 1 1 ,798 1 1 ,798 0 1 1 ,798 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 22 



499-CCLC-EES Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC Grant 
499-CHR Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 

499-CL Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
499-FAM Other Supplies & Materials - F AM 

499-LEAP Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 
499-SUP Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 

524 In  Service/Staff Development 
524-CCLC In Service!StafT Development - CCLC Grant 

524-CCLC-EES In Service/Staff Development - CCLC Grant 
524-FRC In Service/Staff Development - RRC 

524-LEAP In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant 
790 Other Equipment 

790-CCLC Other Equipment - LEAPS Grant 

Totnl Communi! Services 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2.020 

0 8,75 1 

0 2,5 1 5  

0 3,328 
0 9,922 

7,448 0 

0 2,000 

500 0 

0 3,732 

0 1,000 

0 600 

4,000 (455) 
2,300 0 

0 2,000 

361 ,850 29 ! ,447 

8,75 1 

2,5 1 5  

3,328 

9,922 
7,448 

2,000 

500 

3,732 

1 ,000 

600 

3,545 

2,300 

2,000 

653,297 

0 

0 
--- 1 

I 
3 1 8  

.. ---
---

0 -
0 7,448 LCBOE: 

2,000 Donation -
0 -
0 500 -
0 3,732 ---
0 1,000 ---
0 600 ---
0 3,545 ---
0 2,300 ---
0 2,000 

3 1 8  653,615 

23 



73400 Earlv Childhood Education 
1 1 6 Teachers 
1 63 Educational Assistants 
1 95 Certified Substitute Teachers 
1 98 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Mcdieal lnsurance 

207-RET-MED Mcdieal lnsurance 
208 Dental insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 

3 1 1 -HHA Contracts with Other School Systems 
429 Instructional Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
524 In-S erv icc/Staff Dcvelopmcn t 
599 Other Charges 
790 Other Equipment 

Totnl Enrly Childhood Education 

76000 Capital Ou tlay 
76100 Regular Caeilal Out/a� 

706 Building Construction 

Total Regu lar Cnpitnl Outlay 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 
Budc.et Committee Feb 18, 2020 

County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

� 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

370,000 5,420 
1 6 1 ,000 { 1 1 ,5 1 0) 

1 ,000 0 
6,000 0 

33,356 {376) 
54,964 {5,000) 

2,395 0 
652 0 

92,830 0 
1,950 0 
4,500 0 
1,640 0 
7,801 {88) 

85,562 {4,535) 
1 ,600 0 

0 0 
1 ,600 0 

420 0 
0 0 

827,270 { 1 6,089) 

0 0 

0 0 

375,420 0 375,420 
1 49,490 0 149,490 

1,000 0 1,000 
6,000 0 6,000 

32,980 0 32,980 
49,964 0 49,964 

2,395 . 0 2,395 
652 0 652 

92,830 0 92,830 
1,950 0 1,950 
4,500 0 4,500 
1,640 0 1,640 
7,7 1 3  0 7,7 1 3  

8 1 ,027 0 8 1 ,027 
1 ,600 0 1 ,600 

0 0 0 
1,600 0 1,600 

420 0 420 
0 0 0 

8 1 1 ,181 0 8 1 1 ,181 

0 0 

0 0 

24 



80000 Debt Service 

82130 Principal 

60 1 Principal On Bonds 
602 Principal on Noles 

82300 Other Debt Service 

82330 Education 
699 Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

80000 Totnl Education Debt Service 

90000 Cnpitnl Projects 

99000 Other Uses 

99/00 Transfer out 
590 Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Totnl Other Uses 

Totnl General Purpose School 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 
Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

0 0 
0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

40,579,443 1,909,526 42,488,969. 

40,579,443 1 ,909,526 42,488,969 

r-: 

0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

30,077 • 42,519,046 

30,077 42,519,046 

25 



Beginning Fund Balnncc (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Totnl Avnilnble Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Bnlnnce 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

3,662,560 0 3,662,560 

38,664,611 1,915,739 40,580,350 

42,327,171 1,915,739 44,242,9 1 0  

40,579,443 1 ,909,526 42,488,969 

1,747,728 6,213 1,753,941 

0 

30,077 

30,077 

30,077 

0 

• $300,000 wns transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that cnn be_I'_UII�<L�ncl< forJ"egulnr fund balance purposes nt any time. 

BOE Approved Feb 13, 2020 

Budget Committee Feb 18, 2020 
County Commission Mar 2, 2020 

3,662,560 

40,610,427 ---

---

---

44,272,987 

42,519,046 

1,753,941 

26 



Exhibits 030220-

Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0  

LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

Telephone 

Fax 

8 65 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4  

8 65 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

Notaries to b e  elected March 0 2 , 2 0 2 0  

CATHERINE AKI NS 
TIFFANY BRYANT 
J I M  BUTTRAM 
ANTHONY P LINDSEY 
TERESA LOGAN 

SANDRA KAY MORTON 
KATI E OGLE 
TONI SHAW 
LISA KAY WHITFIELD 


